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PPL Corporation Summary Annu

Unlocking the Potential



HIGHLIGHTS 
PPL CORPORATION 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31.  

2000 1999 

FINANCIAL 

Operating revenues (MILLIONS) $ 5,683 $ 4,590 
Net income (MILLIONSA) $ 498 $ 432 
Net income - excluding nonrecurring items (MILLIONS) $ 474 $ 358 
Basic earnings per share(a) $ 3.45 $ 2.84 
Diluted earnings per share(a) $ 3.44 $ 2.84 
Basic earnings per share - excluding nonrecurring items $ 3.29 $ 2.35 
Diluted earnings per share - excluding nonrecurring items $ 3.28 $ 2.35 
Dividends declared per share $ 1.06 $ 1.00 
Total assets (MILLIONS) $12,360 $11,174 
Book value per share(b) $ 13.87 $ 11.23 
Market price per share(b) $45.188 $22.875 
Dividend yield(b) 2.35% 4.37% 
Dividend payout ratio 32% 43% 
Market/book value ratio(b) 326% 204% 
Price/earnings ratio(b) 13.78 9.73 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges(c) 2.66 2.80 
Return on average common equity(c) 27.14% 16.89% 

OPERATING 

Total retail electricity delivered (MILLIONS OF KWH) 37,642 35,987 
Total retail electricity supplied (MILLIONS OF KWH) 41,493 36,637 
Total wholesale electricity supplied (MILLIONS OF KWH) 40,884 32,045 
Net system capacity (MEGAWATTS3(b) 9,678 9,661 
Number of customers (MILLIONS)(b) 5.7 3.6 
Construction expenditures (MILLIONS) $ 433 $ 304 

(a) Earnings for 2000 and 1999 were affected by nonrecurring items.  

(b) End of period.  

Q Excluding nonrecurring items.  

FOUR PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES ARE CARRYING OUT PPL CORPORATION'S G ROWTH STRATEGY: 

" PPL EnergyPlus, which markets energy in 42 states and Canada.  

" PPL Generation, which operates nearly 10,000 megawatts of electricity generating capacity in Pennsylvania, Montana 
and Maine.  

" PPL Electric Utilities, which delivers electricity to 1.3 million customers in central and eastern Pennsylvania.  

" PPL Global, which delivers electricity to more than 4 million customers in the United Kingdom and Latin America and is 
developing more than 4,000 megawatts of generating capacity in the United States.



The new energy business requires keen anticipation skills to discover 

genuine opportunity and the ability to take action decisively and with precision.  

The result: accomplishmentthat provides immediate benefits as well as 

the promise of continued long-term growth in shareowner value.



CHAIRMAN'S LETTER

As we look back, 2000 will be remembered as the year 
in which our decade-long transformation produced eye
catching results that moved your company to a new 
level of prominence in the energy business. PPL 
Corporation now is recognized as a company that has 
successfully navigated the transition from the restrictive 
world of regulation into the opportunity-filled competitive 
electricity business.  

We've posted record earnings per share for four straight 
quarters. We've met or exceeded financial analysts' 
estimates for eight consecutive quarters. And, about 
80 percent of those earnings now come from unregu
lated businesses.  

This new growth profile has been heartily endorsed by 
investors: Our 2000 stock price grew at a rate twice the 
industry average and our total return for the year was 
105 percent.  

Our adjusted 2000 earnings of $3.28 per share were 
24 percent higher than we forecast when I wrote to you 
on these pages last year and we are forecasting contin
ued significant earnings improvement over the next two 
years. Achievement of our 2002 earnings target of $3.90 
to $4.00 per share will mean that we will have doubled 
our earnings per share in just five years.  

Yet these results, remarkable as they are, do not tell the 
whole story of your company.

The real story of our success - of our unlocking of PPL's 
potential - is told by our discipline in doing the right 
things in the right places at the right time.  

We know the rules of the game, we know our capabilities 
and we know that success comes to those who antici
pate - and capitalize on - genuine opportunity. A decade 
ago, PPL not only anticipated the changes that were 
coming to the electricity business, we helped shape 
those changes. And, we have been honing our anticipa
tion skills ever since.  

We anticipated the value of the generation business and 
now own almost 10,000 megawatts of capacity, and are 
developing an additional 4,000 megawatts in some of the 
highest growth areas of the United States.  

We anticipated our knowledge advantage in the deregu
lated wholesale and retail energy markets, and we now 
sell energy profitably in 42 states and Canada.  

We anticipated the ongoing value of efficient electricity 
delivery businesses, and now are providing these serv
ices to nearly 6 million customers on three continents.  

On the pages that follow, we are proud to share with you 
not only the story of our employees' anticipation skills, but 
also the story of their ability to implement once they have 
identified a valuable opportunity.  

From Wales to Chile, from Connecticut to Arizona, and in 
dozens of other places in key markets around the world, 
PPL people are proving that we have the on-the-ground 
expertise to carry out our targeted growth strategy.



PPL people understand electricity markets; we know how 

to site and build power plants; we operate plants at a 
world-class level; and we know what the customer wants.  

Most of all, PPL people possess a combination of strate

gic sense and common sense. We know how to plan, but 

we also know how to improvise in pursuit of our long-term 
objectives. PPL people understand the wise words of 

Will Rogers, who once said: "Even if you're on the right 
track, you'll get run over if you just sit there:' 

Your company has prospered in increasingly competitive 
markets because PPL people have understood the need 
to continually improve and pursue new opportunities 
while not losing sight of the fundamentals. It is in this way 

that we will ensure that PPL continues to grow in ways 

that provide direct - and sustainable - benefits to you, 
our shareowners.  

Clearly, we have good reason to anticipate that the best 
is yet to come.  

Thank you for your continued confidence in PPL.  

William F. Hecht 

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 
March 9, 2001



ANTICI PATION 
BUILDING SHAREOWNER VALUE BY FOCUSING ON TH 

In the energy business, being in the right place at the right time does not happen 
by accident. It is the result of a sophisticated understanding of the market and 

the unwavering discipline to be selective in pursuing opportunities.
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IGHT OPPORTUNITIES
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PPL began planning for today's 
energy market in the early 
1 990s. This foresight resulted in 
a strategy for transforming PPL 
and for leading a reshaping of 
the electricity marketplace.  
Today, more than 80 percent of 
PPIs earnings come from 
unregulated businesses. PPL 
people continually scan key mar
kets around the world for value
building opportunities.

6



The energy delivery expertise 

of PPL people has led to good 

returns from our Pennsylvania 

operations. We now also deliver 

electricity to customers in Latin 

America and the United Kingdom.

U
In this evolving electricity market, 

PPL people constantly are 

encouraging sound public 

energy policy that will result in 

adequate electricity supplies and 

opportunities for the company 

and its stakeholders.

PPL has been in the electricity 
business for 80 years. Our in

depth knowledge of the busi

ness has allowed the company 

to maximize margins in energy 

marketing and trading without 

taking undue risk.

The prime component of the 

company's growth strategy is a 

generation expansion effort in 

key U.S. markets. The company 

now owns about 10,000 

megawatts of generating capac

ity and is developing more than 

4,000 megawatts.

PPL people also have their 

eyes open for the "next big thing" 

in the energy business. Among 

our initiatives are pilot installa

tions of on-site generators at 

customer facilities.

Within an overall strategy of generating and marketing electricity in key U.S. mar

kets and operating high-quality energy delivery companies in Pennsylvania, the 

United Kingdom and Latin America, PPL people constantly are seeking value

building opportunities. These anticipatory skills have identified unique power gener

ation opportunities in Montana, Maine, Connecticut, Pennsylvania, New York, 

Washington state and Arizona as well as delivery business opportunities in Chile, 

Bolivia, El Salvador, Brazil, England and Wales.



ACTLON BUILDING SHAREOvVN-R
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LALUE BY DOING THE RIGHT THINGS RIGHT 

i ýkey markets on three continents, PPL people are 

-Jlowing ithiough on the promise of a focused growth strategy.



PPL has been successful for more than eight decades by focusing on the fundamentals 

and by executing in extraordinary ways. Today, PPL people are delivering on the promise 

of the future by planning and building new power plants in key U.S. markets. PPL people 

are adding new languages and new cultures to their unique understanding of customer 

needs. And, we are selling energy in 42 states and Canada.  

New power plants ir Wallingford, 

Conn., and Kingman,,Ariz., will 
join the company's -rowing fleet 

in 2001, adding 550 megawatts 
of capacity. Another 3,600 
megawatts are under develop

ment and will go into service 
over the next several /ears.  

"ý71[ From the acrobatics of helicopter 
line maintenance to enhanced 
customer service capabilities, 

PPL people continue to develop 
more effective ways to provide 

energy delivery services to 

nearly 6 million customers on 
S•. three continents.

10



A
a. -�

Company employees around 

the world are involved, reaching 

out to their neighbors, not only 

in times of need as when an 
earthquake struck El Salvador 

but also in daily efforts to improve 

the qualityof life in communities 

we sehae,

FPrs commitment to the environr Using their superior knowledge of the way energy is bought and 
ment is part of the way it does sold, people in the company's energy marketing operation added 

business Whether offering nature at least $60 million to net income in 2000.  

hikes at its environmental pre

serves or educating youngsters 

through its Trees for the Future 
program, the company delivers on 

its promise to be a good environ 

mental citizen

11 
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BUILDING SHAREOWNER VALUE BY DELIVERIN( 

By developing a superior strategy and implementing it in a decisive manner, 
PPL has produced extraordinary results - and the promise for more qrowth.

12



ACCOMPLISH MENT 
RESULTS TODAY, BUILDING FOR TOMORROW
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Wall Street couldn't help but 
notice the company's 75 percent 
increase in earnings over the 

past two years. And John Biggar, 
the company's chief financial offi

cer, regularly reminds the invest
ment community that PPL knows 

how to take advantage of oppor 
tunities while protecting itself 
from potential financial storms.

PPIs integrated corporate strategy has produced dramatic 

results over the past several years. But, the best is yet to come.  

For example, PPL plans to add more than 4,000 megawatts of 

new generation over the next several years.
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In just two years, PPL moved up 

118 places on the FORTUNE 

50 0 1 list of America's largest 

companies. In 2000, it ranked 

349, up from 401 the year 

before. Given the company's 

24 percent increase in revenues 

over the past year, PPL is 

likely to climb even higher on 

the 2001 list.

41 +L

PPL's customer service excel
lence is legendary. The com

pany's Pennsylvania delivery 

business was ranked highest 

in customer satisfaction with 

midsize business electric service 

in the Eastern U.S:

The U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency presented 

PPL with its Energy Ally of the 

Year award for an initiative with 

a Pennsylvania wastewater 

treatment facility.

EARNINGS IN DOLLARS PER SHARE 
(excluding nonrecurring items) 

PPL forecasts earnings of $3.90 to $4.00 per share in 2002, double 

the level achieved in 1998.

Elfec, our Bolivian electricity distribution company, has 

achieved ISO 9001 status, a measure of world-class quality.

15

J.D. Power and Associafes/Navigant Consulting, Inc 2000 Electric Utiliiy Midsize Business Customer Satisfaction Study'. Study based on a total of 5,665 
midsize business customer responses. In the Eastern US, the top 13 largest electric companies were ranked in the study. wwwijdpower.com.



CHARTS THE PROOF THAT PPL IS ON THE RIGHT TRACK IN THE COMPETITIVE ENERGY MARKETPLACE IS 
REFLECTED IN THE NUMBERS 

PPL CORPORATION 

ANTICIPATION 
A decade ago, PPL not only anticipated the changes and the opportunities afforded by a competitive energy market
place, but also actively worked to shape those changes and opportunities. Anticipating that we could capitalize on 

superior opportunities in the deregulation of the energy industry, PPL set realistic goals as part of carefully articulated 
business strategies.  

a Supply 2000 EARNINGS BY MAJOR BUSINESS SEGMENT 
Deliven, SUPPLY (generation and marketing) 

I, Deveopmeent 4% DELIVERY (Pennsylania) 

DEVELOPMENT (including iiter nail del,.er y) 

PLos dramatic increase in earnings since 1998 can be 
19% 1 traced directly to our strategy of anticipating and capitalizing 

on superior opportunities in deregulated businesses.  
Eighty one percent of the company's 2000 earnI•ngs per 

share came from deregulated activities The remaining 
19 percent came from our regulated Pennsylvania delivery 
businesses We expect that deregulated activities will con 

Tinue to drive earnings growth in 2001 arid 2002 As well, 

REVENUES FROM WHOLESALE ENERGY SALES IN 

NORTH AMERICA (billons of dollars) 

$2.08 
PPLs revenues from sales to wholesale customers were the 
major driver in PPLs dramatic earnings growth in 2000 In 
both the eastern and western United States, the company 
has adequate capacity from its power plants to weet its pro 
jected obligations to retail customers and still sell electariety 

profitably into the wholesale market 

98 00 
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ACTION 
PPL has a well-deserved reputation as an excellent power plant builder and operator. Today PPL operates power 

plants in Pennsylvania, Montana and Maine, and has plants under development in Connecticut, Pennsylvania, New York, 
Washington state and Arizona, We sell electricity at retail, to end-users and, at wholesale, to other utilities and 

marketers in 42 states and Canada We also deliver electricity to nearly 6 million customers in Pennsylvania, in the 
United Kingdom and in Latin America 

ELECTRICITY GENERATED 

(burhi iors f Rwh) 
44.7 

Boosted by the addition of generating capacity in 

395 Montana, our rower plants generated nearly 50 billion 

kilowatt hours of electricity during 2000, a company record 

99 0 

Supplied ELECTRICIT SUPPLIED AND DELIVERED 

I Deliverel TO RETAIL CUSTOMERS 

41,5 ELECTRICITY SUPPLIED (biiiions oh kwh) 

36.6 36.0 " ,ELECTRICITY DELIVERED (biionk f kwh) 
31.7 32.1 

317. Contributing to PPUs earnings gArodi in 2000 were posi 
live results from our regulated electricity deliveiy business 

to 1 3 million customers in Pennsevania. We deiver electric

ity to these customers no tatter what company supplies 

that electricity PPL enjoyed a 12 percent increase during 
2000 in our electricity sales to (retail) end use customers in 

Pennsylvania a number of other Mid-Atlantic states and 

Montana, where customers have the option of selecting the 

company that supplies their electricity 

90 99 00 98 99 00 

/ 
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CHARTS 
PPL CORPORATJON

ACCOMPLISHMENT 
Generating and marketing in key regions of the United States, and delivering energy in Pennsylvania, the 
United Kingdom and Latin America have led to significant earnings growth,

1999 
a 2000

a PPL 
Dow.Jon

0.810,76 

0.61 

firt se d thiid 
quarter quarter quar

0.64

0.7 

F
I I 

fourth 
der quarter

QUARTERLY EARNINGS PER SHARE 
(dollars excLudr no n. ecurrr . te irs) 

* 2000 

- g999

PPL achieved records for each of the four quarters of 2000 
for adjusted quarterly earnings per share, surpassing 1999 
results for each quarter. In each quarter of 2000, the corn 
pary also exceeded the consensus earnings estimates of 

Wall Sires

1-45.6s

-847 -4.10 

12/3t/99 3/31/00 6/30/0 9*30,'00 12fl100

PERCENT CHANGE 2000 

* PPL COMMON STOCK PRICE 
SDOW JONES UTILITY AVERAG E

The market price of PFPs common stock increased from 
$22.875 per share at the beginning of 2000 to $45.188 
per share at the end of the year This performance more 
than doubled the growth fate of the Dow Jones Utility aver 
age in 2000

C04



GROWTH 
The value of shareowners' investment in PPL essentially doubled in 2000.  

104.94%

PPL Corp.

53.42% A 47.97% 

-9.10% 

S&P EEl Index S&P 500 
Electrics Index 
Index

3.29

12/31/99

COMPARISON OF TOTAL RETURN ON SHAREOWNER 
INVESTMENT FOR 2000 

The improved earnings performance and prospects for 

future growth resulted in nothing short of spectacular total 

return for shareowners in 2000. PPUs total return to share

owners in 2000, paced by outstanding performance of the 

company's common stock, was about 105 percent, a level 

higher than all but two of the 71 energy companies that are 

part of the Edison Electric Institute Index. This total return 

also significantly outpaced the Standard & Poor's 500 Index 

and the Standard & Poor's Electrics Index.

MARKET CAPITALIZATION - PPL 

(billions of dollars) 

PPL essentially doubled the value of the company to its 

owners between year-end 1999 and year-end 2000, as 

measured by market capitalization (stock price multiplied by 

the number of shares outstanding).

6.55 

12/31/00
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME 
PPL CORPORATION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 

2000 1 9 9 9 (a)(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS, EXCEPT PER SHAPE DATA) 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Retail electric and gas 
Wholesale energy marketing and trading 
Energy-related businesses 

Total operating revenues 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

Fuel 
Energy purchases 
Other operating and maintenance 
Amortization of recoverable transition costs 
Depreciation 
Taxes, other than income 
Energy-related businesses 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME 

Other income and (deductions) - net 
Interest expense 
Income taxes 
Minority interest 
INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Extraordinary items (net of income taxes) 
Preferred stock dividends 
NET INCOME 

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK 

Income before extraordinary items 
Extraordinary items (net of tax) 

NET INCOME 

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK 

Income before extraordinary i:ems 
Extraordinary items (net of tax) 

NET INCOME 

DIVIDENDS DECLARED PER SHARE 

AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING (THOUSANDS)

$3,167 
2,080 

436 
5,683 

539 
1,922 

951 
227 
261 
191 
390 

4,481

1,202 872 
(15) 97 
376 277 
294 174 

4 14 
513 504 

11 (46) 
26 26 

$ 498 $ 432 

$ 3.38 $ 3.14 
0.07 (0.30) 

$ 3.45 $ 2.84 

$ 3.37 $ 3.14 
0.07 (0.30) 

$ 3.44 $ 2.84 
$ 1.06 $ 1.00 

144,350 152,287

(a) Certain amounts from 1999 have been Pe:lassified to conform to the current presentation.
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$2,873 
1,440 

277 
4,590 

492 
1,539 

858 
194 
257 
161 
217 

3,718



CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PPL CORPORATION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 

2000 1 9 9 9 (a)(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net income 
Extraordinary items (net of income taxes) 
Net income before extraordinary items 
Adjustments to net income 

Depreciation 
Amortizations - recoverable transition costs and other 
Gain on sale of generating assets and electric energy projects 
Write-down of investments in electric energy projects 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 
Other 

Change in current assets and current liabilities 
Other operating activities - net 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Construction expenditures and nuclear fuel 
Sale of generating assets and electric energy projects 
Investments in generating assets and electric energy projects 
Proceeds from sale/lease back of generating assets 
Loan to affiliated company 
Other investing activities - net 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Issuance (retirement) of long-term debt - net 
Issuance of common stock 
Repurchase of treasury stock 
Payment of common and preferred dividends 
Net increase in short-term debt 
Termination of nuclear fuel lease 
Other financing activities - net 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

(a) Certain amounts from 1999 have been reclassified to conform to the current presentation.

$ 498 $ 432 
11 (46) 

487 478 

261 257 
121 149 

(146) 
51 

(80) (59) 
(29) (3) 
78 (82) 
27 (1) 

865 644

(433) (304) 
221

(570) (1,095) 
410 

(114) 
(44) (1) 

(751) (1,179)

468 
35

976 
8 

(417)
(177) (180) 

45 215 
(154) 

16 (129) 
233 473 

347 (62) 
133 195 

$ 480 $ 133
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CONDENSED CONSOL.IDATED BALANCE SHEET 
PPL CORPORATION

AT DECEMBER 31, 

(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2000 1 9 9 9 (a) 

ASSETS 

Current assets $ 1,945 $ 1,293 
Investments 

Investment in unconsolidated affiliates 846 424 
Other 315 271 

Property, plant and equipment - net 
Electric utility plant in service 5,312 5,073 
Construction work in progress 261 181 
Nuclear fuel 123 139 

Electric utility plant 5,696 5,393 
Gas and oil utility plant 177 171 
Other property 75 60 

5,948 5,624 
Regulatory and other noncurrent assets 

Recoverable transition costs 2,425 2,647 
Other 881 915

Total Assets $12,360 $11,174

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Current liabilities 
Long-term debt (less current pcrtion) 
Deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 
Above market NUG contracts (less current portion) 
Other noncurrent liabilities 

Minority interest 
Mandatorily redeemable securit es 
Preferred stock 
Common equity

$ 2,511 
4,467 

1,412 
581 
976 

2,969 
54 

250 
97 

2,012

$ 2,280 
3,689 

1,548 
674 
959 

3,181 
64 

250 
97 

1.613

Total Liabilities and Equity 

(a) Certain amounts from 1999 have been -eeassified to conform to the current presentation.

$12,360 $11,174
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREOWNERS' COMMON EQUITY 
PPL CORPORATION 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 

(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2000 1999

$ 2 $ 2Common stock at beginning and end of year(a) 

Capital in excess of par value at beginning of year 
Common stock issued(b) 
Other 

Capital in excess of par value at end of year

1,860 
35 

1,895

1,866 
8 

(14) 
1,860

Treasury stock at beginning of year 
Purchase of treasury stock 

Treasury stock at end of year

(836) (419) 
(417) 

(836) (836) 

654 372 
498 432 

(153) (150) 
999 654

Earnings reinvested at beginning of year 
Net income 
Cash dividends declared on common stock 

Earnings reinvested at end of year

Accumulated other comprehensive income at beginning of year 
Other comprehensive income 

Accumulated other comprehensive income at end of year 

Capital stock expense at beginning of year 
Other 

Capital stock expense at end of year 

TOTAL SHAREOWNERS' COMMON EQUITY AT END OF YEAR 

Common stock shares at beginning of year (THOUSANDS)(a) 

Common stock issued(b) 
Treasury stock purchased 

Common stock shares at end of year

(55) 
19 

(36) 

(12)

(4) 
(51) 
(55) 

(27)
15 

(12) (12) 

$2,012 $1,613 

143,697 157,412 
1,344 282 

(13,997) 
145,041 143,697

(a) $.01 par value, 390 million shares authorized. Each share entitles the holder to one vote on any question presented 

to any shareowners' meeting.  

(b) Common stock issued through the Employee Stock Ownership Plan, the Dividend Reinvestment Plan and the Incentive 

Compensation Plan/Incentive Compensation Plan for Key Employees.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW 
PPL CORPORATION 

PPL Corporation (PPL) again is issuing its annual report in summary format. Complete financial statements and an extensive 
review of financial condition and resilts of operations are provided to all shareowners of record as of February 28, 2001, as 
an appendix to PPLs proxy statement. The full financials and extensive discussion of the business and operation of PPL and 
its subsidiaries also are included in ihe 2000 Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. To request a 
Form 10 -K, see information on page 32 of this report.  

CORPORATE REALIGNMENT 

On July 1, 2000, PPL and PPL Electric Utilities Corporation (PPL Electric Utilities) completed a corporate realignment in 
order to effectively separate PPL Electric Utilities' regulated transmission and distribution operations from its recently deregu
lated generation operations and to better position the companies and their affiliates in the new competitive marketplace.  

As a result of the corporate realignment, PPL Generation's principal business is owning and operating U.S. generating facili
ties through various subsidiaries; PPL EnergyPlus' principal business is wholesale and retail energy marketing; PPL Electric 
Utilities' principal businesses are tie transmission and distribution of electricity to serve retail customers in its franchised terri
tory in eastern and central Pennsylvania and the supply of electricity to retail customers in that territory as a Provider of Last 
Resort under the Pennsylvania Electricity Generation Customer Choice and Competition Act; and PPL Global's principal busi
nesses are the acquisition and development of both U.S. and international energy projects, and ownership and operation of 
international energy projects. Other subsidiaries of PPL are generally aligned in the new corporate structure according to their 
principal business functions.  

The corporate realignment followed receipt of various regulatory approvals, including approvals from the Pennsylvania Public 
Utility Commission, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), the Nuclear Regulatory Commission and the Internal 
Revenue Service.  

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

EARNINGS 

PPLs adjusted earnings per share (diluted) were $3.28 in 2000, a 93 cents per share increase over the adjusted earnings 
per share of $2.35 in 1999.  

The earnings improvement in 2000 was primarily due to: higher margins on wholesale transactions, including PPL Montana 
(the assets of which were acquired n December 1999); the end of a one-year 4% rate reduction for delivery customers in 
Pennsylvania; gains on sales of ernission allowances; and lower depreciation of certain fossil plant assets. Earnings per share 
for 2000 also reflect the benefit of fewer common shares outstanding.  

Reported earnings per share were $3.45 in 2000, compared with $2.84 in 1999. Both periods were impacted by non
recurring items. Earnings in 2000 oenefited by 16 cents per share from insurance settlements for past and potential future 
environmental exposures. Earnings in 1999 benefited from the sale of the Sunbury generating station and related assets; the 
sale of the supply business of PPL Global's United Kingdom subsidiary, Western Power Distribution (WPD); and the benefits 
from securitizing stranded costs by issuing transition bonds. These positive nonrecurring items were partially offset by the 
write-down of certain international investments by PPL Global. The reported earnings per share for 2000 are before a 1 -cent 
per share dilutive impact of unexercised stock options.  

REVENUES/PURCHASED POWER 

Reflecting the company's continued emphasis on competing in the growing wholesale energy market, revenues from whole
sale marketing and trading of electricity, oil and gas increased by $640 million in 2000 over 1999.  

Contributing to this increase was the acquisition of Montana generation assets that are being used to supply the wholesale 
market in the western United States. In 2000, the assets of PPL Montana produced wholesale energy marketing and trading 
revenues of $414 million. Also, bilateral sales revenues of PPL EnergyPlus were greater due to higher market prices and
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sales volumes. This increase in wholesale revenues has been accompanied by higher energy purchases. However, energy 

margins were significantly higher in 2000 and a main driver for the record earnings in 2000.  

Operating revenues from retail electric and gas operations increased by $294 million in 2000 over 1999. Contributing to the 

increase were: PPL Global, which had 31 % greater revenues due to the acquisition of Companhia Energetica do Maranhao 

(CEMAR), an electricity distribution company in Brazil, and higher sales to customers in Chile, El Salvador and Bolivia; 
increased retail electricity delivery and supply revenues in PPL Electric Utilities' traditional territory; and higher sales by PPL 

EnergyPlus in deregulated markets.  

OTHER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased by $93 million in 2000 when compared with 1999. However, the 

expenses of PPL Montana need to be eliminated in order to provide a meaningful comparison. Excluding the expenses of 
PPL Montana, other operation and maintenance expenses increased by $3 million in 2000. This increase was the result of 

higher expenses due to the CEMAR acquisition, an estimated loss contingency under the Federal Clean Air Act, outage

related maintenance at generating stations, transmission and distribution line maintenance, and increased costs of wages and 

benefits. These increases were offset by environmental insurance settlements, gains on the sale of emission allowances and 

reduced pension costs.  

OTHER INCOME 

Other income decreased by $112 million in 2000 from 1999. This result primarily was due to large income items recorded in 

1999, including a pre-U.S. tax gain of $78 million from the sale of WPD's electrical supply business and a $66 million pre-tax 

gain on the sale of the Sunbury plant and related assets.  

INCOME TAXES 

Income tax expense increased by $120 million in 2000 compared with 1999. This result primarily was due to a $119 million 

increase in pre-tax book income and a third quarter 1999 release of deferred taxes no longer required due to securitization.  

FINANCING COSTS 

PPL experienced higher financing costs on long-term debt during the past few years, primarily associated with the issuance 

of $2.4 billion of transition bonds by PPL Transition Bond Company, LLC in 1999, and the issuance of $1 billion of medium

term notes by PPL Capital Funding, Inc. in 2000.  

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

In 1999, PPL Electric Utilities repurchased about $1.5 billion of first mortgage bonds using the proceeds from the issuance 

of transition bonds. PPL Electric Utilities recorded an extraordinary charge of $59 million for the premiums and related 

expenses to reacquire these first mortgage bonds. This was partially offset with a credit for wholesale power activities. The 

extraordinary items totaled $46 million in 1999. In December 2000, there was an additional credit of $11 million relating to 

wholesale power activity.  

FINANCIAL CONDITION 

COMMON DIVIDENDS AND STOCK PRICES 

In 2000, PPL increased its annual dividend to $1.06 per share, a 6% increase over 1999's level. The closing market price at 

the end of December 2000 was $45.188 per share, compared with $22.875 one year earlier.  

RISK MANAGEMENT 

PPL actively manages the market risk inherent in its commodity, debt and foreign exchange positions through its board

approved risk management policy, a Risk Management Committee made up of officers that oversees the risk management 

function and detailed programs for managing risks in the respective business areas. Nonetheless, adverse changes in 

commodity prices, interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates may result in losses in earnings, cash flows and/or fair 
values. Commodity prices and interest rate risks could have the greatest potential impact on PPL's financial results.
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Commodity price risk: In 2000, FPF'L entered into fixed-price forward and option contracts, futures, swap agreements and 
other contracts. These contracts a-e executed to hedge the impact of market fluctuations on energy-related assets, liabilities 
and contractual arrangements (non-trading portfolio) and to take advantage of market opportunities (trading portfolio). At 
December 31, 2000, it is estimated that a 10% adverse change in market prices across all geographic areas and time peri
ods could have decreased the va ue of the trading portfolio by about $6 million and the non-trading portfolio by about 
$292 million.  

Interest rate risk: PPL's growing investment in unregulated and deregulated operations has resulted in the increase of certain 
risks, including interest rate risk. F'PL manages its interest expense at risk by using financial derivative products to adjust the 
mix of fixed- and floating-rate interest rates, to adjust the duration of its debt portfolio and to lock in benchmark borrowing rates 
in anticipation of future financings. At December 31, 2000, PPL had in place derivatives of $100 million to hedge the interest 
rate risk associated with debt issuaices expected in the second quarter of 2001. The estimated fair value of these contracts, 
representing the amount PPL wonld pay if it terminated these agreements at December 31, 2000, was insignificant.  

Foreign exchange risk: PPL has acopted a foreign currency risk management program designed to hedge foreign currency 
exposures including firm commitrnents, recognized assets or liabilities, forecasted transactions or net investments. In 2000, 
PPL entered into forward contracts and options to hedge the impact of changes in foreign exchange risk on current or future 
transactions in foreign currencies. At December 31, 2000, the estimated fair value of these contracts, representing the 
amount PPL would pay if it terminated these agreements, was insignificant.  

FINANCING AND LIQUIDITY 

Operating activities provided $22' million more cash in 2000 than in 1999, primarily due to an increase in operating income.  
Investing activities required $428 million less cash in 2000 compared with 1999, primarily due to the acquisition of the 
Montana generating assets in 1999. Financing activities provided $240 million less cash in 2000 than in 1999.  

ADOPTION OF SFAS 133 

On January 1, 2001, PPL adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS 133), "Accounting for Derivative 
Instruments and Hedging Activities." SFAS 133 requires that every derivative instrument be recorded on the balance sheet as 
an asset or liability measured at its fair value and that changes in the derivative's fair value be recognized currently in earnings 
unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. PPL has completed the process of identifying all derivative instruments, 
determining their fair market valueE, designating and documenting hedge relationships, and evaluating the effectiveness 
of those hedge relationships. PPIL expects to record about $11 million in income as it transitions to this new derivatives 
accounting standard. PPL also expects to record a $182 million charge to the equity section of the balance sheet.  

SALES TO CALIFORNIA INDEPENDENTfSYSTEM OPERATOR 

Through subsidiaries, PPL has made certain limited sales to the California Independent System Operator (Cal ISO), for 
which PPL has not yet been paid in full. Specifically, through January 2001, PPL has made about $18 million of sales to the 
Cal ISO. A small amount of these sales were ordered by the U. S. Secretary of Energy (Secretary) between December 14, 
2000 and February 7, 2001, pursuant to emergency authority granted to the Secretary under federal law. The Secretary has 
not exercised his emergency authority after February 7, 2001. PPL negotiated prices for a portion of the involuntary sales with 
the Cal ISO. The prices for the remaining ordered sales will be established in future proceedings at the FERC.  

Given the myriad of electricity supply problems presently faced by the California electric utilities and the Cal ISO, PPL cannot 
predict when it will receive payment for sales to the Cal ISO that have been made, or that may be required to be made in the 
future, or the final amounts of such payments. As of December 31, 2000, PPL has fully reserved for possible under
recoveries for these sales. PPL may have to add to this reserve in future periods if it is required by the Secretary to continue 
to supply the Cal ISO.  

Litigation arising out of the California electricity supply situation has been filed by the FERC and in California courts against 
sellers of energy to the Cal ISO. The plaintiffs and intervenors allege abuse of market power, among other things, and 
seek price caps on wholesale sales in California and other western power markets, refunds of excess profits allegedly earned 
on these sales, and other relief, including treble damages and attorneys' fees. Certain PPL subsidiaries have intervened in
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the FERC proceedings in order to protect their interests, but have not been named as a defendant in any of the court actions.  
PPL cannot predict whether any of its subsidiaries will eventually be named in these lawsuits or other lawsuits, the outcome 
of any such litigation or the ultimate impact on PPL or its subsidiaries of the California electricity supply situation.  

ACQUISITIONS AND DEVELOPMENT- DOMESTIC 

PPL Global continues to pursue opportunities to develop domestic generation. At December 31, 2000, PPL Global was in 
the process of developing about 2,350 megawatts of capacity in Pennsylvania, New York, Connecticut and Arizona. Two of 
these projects are expected to be operational in 2001, totaling 550 megawatts of capacity. These are the Wallingford, 
Connecticut, project and the Griffith Energy project near Kingman, Arizona. The other projects are expected to be operational 
by 2003. PPL Global also has announced plans for another 1,800 megawatts of generation in Arizona and Washington state.  

To provide turbine-generators for PPL's domestic expansion program, a PPL Global subsidiary has entered into an arrange
ment that provides thirty 50-megawatt turbine-generators manufactured by General Electric. General Electric will receive 
about $400 million under the leasing structure, with the PPL Global subsidiary as the lessee, that eliminates the need for any 
cash outlays during the turbine manufacturing process and diversifies PPL's funding sources. The units are expected to go 
into service beginning in 2002. The arrangement also provides the option for an additional thirty-six turbine-generators.  

In January 2001, PPL Montour, LLC acquired an additional interest in the coal-fired Conemaugh power plant from Potomac 
Electric Power Company. Under the terms of the acquisition agreement, PPL Montour, LLC and a subsidiary of Allegheny 
Energy, Inc. jointly acquired a 9.72% interest in the 1,711-megawatt plant. The purchase increased PPLs ownership interest 
to 16.25% in the two-unit plant. PPL paid $78 million for its 83-megawatt share of the additional capacity.  

ACQUISITIONS AND DEVELOPMENT- INTERNATIONAL 

In 2000, PPL Global acquired an 84.7% interest in CEMAR for an acquisition price of $289 million. Also, at December 31, 
2000, PPL Global had a 2.9% interest in Compahfa General de Electricidad S.A. (CGE), a leading energy distribution com
pany in Chile and Argentina. In January 2001, PPL Global acquired an additional 5.6% interest in CGE, bringing its total 
investment to $141 million.  

In 2000, Western Power Distribution Limited (WPDL), in which PPL Global has a joint interest, acquired all of the outstand
ing shares of Hyder, the owner of South Wales Electricity plc, an electricity distribution company that serves customers in 
Wales. PPL Global's investment in WPDL is about $114 million, and it shares control with Mirant Corporation (formerly 

Southern Energy, Inc.). WPDL has announced an agreement in principle for the disposition of Hyder's water business.
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DIRECTORS OF PPL CORPORATION

Frederick M. Bernthal 58 (4) 
Washington, D.C.; President 
Universities Research Association 
A not-for-profit consortium of major research universities 

John W. Conway 55 (1) 
Philadelphia, Pa.; Chief Executive Officer and President 
Crown, Cork & Seal Company, Inc.  
International manufacturer of packaging products for 
consumer goods 

E. Allen Deaver 65 (10) 
Lancaster, Pa.; Former Executive Vice President 
Armstrong World Industries, Inc.  
Manufacturer of interior furnishings and 
specialty products 

William J. Flood 65 (11) 
Drums, Pa.; Secretary-Treasurer 
Highway Equipment & Supply Co.  
Supplier of heavy equipment for h ghway construction 
and industry 

Elmer D. Gates 71 (11) 
Bethlehem, Pa.; Former Vice Chairman 
Fuller Co.  
Manufacturer of plants, machinery and equipment 
for industry

William F. Hecht 57 (10) 
Allentown, Pa.; Chairman, President 
and Chief Executive Officer 
PPL Corporation 

Stuart Heydt 61 (10) 
Hershey, Pa.; Former President and 
Chief Executive Officer 
Geisinger Health System 
A not-for-profit corporation involved in health care 
and related services 

Frank A. Long 60 (8) 
Allentown, Pa.; Executive Vice President 
PPL Corporation 

W. Keith Smith 66 (1) 
Pittsburgh, Pa.; Former Senior Vice Chairman 
Mellon Financial Corporation 

Numbers noted above indicate age and years of board service (, 
as of March 1, 2001.  

Back Row (Left to Right): E. Allen 

Deaver, W. Keith Smith, William F. Hecht, 

John W. Conway and Stuart Heydt.  

Front Row (Left to Right): William J.  
Flood, Frank A. Long, Frederick M.  

Bernthal and Elmer D. Gates.
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PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF PPL CORPORATION AND ITS MAJOR SUBSIDIARIES

William F. Hecht 
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 
PPL Corporation

Frank A. Long 
Executive Vice President 
PPL Corporation

John R. Biggar 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
PPL Corporation 

Robert J. Grey 
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary 
PPL Corporation

Michael E. Bray 
President 
PPL Electric Utilities 

Paul T. Champagne 
President 
PPL Global 

Lawrence E. De Simone 
President 
PPL EnergyPlus 

James H. Miller 
President 
PPL Generation

FORWARD-LOOKING IN FORMATION 

Certain statements contained in this summary annual report, including statements with respect to future earnings, energy 
prices, supply, sales, margins and deliveries, operating costs, subsidiary performance, growth, project development, and 
generating capacity and performance, are "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the federal securities laws.  
Although PPL Corp. believes that the expectations and assumptions reflected in these forward-looking statements are 
reasonable, these statements involve a number of risks and uncertainties, and actual results may differ materially from 
the results discussed in the statements. The following are among the important factors that could cause actual results to 
differ materially from the forward-looking statements: market demand and prices for energy, capacity and fuel; weather 
variations affecting customer energy usage; competition in retail and wholesale power markets; the effect of any busi
ness or industry restructuring; the profitability and liquidity of PPL Corp. and its subsidiaries; new accounting require
ments or new interpretations or applications of existing requirements; operating performance of plants and other 
facilities; environmental conditions and requirements; system conditions and operating costs; development of new proj
ects, markets and technologies; performance of new ventures; political, regulatory or economic conditions in countries 
where PPL Corp. or its subsidiaries conduct business; receipt of necessary governmental approvals; capital market con
ditions; stock price performance; foreign exchange rates; and the commitments and liabilities of PPL Corp. and its sub
sidiaries. Any such forward-looking statements should be considered in light of such factors and in conjunction with PPL 
Corp.'s Form 10-K and other reports on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission.  

PPL, the PPL logo, PPL Corporation, PPL Global, PPL Electric Utilities, PPL Generation and PPL EnergyPlus are 
trademarks of PPL Corporation or an affiliate.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of PPL Corporation: 

We have audited, in accordance vvi':h auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the consoli
dated balance sheet of PPL Corporation and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the related con
solidated statements of income, of cash flows, and of shareowners' common equity for each of the three years in the 
period ended December 31, 2000 (not presented herein); and in our report dated January 29, 2001, we expressed an 
unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.  

In our opinion, the information se: forth in the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements is fairly stated, 
in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived.  

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
January 29, 2001 

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The management of PPL Corporation and its subsidiaries is responsible for the financial statements and related informa
tion presented in this summary anr ual report. These statements and information are derived from the complete set of 
financial statements and related in:ormation contained in the 2000 Annual Report on Form 10-K and an appendix to the 
proxy statement for the 2001 annusal meeting of shareowners, both of which are filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. Those financial statements are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and 
have been audited by the company's independent accountants who have rendered an unqualified opinion thereon. For 
more complete details regarding financial information on the company, refer to the Form 1 0-K or the appendix to the 
proxy statement.

F kKk��-
William F Hecht 
Chairman, President 
and Chief Executive Officer

John R. Biggar 
Executive Vice President 
and Chief Financial Officer
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STATISTICAL INFORMATION 
PPL CORPORATION 

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA (MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 

Operating revenues 
Operating income(b) 
Net income (loss) 
Net income excluding nonrecurring items 
Total assets 
Long-term debt 
Preferred securities 
Preferred stock 

With sinking fund requirements 
Without sinking fund requirements 

Common equity 
Short-term debt 
Total capital provided by investors 
Capital lease obligations 

COMMON STOCK DATA 

Number of shares 
outstanding (THOUSANDS)(c) 

Number of registered shareowners(c) 
Basic EPS (loss) - reported 
Basic EPS - excluding nonrecurring 

items 
Diluted EPS (loss) - reported 
Diluted EPS - excluding nonrecurring 

items 
Dividends declared per share 
Book value per share(c) 
Market price per share(c) 
Market price per share - high 

low 
Dividend payout rate - %(d) 

Dividend yield - %(e) 
Price earnings ratio(d,e) 
Return on average common equity %(f) 

GENERATION DATA 

Sources of energy sold (MILLIONS OF KWH) 

Generated 
Coal-fired steam stations 
Nuclear steam station 
Oil/gas-fired steam station 
Combustion turbines and diesels (oil) 
Hydroelectric stations 
Total generation 
Power purchases 
Company use, line losses and other 

Total electric energy sales billed 
Net system capacity (MEGAWATrs)(g)

2000(a)

$ 5,683 
1,202 

498 
474 

12,360 
4,784 

250 

47 
50 

2,012 
1,037 
8,180

1999(a) 

$ 4,590 
872 
432 
358 

11,174 
4,157 

250 

47 
50 

1,613 
857 

6,974 
125

145,041 143,697 
91,777 91,553 

$ 3.45 $ 2.84 

$ 3.29 $ 2.35 
$ 3.44 $ 2.84 

$ 3.28 $ 2.35 
$ 1.06 $ 1,00 
$ 13.87 $ 11.23 
$45.188 $22.875 
$ 46.13 $ 32.00 
$ 18.38 $20.375 

32 43 
2.35 4.37 

13.78 9.73 
27.14 16.89

27,636 
15,769 

1,583 
21 

4,237 
49,246 
33,339 

(208) 
82,377 

9,678

22,454 
14,948 

1,539 
45 

700 
39,686 
29,883 

(887) 
68,682 

9,661

1998(a) 

$ 3,786 
827 

(569) 
309 

9,607 
2,984 

250 

47 
50 

1,790 
636 

5,757 
168

1997(a)

$ 3,077 
800 
296 
328 

9,485 
2,735 

250 

47 
50 

2,809 
135 

6,026 
171

157,412 166,248 
100,458 117,293 
$ (3.46) $ 1.80 

$ 1.87 $ 2.00 
$ (3.46) $ 1.80 

$ 1.87 $ 2.00 
$ 1.335 $ 1.67 
$ 11.37 $ 16.90 
$27.875 $23.938 
$28.938 $ 24.25 
$20.875 $ 19.00 

71 84 
4.79 6.98 

14.91 11.97 
10.98 11.69

24,636 
14,765 

1,676 
49 

616 
41,742 
28,807 
(1,705) 

68,844 
8,734

24,365 
15,129 

852 
22 

599 
40,967 
14,812 
(2,361) 
53,418 

8,734

(a) The earnings of each year, except for 1996, were affected by nonrecurring items. These adjustments affected net income and 
certain items under Common Stock Data 

(b) Operating income of 1997 and 1996 restated to conform to the current presentation.  
(c) At year-end.  
(d) Based on diluted earnings per share excluding nonrecurring items.  
(e) Based on year-end market prices.  
(f) Based on earnings excluding nonrecurring items.  
(g) Total generating capacity plus firm capacity purchases less firm capacity sales.

1996

$ 2,926 
810 
329 
329 

9,670 
2,832 

295 
171 

2,745 
144 

6,187 
247 

162,665 
123,290 
$ 2.05 

$ 2.05 
$ 2.05 

$ 2.05 
$ 1.67 
$ 16.87 
$ 23.00 
$ 26.00 
$21.625 

81 
7.26 

11.22 
12.30

22,486 
15,192 

963 
18 

770 
39,429 

9,532 
(2,314) 
46,647 

8,870
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SHAREOWNER INFORMATION

ANNUAL MEETING 
Shareowners are invited to attend the annual meeting to 
be held on Friday, April 27, 2001 at Lehigh University's 
Stabler Arena in Bethlehem, Pa.  

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTINGS 
PPL Corporation common stock is listed on the New York 
and Philadelphia Stock exchanges. The symbol is PPL.  

COMMON STOCK PRICES 
DIVIDENDS 

H G LOW DECLARED

2000 
1 st quarter 
2nd quarter 
3rd quarter 
4th quarter 

1999 
1 st quarter 
2nd quarter 
3rd quarter 
4th quarter

$24.00 
25.00 
44.44 

46.13 

$28.50 
31.33 
32_,0 
28,50

$18 .38 $.265
20.38 
21,94 
37.56 

$24.75 
24.13 
25.38 
20.38

.265 

.265 

.265 

$.250 
.250 
.250 
.250

The company has paid quarterly cash dividends on its 
common stock in every year since 1946. The dividends 
paid per share in 2000 and 1 9L9 were $1.06 and $1.00, 
respectively. The most recent regular quarterly dividend 
paid by the company was $0.265 per share (equivalent to 
$1.06 per annum) paid January , 2001. Future dividends 
will be dependent upon future earnings, financial require
ments and other factors.  

DIVIDENDS 
The 2001 dates for consideration of the declaration of divi
dends by the Board of Directors oi its Executive Committee 
are February 23, May 25, Augusi .4 and November 16.  
Subject to the declaration, dividends are paid on the first day 
of April, July, October and Janua-y. Dividend checks are 
mailed in advance of those dates with the intention that they 
arrive as close as possible to the oayment dates. The 2001 
record dates for dividends are expected to be March 9, 
June 8, September 10 and December 10.  

DIRECT DEPOSIT OF DIVIDENDS 
Shareowners may choose to have their dividend checks 
deposited directly into their checking or savings account.  
Quarterly dividend payments are electronically credited on 
the dividend date, or the first bus ness day thereafter.  

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENTr PLAN 
Shareowners may choose to have dividends on their 
PPL Corporation common stock or PPL Electric Utilities 
preferred stock reinvested in PF IL Corporation common 
stock instead of receiving the dividend by check.  
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CERTIFICATE SAFEKEEPING 

Shareowners participating in the Dividend Reinvestment 

Plan may choose to have their common stock certificates 

forwarded to the company for safekeeping.  

LOST DIVIDEND CHECKS 

Dividend checks lost by investors, or those that may be lost in 

the mail, will be replaced if the check has not been located 

by the 10th business day following the payment date.  

TRANSFER OF STOCK 

Stock may be transferred from one name to another or to 

a new account in the name of another person. Please con

tact Investor Services regarding transfer instructions.

LOST STOCK CERTIFICATES 
Please call the Shareowner Information Line or write to 
Investor Services for an explanation of the procedure to 
replace lost stock certificates.  

DUPLICATE MAILINGS 
Annual reports and other investor publications are mailed 
to each investor account. If you have more than one 
account, or if there is more than one investor in your 
household, you may contact Investor Services to request 
that only one publication be delivered to your address.  

FORM 10-K 
PPL Corporation's annual report, filed with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission on Form 1 0-K, is available 
about mid-March. Investors may obtain a copy, at no cost, 
by calling the Shareowner Information Line.  

INVESTOR SERVICES 
For any questions you have or additional information you 
require about PPL Corporation and its subsidiaries, please 
call the Shareowner Information Line, or write to: 

Manager - Investor Services 
PPL Corporation 
Two North Ninth Street (GENTW1 4) 
Allentown, PA 18101 

INTERNET ACCESS 
For more information, visit our web site at 
www.pplweb.com or contact Investor Services via e-mail at 
invserv@pplweb.com.  

STOCK TRANSFER AGENTS AND REGISTRARS 
Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A.  
Shareowner Services 
161 North Concord Exchange 
South St. Paul, MN 55075-1139 

PPL Investor Services Department 

DIVIDEND DISBURSING OFFICE AND 
DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN AGENT 
PPL Investor Services Department 

Shareowner Information Line 1.800.345.3085



PPL Corporation Two North Ninth Street Allentown, PA 18101-1179 1.800.345.3085 
www.pplweb.com
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Notice of Annual Meeting of Shareowners 
The Annual Meeting of Shareowners of PPL Corporation ("PPL" or "the Company") 

will be held at Lehigh University's Stabler Arena, at the Goodman Campus Complex 

located in Lower Saucon Township, outside Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, on Friday, April 

27, 2001, at 1:30 p.m. The Annual Meeting will be held for the purposes stated below 

and more fully described in the accompanying Proxy Statement, and to transact such 

other business as may properly come before the Meeting or any adjournments thereof: 

1. The election of three directors for a term of three years.  

2. The ratification of the appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as 

independent accountants for the year ending December 31, 2001.  

The Board of Directors is not aware of any other matters to be presented for action 

at the Annual Meeting. If any other business should properly come before the Meeting, it 

is the intention of the Board of Directors that the persons named as proxies will vote in 

accordance with their best judgment.  

After reading the Proxy Statement, please follow the instructions on the enclosed 

Proxy for voting over the Internet, by telephone or returning your Proxy marked, signed 

and dated as soon as possible to assure your representation at the meeting. Only 

Shareowners of record at the close of business on Wednesday, February 28, 2001, will 

be entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting or any adjournments thereof. If the Annual 

Meeting is interrupted or delayed for any reason, the Shareowners attending the 

adjourned Meeting shall constitute a quorum and may act upon such business as may 

properly come before the Meeting.  

By Order of the Board of Directors.  

Robert J. Grey 
Secretary 

March 12, 2001



Proxy Statement 
The Company's principal executive offices are located at Two North Ninth Street, Allentown, Pennsylvania 

18101, telephone number (610) 774-5151. This Proxy Statement and the accompanying Proxy, solicited on behalf 

of the Board of Directors, were first released to Shareowners on or about March 12, 2001.  

OUTSTANDING STOCK AND VOTING RIGHTS 

The Board of Directors has established Wednesday, February 28, 2001, as the record date for Shareowners 

entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting (the "Record Date"). The transfer books of the Company will not be closed.  

The Articles of PPL divide the Company's voting stock into two classes: Common and Preferred. There were no 

shares of Preferred Stock outstanding on the Record Date. A total of 145,347,604 shares of Common Stock was 

outstanding on the Record Date. Each outstanding share of Common Stock entitles the holder to one vote upon 

any business properly presented to the Annual Meeting.  

As of February 15, 2001, there are no entities known by the Company to own more than five percent of any 

class of stock entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting.  

Execution of the Proxy will not affect a Shareowner's right to attend the Annual Meeting and vote in person.  

Any Shareowner giving a Proxy has the right to revoke it at any time before it is voted by giving notice in writing 

to the Secretary. Shares represented by Proxy will be voted in accordance with the instructions given. In the 

absence of instructions to the contrary, the Proxy solicited hereby will be voted FOR the election of directors and 

FOR the ratification of the appointment of independent accountants. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not 

counted as either "yes" or "no" votes.  

Full and fractional shares held by the Company for each participant in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan will 

be voted by PPL Services Corporation, as the registered owner of such shares, in the same manner as shares 

held of record by that participant are voted. If a participant owns no shares of record, full and fractional shares 

credited to that participant's account will be voted in accordance with the participant's instructions on the Proxy.  

Shares held in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan will not be voted if Proxies are not returned.  

To preserve voter confidentiality, the Company voluntarily limits access to Shareowner voting records to 

certain designated employees of PPL Services Corporation. These employees sign a confidentiality agreement 

which prohibits them from disclosing the manner in which a Shareowner has voted to any employee of PPL 

subsidiaries or to any other person (except to the Judges of Election or the person in whose name the shares 

are registered), unless otherwise required by law.  

Regarding Proposal 1 (the election of directors), the nominees receiving the highest number of votes, up to 

the number of directors to be elected, will be elected. Authority to vote for any individual nominee can be withheld 

by striking a line through that person's name in the list of nominees on the accompanying Proxy or by following 

the instructions if voting over the Internet or by telephone. In order to be approved, Proposal 2 (the Ratification of 

the Appointment of Independent Accountants) must receive a majority of the votes cast, in person or by proxy, 

by the Shareowners voting as a single class.  

PROPOSAL 1: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 

PPL has a classified Board of Directors, currently consisting of nine directors divided into three classes.  

These classes consist of three directors whose terms will expire at the 2001 Annual Meeting, three directors 

whose terms will expire at the 2002 Annual Meeting, and three directors whose terms will expire at the 2003 

Annual Meeting.  

The nominees this year are William F. Hecht, Stuart Heydt and W. Keith Smith. All of the nominees are 

currently serving as directors. Mr. Hecht and Dr. Heydt were elected by the Shareowners at the 1998 Annual 

Meeting and Mr. Smith was elected by the Shareowners at the 2000 Annual Meeting. If elected by the 

Shareowners, Messrs. Hecht and Smith and Dr. Heydt would serve until the 2004 Annual Meeting and until their 

successors shall be elected and qualified. Following the election of these three nominees, there will be nine
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members of the Board of Directors, consisting of three classes: three directors whose terms would expire at the 2002 Annual Meeting, three directors whose terms would expire at the 2003 Annual Meeting, and three directors 
whose terms would expire at the 2004 Annual Meeting.  

The Board of Directors has no reason to believe that any of the nominees will become unavailable for election, but, if any nominee should become unavailable prior to the meeting, the accompanying Proxy will be voted for the election of such other person as the Board of Directors may recommend in place of that nominee.  

The Board of Directors 
recommends that Shareowners vote FOR Proposal 1 

NOMINEES FOR DIRECTORS: 

WILLIAM F. HECHT, 57, is Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of PPL Corporation. He also serves as a director of PPL Electric Utilities Corporation, a subsidiary of PPL Corporation. Mr. Hecht received a B.S. and M.S. in Electrical Engineering from Lehigh University, and joined PPL in 1964. He was elected President and Chief Operating Officer in 1991 and was named to his present position in February 1995. Mr. Hecht is a director of Dentsply International, Inc. and serves on the board of a number of civic and charitable organizations. He is chair of the Executive Committee and chair of the Corporate Leadership Council, an internal committee comprised of the senior officers of PPL Corporation. Mr. Hecht has been a director since 1990.  

STUART HI-YDT, 61, retired in June 2000 as Chief Executive Officer of the Geisinger Health System, a not-for-profit corporation involved in health care and related services. Dr.  Heydt attended Dartmouth College and received an M.D. from the University of Nebraska.  He is past president of the American College of Physician Executives and a director of Wilkes University. He is chair of the Audit Committee and a member of the Compensation 
and Corporate Governance and Executive Committees. Dr. Heydt has been a director since 
1991.  

W. KEITH SMITH, 66, served as Vice Chairman of Mellon Financial Corp. and Senior Vice Chairman of Mellon Bank, N.A., Pittsburgh, Pa., as well as a director of both organizations, 
Suntil his retirement in 1998. Mr. Smith also is a director of Dentsply International, Inc. He currently ser/es on the board of Allegheny General Hospital, Baytree National Bank and Trust Co. and several not-for-profit boards. Mr. Smith received a Bachelor of Commerce 

degree from the University of Saskatchewan and his M.B.A. from the University of Western Ontario, Graduate School of Business Administration. He is a member of the Finance and Audit Commitees. Mr. Smith has been a director since 2000.  

DIRECTORS CONTINUING IN OFFICE: 
FREDERICI( M. BERNTHAL, 58, is President of Universities Research Association (URA), Washington, D.C., a position he has held since 1994. URA is a consortium of 87 major research universities, and is management and operations contractor on behalf of the U.S.  Department of Energy for the Fermi National Accelerator Laboratory. Dr. Bernthal served from 1990 to 1994 as Deputy Director of the National Science Foundation, from 1988 to 1990 as Assistant Secretary of State for Oceans, Environment and Science, and from 1983 to 1988 as a member of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. He received a B.S. in chemistry from Valparaiso University, and a Ph.D. in nuclear chemistry from the University of California at Berkeley. Dr. Bernthal is chair of the Nuclear Oversight Committee and a member of the Audit Committee. He has been a director since 1997; his term ends in 2002.
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JOHN W. CONWAY, 55, is Chief Executive Officer of Crown, Cork & Seal Company, Inc., 

Philadelphia, Pa., a position he has held since January 2001. Prior to that time, he served 

as President and Chief Operating Officer. Crown, Cork & Seal is a leading international 

manufacturer of packaging products for consumer goods. Mr. Conway joined Crown, Cork 

& Seal in 1991 as a result of its acquisition of Continental Can International Corporation.  

Prior to 1991, he served as President of Continental Can and in various other management 

positions. Mr. Conway is the past-Chairman of the Can Manufacturers Institute and is a 

director of Crown, Cork & Seal, West Pharmaceutical Services and Chestnut Hill College.  

He received his B.S. in Economics from the University of Virginia and his law degree from 

the Columbia University Law School. He is a member of the Compensation and Corporate 

Governance Committee. He has been a director since 2000; his term ends in 2003.  

E. ALLEN DEAVER, 65, retired in 1998 as Executive Vice President and a director of 

Armstrong World Industries, Inc., Lancaster, Pa. He graduated from the University of 

Tennessee with a B.S. in Mechanical Engineering. He is a director of the Geisinger Health 

System. Mr. Deaver, chair of the Compensation and Corporate Governance Committee and 

a member of the Executive and Finance Committees, has been a director since 1991; his 

term ends in 2003.  

WILLIAM J. FLOOD, 65, is Secretary-Treasurer of Highway Equipment & Supply Co.  

(HESCO), Harrisburg, Pa., supplier of heavy equipment for highway construction, industry 

and general contractors. Mr. Flood received a B.A. from Dartmouth College and joined 

HESCO in 1960. He is a director of HESCO, Geisinger Health System, Hescorp, Inc., PNC 

Bank (Northeast PA) and First Florida Bank. A member of the Audit, Executive and Nuclear 

Oversight Committees, Mr. Flood has been a director since 1990; his term ends in 2002.  

ELMER D. GATES, 71, retired in 1999 as Vice Chairman of Fuller Company, Bethlehem, 

Pa. He has a B.S. in Mechanical Engineering from Clarkson College. Mr. Gates is a former 

director of Ambassador Bank, Chairman of the Board of Paragon Technologies, Inc., a 

director of the Lehigh Valley Economic Development Corporation and president of the 

Lehigh Valley Partnership. Mr. Gates, chair of the Finance Committee and a member of the 

Compensation and Corporate Governance, Executive and Nuclear Oversight Committees, 

has been a director since 1989; his term ends in 2003.  

FRANK A. LONG, 60, is Executive Vice President of PPL Corporation. He also serves as a 

director of PPL Electric Utilities Corporation, a subsidiary of PPL Corporation. Mr. Long 

received a B.S. in Electrical Engineering from Northeastern University, and joined PPL in 

1963. Senior Vice President-System Power & Engineering from 1990 until 1993, he was 

named to his present position in 1995. Mr. Long is a director of the Smart Discovery Center.  

Mr. Long has been a director since 1993; his term ends in 2002.
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GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 

Director Attendance at Board Meetings 
The Board of Directors held six meetings during 2000. Each director attended at least 75% of the meetings held by the Board and its Committees during the year. The average attendance of directors at Board and 

Committee meetings held during 2000 was 99%.  

Compensation of Directors 

Directors who are Company employees receive no separate compensation for service on the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board of Directors. Non-employee directors receive a retainer of $50,000 per year, 
of which a minimum of $32,000 is allocated to a deferred stock account under the Directors Deferred Compensation Plan ("DDCP"); a fee of $1,000 for attending Board of Directors meetings, Committee meetings and other meetings at the Company's request; and a fee of $150 for participating in meetings held by telephone 
conference call.  

Non-employee directors may elect to defer all or any part of the retainer and fees, pursuant to the DDCP.  Under this Plan, these directors can defer compensation into a cash account or a deferred stock account.  Payment of these amounts and applicable interest or dividends can be deferred until after the directors' retirement from the Board of Directors, at which time they can receive these funds in one or more annual installments for a 
period of up to ten years.  

Under the terms of the DDCFP, any increase in the annual retainer is automatically allocated to each director's deferred stock account. As with the DDCP benefits, this additional deferred stock together with applicable dividends is available to the directors after retirement from the Board, at which time they can receive this stock in 
one or more annual installments for a period of up to ten years.  

Certain Transactions Involving Directors or Executive Officers 
The SEC requires disclosure of certain business transactions or relationships between the Company or its subsidiaries, and other organizations with which any of the Company's directors or executive officers is affiliated 

as an owner, partner, director, or executive officer.  

From time to time, when it I-as been appropriate and reasonable, the Company and its subsidiaries have engaged in transactions with, or have used products or services of, organizations with which the Company's 
directors or executive officers are affiliated. It is expected that the Company will continue to do so.  

During 2000, PPL Electric Utilities Corporation ("PPL Electric") paid Highway Equipment & Supply Co.  (HESCO) $156,025 for certain equipment and materials. Mr. William J. Flood is secretary-treasurer and a principal owner of HESCO and served as a director of PPL Electric from January 1, 2000 until June 30, 2000, 
just prior to PPL's subsidiary realignment.
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Stock Ownership 

All directors and executive officers as a group own less than 1% of PPL's Common Stock. The following table 

sets forth certain ownership of the Company's stock as of January 2, 2001: 

Shares of 
Common 

Stock 
Beneficially 

Name Owned1 

F. M . Bernthal ................................................... 8,658 

J. R . B iggar ...................................................... 101,242 

P. T. Cham pagne ................................................ 126,661 

J. W . C onw ay .................................................... 2,536 

E . A . D eaver ..................................................... 15,608 

W . J. Flood ...................................................... 11,585 

E . D . G ates ...................................................... 23,969 

R . J. G rey ....................................................... 110,598 

W . F. H echt ..................................................... 663,714 

S . H eydt ......................................................... 12,399 

F. A . Long ....................................................... 313,396 

W . K . S m ith ..................................................... 3,583 

All 16 executive officers and directors as a group ................... 1,552,888 

The number of shares beneficially owned includes: (i) shares directly owned by certain relatives with whom 

directors or officers share voting or investment power; (ii) shares held of record individually by a director or 

officer or jointly with others or held in the name of a bank, broker or nominee for such individual's account; 

(iii) shares in which certain directors or officers maintain exclusive or shared investment or voting power, 

whether or not the securities are held for their benefit; (iv) with respect to executive officers, shares held for 

their benefit by the Trustee under the Employee Stock Ownership Plan ("ESOP") and shares which may be 

acquired upon the exercise of stock options granted under the Company's Incentive Compensation Plan; (v) 

with respect to non-employee directors, shares credited to their deferred stock account under the DDCP, as 

follows: Dr. Bernthal, 8,658, Mr. Conway, 1,499 shares, Mr. Deaver, 12,284 shares, Mr. Flood, 3,672 shares, 

Mr. Gates, 14,329 shares, Dr. Heydt, 9,420 shares, and Mr. Smith, 1,583 shares; and (vi) with respect to 

non-employee directors, additional deferred stock credited to them in connection with the termination of the 

Directors Retirement Plan in 1996, as follows: Mr. Deaver, 1,837 shares, Mr. Flood, 2,180 shares, Mr. Gates, 

2,910 shares, and Dr. Heydt, 1,370 shares. These directors do not have voting or dispositive power over the 

shares credited to their deferred stock accounts.  

Board Committees 

The Board of Directors has five standing committees-the Executive, Compensation and Corporate 

Governance, Finance, Nuclear Oversight and Audit Committees. Each non-employee director usually serves on 

one or more of these committees. The Compensation and Corporate Governance, Finance, Nuclear Oversight 

and Audit Committees are composed entirely of non-employee directors.  

Executive Committee. During the periods between Board meetings, the Executive Committee exercises 

all of the powers of the Board of Directors, except that the Executive Committee may not elect directors, change 

the membership of or fill vacancies in the Executive Committee, fix the compensation of the directors, change 

the Bylaws, or take any action restricted by the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law or the Bylaws (including 

actions committed to another Board committee). The Executive Committee of the Company met six times in 2000.  

The members of the Executive Committee are Mr. Hecht (chair), Dr. Heydt and Messrs. Deaver, Flood and Gates.  

Compensation and Corporate Governance Committee. The principal functions of the Compensation and 

Corporate Governance Committee are to review and evaluate at least annually the performance of the chief 

executive officer and other senior officers of the Company and its subsidiaries, and to set their remuneration, 

including incentive awards; to review the fees paid to outside directors for their services on the Board of Directors 

and its Committees; and to review management's succession planning. Another principal Committee function is 

to develop and review criteria for the qualifications of Board members, to establish and administer programs for
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evaluating the performance of Board members and to identify and recommend to the Board of Directors candidates for election to the Board. This committee met four times in 2000. The members of the Compensation and Corporate Governance Committee are Mr. Deaver (chair), Messrs. Conway and Gates and Dr. Heydt.  

Nominees for directors may be proposed by Shareowners in accordance with the procedures set forth in the Bylaws. Recommendations for the 2002 Annual Meeting must be received by seventy-five days prior to the 2002 Annual Meeting. Shareowners interested in recommending nominees for directors should submit their recommendations in writing to the Chair of the Compensation and Corporate Governance Committee, c/o Secretary, Two North Ninth Street, Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101.  

Finance Committee. The principal functions of the Finance Committee are to approve specific Company financings and corporate financal policies; to review the Company's annual capital and operating budgets, financing plans and overall financial strategy; and to review the activities of the unregulated subsidiaries of the Company. The Finance Committee met thirteen times in 2000. The members of the Finance Committee are Mr.  
Gates (chair), and Messrs. Deaver and Smith.  

Nuclear Oversight Committee. The principal functions of the Nuclear Oversight Committee are to assist the Board of Directors in the fulfillment of its responsibilities for oversight of the Company's nuclear function, to advise Company management on nuclear matters, and to provide advice and recommendations to the Board of Directors concerning the future direction of the Company and management performance related to the nuclear function. The Nuclear Oversight Committee met three times in 2000. The members of the Nuclear Oversight 
Committee are Dr. Bernthal (chair), and Messrs. Flood and Gates.  

Audit Committee. The principal functions of the Audit Committee are to provide corporate governance and assist the Company's Board of Directors in the oversight of management's responsibilities related to the Company's internal control process and financial reporting. The internal control process is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of the Company's objectives in the areas of efficiency and effectiveness of operations, reliability of financial reporting, and compliance with laws, regulations and standards of integrity. The Audit Committee has a Charter, included as Schedule A to this Proxy Statement, that specifies its responsibilities. The Audit Committee reassesses the overall adequacy of the Charter on an annual basis. This committee met three times in 20D0. The members of the Audit Committee meet the independence and other requirements of the New York Stock Exchange. The members of the Audit Committee are Dr. Heydt (chair), Dr.  
Bernthal, and Messrs. Flood and Smith.
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the audited financial statements with management.  

The Audit Committee has discussed with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the Company's independent auditor, 

the matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, "Communication with Audit 

Committees," as amended, including the quality of accounting principles.  

The Audit Committee has received the written disclosures and the letter from its independent auditor required 

by Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1, "Independence Discussions with Audit Committees," and has 

discussed with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP its independence. The Audit Committee also considered whether 

the provision of non-audit services by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is compatible with maintaining the 

independence of such independent auditor.  

Based on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the Audit Committee recommends to the Board of 

Directors that the audited financial statements be included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 

year ended December 31, 2000.  

The Audit Committee has a Committee Charter that specifies its responsibilities. The Committee Charter, 

which has been approved by the Board of Directors, is attached to this Proxy Statement as Schedule A. The Audit 

Committee's on-going procedures and practices are in alignment with the requirements of the Securities and 

Exchange Commission and the New York Stock Exchange applicable to corporate audit committees.  

The Audit Committee: 
Dr. Stuart Heydt, Chair 
Dr. Frederick M. Bernthal 
Mr. William J. Flood 
Mr. W. Keith Smith
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Retirement Plans for Executive Officers

PPL officers are eligible for benefits under the PPL Retirement Plan and the PPL Supplemental Executive 
Retirement Plan ("SERP") upon retirement from a PPL affiliated company which is their employer and is a sponsor of the PPL Retirement Plan and the SERP. The following table shows the estimated annual retirement 
benefits for executive officers payable under these Plans for officers hired before January 1, 1998: 

Estimated Annual Retirement Benefits 
at Normal Retirement Age of 65 

Officers Hired Before 1/1/98

Five-Year 
Average 
Annual 

Compensation 

$300,000 
350,000 
400,000 
450,000 
500,000 
550,000 
600,000 
650,000 
700,000 
750,000 
800,000 
850,000 
900,000 
950,000 

1,000,000 
1,050,000 
1,100,000 
1,150,000 
1,200,000 
1,250,000

Years of Service

15 Years 

103,068 
123,318 
143,568 
163,818 
184,068 
204,318 
224,568 
244,818 
265,068 
285,318 
305,568 
325,818 
346,068 
366,318 
386,568 
406,818 
427,068 
447,318 
467,568 
487,818

20 Years 

143,568 
170,568 
197,568 
224,568 
251,568 
278,568 
305,568 
332,568 
359,568 
386,568 
413,568 
440,568 
467,568 
494,568 
521,568 
548,568 
575,568 
602,568 
629,568 
656,568

25 Years 

158,568 
188,068 
217,568 
247,068 
276,568 
306,068 
335,568 
365,068 
394,568 
424,068 
453,568 
483,068 
512,568 
542,068 
571,568 
601,068 
630,568 
660,068 
689,568 
719,068

Benefits under the Retiremen: Plan are calculated by determining the greater of two formulas. One formula uses average compensation for the highest 60 consecutive months in the final 120 months of employment, and the other formula uses a fixed percentage of actual compensation for each year of service, added up over all years of service. Benefits under the SERP are based on length of service and the average compensation for the highest 60 consecutive months in the final 120 months of employment. For purposes of calculating benefits under 
the Retirement Plan, the compensation used is base salary less amounts deferred pursuant to the PPL Officers Deferred Compensation Plan. Base salary, including any amounts deferred, is listed in the Summary 
Compensation Table which follows. (Of the officers listed in that Table, Mr. Hecht deferred $52,000 of compensation for each of 1998, 1999 and 2000; Mr. Long deferred $31,200 for each of 1998, 1999, and 2000; and Mr. Champagne deferred $20,800 in 1998, $25,500 in 1999 and $78,000 in 2000.) For purposes of calculating benefits under the SERP, the compensation used is base salary, cash bonus, and, in some cases, the value of any restricted stock grant for the year in which earned, as listed in the Table, as well as dividends 
paid on restricted stock.  

Benefits payable under the Retirement Plan are subject to limits set forth in the Internal Revenue Code and are not subject to any deduction for Social Security benefits or other offset. They are computed on the basis of the life annuity form of pension at the normal retirement age of 65. Benefits payable under the SERP are 
computed on the same basis; are offset by Retirement Plan benefits and the maximum Social Security benefit 
payable at 65; and are reduced for retirement prior to age 60.
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30 Years 

173,568 
205,568 
237,568 
269,568 
301,568 
333,568 
365,568 
397,568 
429,568 
461,568 
493,568 
525,568 
557,568 
589,568 
621,568 
653,568 
685,568 
717,568 
749,568 
781,568



As of January 1, 2001, the years of credited service under the Retirement Plan for Messrs. Hecht, Long, 

Biggar and Grey were 30.8, 33.4, 31.25 and 5.7, respectively. The years of credited service under the SERP for 

each of these officers are three years less than under the Retirement Plan (except in the case of Mr. Grey, who 

is entitled to 15.4 years of additional credited service).  

For officers hired on or after January 1, 1998, benefits under the SERP are based on a new formula, as 

follows: (i) restricted stock grants are not included in compensation for purposes of calculating benefits under the 

SERP; (ii) the percentage of pay provided as a retirement benefit is changed from 2.7% for the first 20 years of 

service plus 1.0% for the next 10 years, to 2.0% for the first 20 years and 1.5% for the next 10 years; and (iii) 

credit for years of service will commence as of the employee's date of hire instead of at age 30.

The following table shows the 
new SERP formula:

estimated annual retirement benefits for executive officers payable under the

Estimated Annual Retirement Benefits 
at Normal Retirement Age of 65 
Officers Hired On or After 1/1/98

Five-Year 
Average 
Annual 

Compensation 

$300,000 
350,000 
400,000 
450,000 
500,000 
550,000 
600,000 
650,000 
700,000 
750,000 
800,000 
850,000 
900,000 
950,000 

1,000,000 
1,050,000 
1,100,000 
1,150,000 
1,200,000 
1,250,000

Years of Service

15 Years 

90,000 
105,000 
120,000 
135,000 
150,000 
165,000 
180,000 
195,000 
210,000 
225,000 
240,000 
255,000 
270,000 
285,000 
300,000 
315,000 
330,000 
345,000 
360,000 
375,000

20 Years 
120,000 
140,000 
160,000 
180,000 
200,000 
220,000 
240,000 
260,000 
280,000 
300,000 
320,000 
340,000 
360,000 
380,000 
400,000 
420,000 
440,000 
460,000 
480,000 
500,000

25 Years 
142,500 
166,250 
190,000 
213,750 
237,500 
261,250 
285,000 
308,750 
332,500 
356,250 
380,000 
403,750 
427,500 
451,250 
475,000 
498,750 
522,500 
546,250 
570,000 
593,750

For existing officers, as of January 1, 1998, benefits under the SERP are calculated under the greater of the 

old formula or the new formula, except that compensation for purposes of the old formula includes restricted stock 

grants only to the extent earned through December 31, 2001 and will be frozen as of December 31, 2001, and 

compensation for purposes of the new formula includes restricted stock grants only to the extent earned through 

December 31, 1997.  

As President of PPL Global, LLC ("PPL Global"), Mr. Champagne is covered by the PPL Global 

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. That plan provides a retirement benefit, computed on the basis of the 

life annuity form of pension payable at age 60, determined by multiplying Mr. Champagne's annual average 

compensation for the highest 60 consecutive months in the final 120 months of employment (which includes 

salary, including deferrals to the PPL Global Officers Deferred Compensation Plan, bonus, and restricted stock 

but excluding any dividends paid on restricted stock) times 2% for each year of service completed by age 60.  

This benefit is reduced for retirement prior to age 60 and by pensions received from all PPL affiliated companies.  

As of January 1, 2001, the years of credited service for Mr. Champagne for purposes of this benefit were 12.6.
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30 Years 
165,000 
192,500 
220,000 
247,500 
275,000 
302,500 
330,000 
357,500 
385,000 
412,500 
440,000 
467,500 
495,000 
522,500 
550,000 
577,500 
605,000 
632,500 
660,000 
687,500



SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table summarizes all compensation for the Chief Executive Officer and the next four most 
highly compensated executives for the last three fiscal years, for service for PPL and its subsidiaries. Messrs.  
Hecht and Long also served as directors but received no separate remuneration in that capacity.  

Long-Term 
Annual Compensation Compensation 

Other Annual Restricted All Other 
Name and Salary' Bonus1  Compensation2  Stock Award 3  Options Compensation 4 

Principal Position Year ($) ($) M$) ($) (#) ($) 
William F. Hecht 2000 788,270 571,170 0 308,740 422,960 5,050 Chairman, President and 1999 689,178 448,630 0 258,263 155,550 5,826 

Chief Executive Officer 1998 644,604 267,998 0 193,320 0 6,001 
Frank A. Long 2000 514,041 310,288 0 176,115 210,730 5,037 Executive Vice President 1999 464,651 248,357 0 150,209 63,670 5,869 

1998 439,735 157,872 0 115,290 0 6,048 
John R. Biggar 2000 358,077 173,520 800 105,497 70,690 4,338 Executive Vice President 1999 259,082 114,080 1,000 71,888 19,060 4,764 and Chief Financial 1998 196,571 57,515 750 43,470 0 4,850 

Officer 

Robert J. Grey 2000 306,713 146,255 0 89,995 79,400 3,786 Senior Vice President, 1999 291,796 119,136 0 80,763 27,010 3,894 General Counsel and 1998 279,674 81,200 0 62,910 0 3,907 
Secretary 

Paul T. Champagne 2000 317,310 181,888 0 718,171 67,980 0 President-PPL Global 1999 214,713 208,900 0 77,434 18,230 0 
1998 161,828 99,630 0 1,930 0 0 

1 Salary and bonus data include deferred compensation.  
2 Includes longevity pay (which is compensation for vacation earned, but not taken) and fees earned by 

Mr. Biggar for serving as a director of Safe Harbor Water Power Corporation, an affiliate of PPL.  
3 The dollar value of restricted common stock awards was calculated by multiplying the number of shares 

awarded by the closing price per share on the date of the grant. As of December 31, 2000, the officers listed in this table held the following number of shares of restricted common stock, with the following values: 
Mr. Hecht-30,840 shares ($1,393,660); Mr. Long-i18,210 shares ($822,910); Mr. Biggar-6,240 shares 
($281,986); Mr. Grey-9,670 shares ($436,987) and Mr. Champagne-37,470 shares ($1,693,269). These 
year-end data do not include awards made in January 2001 for 2000 performance, or awards which had 
originally been restricted and for which the restriction periods have lapsed or been lifted. Dividends are paid 
currently on restricted stock awards. All outstanding restricted stock awards to these individuals have a 
restriction period of three years, except for 30,000 shares held by Mr. Champagne that are restricted until 
May 23, 2018 under his stock compensation agreement discussed below.  

4 Includes Company contributions to the Officers' Deferred Savings Plan and the ESOP accounts.
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OPTION GRANTS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR 

The following table provides information on option grants in fiscal 2000 to the named executive officers.

Individual Grants1

Exercise or Expiration

Grant Date Value 

Grant Date 2

Name Options Granted in 2UUU Base Price uLud rE•=,L, 

W. F. Hecht ......... 422,960 30% $22.6525 1/27/2010 $1,399,998 

F. A. Long .......... 210,730 15 22.6525 1/27/2010 697,516 

J. R. Biggar ......... 70,690 5 22.6525 1/27/2010 233,984 

R. J. Grey ........... 79,400 6 22.6525 1/27/2010 262,814 

P. T. Champagne .... 67,980 5 22.6525 1/27/2010 225,014 

1 Exercisable in three equal annual installments beginning January 28, 2001.  

2 Values indicated are an estimate based on a modified Binomial option pricing model. Although executives 

risk forfeiting these options under certain circumstances, these risks are not factored into the calculated 

values. The actual value realized will be determined by the excess of the stock price over the exercise price 

on the date the option is exercised. There is no certainty that the actual value realized will be at or near the 

value estimated by the modified Binomial option pricing model.  

Assumptions used for the modified Binomial model are as follows:

Risk-free interest rate ..........  
V olatility ......................  
Dividend yield .................  
Time of exercise ..............

Name 

W . F. Hecht .............  
F. A. Long ..............  
J. R. Biggar .............  
R. J. G rey ...............  
P. T Champagne ........

Shares 
Acquired on 

Exercise 

0 
0 
0 

9,004 
0

Value 
Realized 

$115,333

6.75% 
19.66% 
5.70% 

10 years

Number of Securities 
Underlying Unexercised 

Options at December 31, 2000 

Exercisable Unexercisable 

51,850 526,660 
21,224 253,176 

6,354 83,396 
0 97,406 

6,077 80,133

Value of Unexercised 
In-the-Money 

Options at December 31, 2000 

Exercisable Unexercisable 
$ $ 

936,473 11,719,502 
383,331 5,633,799 
114,761 1,855,769 

0 2,167,527 
109,758 1,783,150

Value of unexercised options at fiscal year-end represents the difference between the exercise price of any 

outstanding in-the-money option grants and $44.91, the average of the high and low price of PPL common stock 

on December 29, 2000.  

CHANGE IN CONTROL ARRANGEMENTS 

The Company has entered into agreements with each of the named executive officers, which agreements 

provide benefits to the officers upon certain terminations of employment following a change in control of the 

Company (as such term is defined in the agreements). The benefits provided under these agreements replace 

any other severance benefits provided to these officers by the Company, or any prior severance agreement.  

Each of the agreements continues in effect until December 31, 2001, and the agreements generally are 

automatically extended for additional one-year periods. Upon the occurrence of a change in control, the 

agreements will expire no earlier than thirty-six months after the month in which the change in control occurs.  

Each agreement provides that the officer will be entitled to the severance benefits described below if the 

Company terminates the officer's employment following a change in control for any reason other than death, 

disability, retirement or "cause," or if the officer terminates employment for "good reason" (as such terms are 

defined in the agreements).
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The benefits consist of a lump sum payment equal to three times the sum of (a) the officer's base salary in 
effect immediately prior to date of termination, or if higher, immediately prior to the first occurrence of an event or 
circumstance constituting good reason, and (b) the highest annual bonus in respect of the last three fiscal years 
ending immediately prior to the fiscal year in which the change in control occurs, or if higher, the fiscal year 
immediately prior to the fiscal year in which first occurs an event or circumstance constituting good reason. (This 
bonus amount would include the value of restricted stock awards for calendar years prior to 1998.) In addition, 
under the terms of each agreement, the Company would provide the officer and dependents with continuation of welfare benefits (reduced to the extent the officer receives comparable benefits), and would pay the officer unpaid 
incentive compensation that has been allocated or awarded, a lump sum payment having an actuarial present 
value equal to the additional pension benefits the officer would have received had the officer continued to be 
employed by the Company for an additional thirty-six months, outplacement services for up to three years and a gross-up payment for any excise tax imposed under the Internal Revenue Code. In addition, under the 
agreements, the Company would provide post-retirement health care and life insurance benefits to officers who 
would have become eligible for such benefits within the thirty-six month period following the change in control.  

In addition, in the event of a change in control or certain circumstances that may lead to a change in control, 
the Compensation and Corporate Governance Committee of the Board of Directors may change or eliminate the 
restriction period applicable to any outstanding restricted stock awards under the Incentive Compensation Plan.  

STOCK COMPENSATION AGREEMENT 

PPL has executed an agreement with Mr. Champagne granting him 30,000 shares of restricted PPL common 
stock, with the restriction period lapsing on May 23, 2018. In the event of Mr. Champagne's death or disability, 
the restriction period on a prorated portion of these shares will lapse immediately. In the event of a "change in 
control" of PPL, the restriction p.riod on all of theses shares will lapse immediately if there is an involuntary 
termination of employment that is not "for cause." In the event Mr. Champagne is terminated "for cause," or he terminates his employment with all PPL affiliated companies prior to May 23, 2018, all shares of this restricted 
stock will be forfeited.  

REPORT OF THE COMPENSATION AND CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE REGARDING EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

GENERALLY 

PPL (the "Company") is the parent holding company for numerous subsidiaries. PPL's principal operating 
subsidiaries are PPL Electric Utilities Corporation, PPL EnergyPlus, LLC, PPL Generation, LLC and PPL Global, 
LLC.  

The Compensation and Corporate Governance Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company 
establishes compensation and benefit practices for the executive officers of the Company. This Committee is 
comprised entirely of independent outside directors.  

During 2000, the Committee reviewed and evaluated the performance and leadership of the Chief Executive 
Officer and the other executive officers who are listed in the Summary Compensation Table on page 10 
("executive officers").' The Committee established the compensation and benefit practices for these individuals.  

For 2000, the Company had in place two major components of executive compensation for the executive 
officers-base salary and incentive compensation. Base salaries reflect the value of the various Company 
positions relative to similar positioris-both within the Company and in other companies-and individual executive 
performance. Incentive compensation is based on corporate performance. 2 For 2000, the incentive program had 

1Mr. Champagne has no position with the Company, but is an executive officer by virtue of his position as 
President of PPL Global, LLC ("PPL Global"), the Company's unregulated subsidiary that invests in and 
develops domestic and international power projects and operates international projects.  

2 Because of his position as President of PPL Global, Mr. Champagne's incentive compensation is based on 
separate goals and performance targets established for that position.
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three separate elements. Under the Company's Short-Term Incentive Plan, cash awards were made to the 

executive officers based on the achievement of key corporate financial and operational goals. Under the 

Company's Incentive Compensation Plan, restricted shares of the Company's common stock were granted to the 

executive officers based on the achievement of certain strategic goals designed to position the Company for 

success in the new competitive environment. Incentive goals and performance targets for these cash and stock 

awards were developed by the Committee, and all awards were made by the Committee. Finally, under the 

Incentive Compensation Plan, the Committee granted stock options to the executive officers. Because these 

options give the executives the right to buy a fixed number of shares of Company stock in the future at an 

exercise price based on the market price on the grant date, the option value is tied directly to increases in the 

stock price and these options closely align management and shareowner interests.  

BASE SALARIES 

In general, the Committee's objective is to provide salary levels that are sufficiently competitive with 

comparable companies to enable the Company to attract and retain high-quality executive talent. To meet this 

objective, the Committee regularly reviews salary information for similar companies provided by outside 

compensation consultants. In addition, the Committee annually reviews the performance of each executive to 

determine the appropriate level of base salary adjustment for that individual.  

In January 2000, the Committee reviewed salary ranges for the executive officers by comparing these salary 

levels with levels at companies of comparable size to the Company in terms of annual revenues. In light of the 

growth of the Company's business and the increased competition in the utility industry, the Committee reviewed 

salary data from the broader energy industry and from general industry provided by the outside compensation 

consultants. Most of the comparison energy companies are included in the EEl (Edison Electric Institute) Index 

of Investor-owned Utilities, which is displayed in the stock performance graph on page 16. Base salary market 

comparisons were made against the 50th percentile salaries of the comparison companies.  

After reviewing salary data for executive positions at comparable companies, the Committee reviewed the 

actual salaries and performance appraisals of each of the executive officers. In the case of the Chief Executive 

Officer, the Committee considered the directors' individual appraisals of his performance in determining his salary.  

The Committee then solicited input and recommendations from the Chief Executive Officer regarding the 

performance and individual salaries of the other executive officers.  

Based upon this review, the Committee determined that Mr. Hecht's salary was significantly below the 

average salary of the chief executive officers of the comparable companies. Also, the salaries of the executive 

officers as a group were significantly below the average paid to their counterparts at these companies.  

Considering this information and individual performance, the Committee made appropriate salary adjustments, 

effective as of January 1, 2000.3 

INCENTIVE AWARDS 

The incentive awards component of executive compensation is based on the Company's achievement of 

specific corporate financial, operational and strategic goals and increases in shareowner value. This incentive 

program achieves the Company's objective of placing a large portion of executive compensation "at risk" based 

on such corporate performance. The incentive awards are made in the form of cash, restricted Company stock 

and stock options.  

Cash Awards 

Under the Company's Short-Term Incentive Plan, cash awards are made to officers for the achievement of 

specific, independent goals established for each calendar year. For 2000, the following award targets as a 

percentage of base salary were established for each executive officer: Chief Executive Officer-60%; Executive 

Vice President-50%; and Sr. Vice President-40%.  

3 Mr. Champagne's salary was established effective January 1, 2000 based on the Committee's review of 

salaries for similar subsidiary positions in both regulated and non-regulated companies.
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Annual awards are determired by applying these target percentages to the percentage of goal attainment.  
The performance goals for each year are established by the Committee, and the Committee reviews actual 
results at each year-end to determine the appropriate goal attainment percentage to apply to the salary targets.  

The goal categories for 2000) included specific financial and operational measures for the Company and its 
subsidiaries, designed to enhance the Company's position for success in the competitive market. The weightings 
for each of these general categories varied for the executive officers to reflect the different levels of influence they 
have on attainment of the goals, as follows: 

Goal Category 
Operational
PPL Electric OperationalOfficer Level Financial Utilities Other Subsidiaries 

Chief Executive Officer .............................. 45% 30% 25% 
Executive Vice President ............................ 45 30 25 
Sr. Vice President .................................. 30 40 30 

When the level of goal attainment was measured at the end of the year and the category weightings shown 
above were multiplied by the annual award target for each position, each executive officer's cash award was 
determined for 2000 performance.  

Restricted Stock Awards 

Under the Company's Incentive Compensation Plan, restricted Company stock also is made available to 
officers based on the achievement of strategic objectives designed to position the Company to continue to provide 
value to its shareowners. Goals for 2000 were related to completion of the Company's corporate realignment, 
implementation of a corporate system to evaluate the financial performance of subsidiary businesses, business 
development and growth in shareowner value. Annual awards are based on the achievement of these strategic 
goals. For 2000, the following award targets as a percentage of base salary were established for each executive 
officer: Chief Executive Officer-AO%; Executive Vice President-35%; and Sr. Vice President-30%.  

Awards are made in the form of restricted stock equivalent to the dollar value of the percentage applied to 
base pay in effect at the end of the year. This stock award encourages increased stock ownership on the part of 
the officers and aligns the interests of management and shareowners.  

The Committee determines the applicable restriction period for the stock at the time of grant, which, under 
the terms of the Incentive Compensation Plan, must be at least three years and not more than ten years from 
the date of grant. That is, the officer can be divested of this stock during the restriction period if he or she 
terminates employment with the Company. The Plan also provides that, upon death or disability of an officer, the 
outstanding restricted stock awards made to that officer will be prorated. In such cases, the Committee may 
provide the officer with the entire award rather than the prorated portion. In this way, grants of restricted stock 
serve as an incentive for senior management to continue their employment with the Company and, therefore, 
contribute to continuity in top management. In the past, the grants of restricted stock to the executive officers 
under the Incentive Compensation Plan have been restricted for a period of three years.  

Stock Option Awards 

Under the Company's Incentive Compensation Plan, the Committee may grant officers options to purchase 
shares of the Company's common stock in the future. Because the exercise price for these options is based on 
the market price of the stock at the time of the grant, the ultimate value received by the option holders is directly 
tied to increases in the stock price and, therefore, stock options serve to closely link the interests of management 
and shareowners and motivate executives to make decisions that will serve to increase the long-term total return 
to shareowners. Additionally, the option grants include vesting and termination provisions that the Committee 
believes will encourage the option holders to remain employees of the Company. As with the cash and restricted 
stock awards discussed above, the stock option grants varied by accountability level based on award targets.  
Based on its review of market compensation data, the Committee in January 2000 determined that the level of 
option grants to the executive officers was substantially below the marketplace. In order to remain competitive in
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this regard and to further align the interests of the executive officers and shareowners, the Committee significantly 

increased the level of option grants to the executive officers.  

The 2000 incentive awards made to the executive officers are shown on pages 10 and 11. The Committee 

based the cash and restricted stock awards for these officers solely on the corporate goals achieved. In January 

2001, the Committee reviewed performance achieved during 2000 for the financial and operational goals under 

the Short-Term Incentive Plan. During 2000, the Company achieved between 119.15% and 122.5% of these 

goals. As a result of the weighting system described above, the executive officers received the following incentive 

cash awards as a percent of base salary: Mr. Hecht-72.3%; Mr. Long-60.3%; Mr. Biggar-48.2%; and Mr. Grey 

-47.6%. Mr. Champagne received a 2000 short-term incentive award of 56.8% of base salary, based on 

separate goals related to PPL Global's business.  

In January 2001, the Committee also reviewed the Company's performance on the established strategic 

goals under the Incentive Compensation Plan. During 2000, the Company achieved 100% of these goals.  

Applying the award targets set forth above, the executive officers received the following restricted stock awards 

as a percent of base salary: Mr. Hecht-40.0%; Mr. Long-35.0%; Mr. Biggar-30.0%; and Mr. Grey-30.0%.  

Mr. Champagne received a 2000 strategic incentive award of 30.0% of base salary, based on separate goals 

related to PPL Global's business.  

Finally, the Committee made the following awards of non-qualified stock options in January 2000 under the 

Incentive Compensation Plan: Mr. Hecht-422,960 options; Mr. Long-210,730 options; Mr. Biggar-70,690 

options; Mr. Champagne-67,980 options; and Mr. Grey-79,400 options.  

COMPENSATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

In establishing Mr. Hecht's 2000 salary, the Committee reviewed the salaries of the chief executive officers 

of the comparison companies referenced above. In conducting this review, the Committee concluded that 

Mr. Hecht's 1999 salary was below the average earned by incumbents in similar positions at those companies.  

As a result of this review and Mr. Hecht's performance, the Committee set his 2000 salary at $790,000, effective 

January 1, 2000.  

Based on the Company's 2000 performance on the specific corporate financial and operational goals 

discussed above, Mr. Hecht received a cash award equal to approximately 72.3% of his salary. Based on the 

Company's 2000 performance on the strategic goals discussed above, Mr. Hecht received a restricted stock 

award equal to approximately 40.0% of his salary. In addition, in 2000 Mr. Hecht was granted 422,960 stock 

options.  

TAX DEDUCTIBILITY OF EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, generally provides that publicly held 

corporations may not deduct in any taxation year certain compensation in excess of $1,000,000 paid to the chief 

executive officer and the next four most highly compensated executive officers. In this regard, the Company's 

Incentive Compensation Plan enables the Company to make stock option awards under that Plan that are 

deductible under Section 162(m); similarly, the Company's Short-Term Incentive Plan enables the Company to 

make cash awards to officers that are deductible under Section 162(m). The Committee will continue to seek 

ways to limit the impact of Section 162(m). However, the Committee believes that the tax deduction limitation 

should not compromise the Company's ability to establish and implement incentive programs that support the 

compensation objectives discussed above. Accordingly, achieving these objectives and maintaining required 

flexibility in this regard may result in compensation that is not deductible for federal income tax purposes.  

The Compensation and Corporate 
Governance Committee 

E. Allen Deaver, Chair 
John W. Conway 
Elmer D. Gates 
Stuart Heydt
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STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPH 

The following graph depicts the performance of the Company's common stock over the past five years. For 
comparison purposes, two other indices are also shown. The Standard & Poor's 500 Index provides some indication of the performance of the overall stock market, and the EEl Index of Investor-owned Electric Utilities 
reflects the performance of electric utility stocks generally. The EEl Index is a comprehensive, widely recognized 
industry index that includes approximately 71 investor-owned domestic electric utility companies.  

Comparison of 5-Year Cumulative Total Return 
For PIPL Corporation, S&P 500 Index, and 

EEl Index of Investor-owned Electric Utilities*

12/31/95 
PPL Corporation ............................ 100.00 
S&P 500 Index ............................. 100.00 
EEl Index of Investor-owned Electric Utilities 100.00 

Assumes investing $100 on 12/31/95 and reinvesting 

EEl Index of Investor-owned Electric Utilities.

12/31/96 12/31/97 12/31/98 

98.81 111.10 136.62 
122.96 163.98 210.85 
101.20 128.90 146.80

dividends in PPL common stock, S&P 500 Index, and
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116.48 
255.21 
119.50

12/31/00 

238.71 
231.98 
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PROPOSAL 2: RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 

Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, which is composed of directors who are not employees 

of the Company or its affiliates, the Board of Directors of the Company appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 

to serve as independent accountants for the year ending December 31, 2001, for PPL and its subsidiaries.  

FEES TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

Audit Fees 

The aggregate fees from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for professional services rendered for the audit of the 

Company's annual financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000 and for the reviews of the 

financial statements included in the Company's Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the fiscal year were 

$1,510,561.  

Financial Information Systems Design and Implementation Fees 

The aggregate fees from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for professional services rendered for information 

technology services relating to financial information systems design and implementation for the fiscal year ended 

December 31, 2000 were $1,637,008.  

All Other Fees 

The aggregate fees from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for services rendered to the Company other than the 

Audit Fees and the Financial Information Systems Design and Implementation Fees for the fiscal year ended 

December 31, 2000 were $2,550,143.  

Representatives of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP are expected to be present at the Annual Meeting. They 

will have an opportunity to make a statement if they want to do so, and they will also be available to respond to 

appropriate questions.  

The Board of Directors has determined that it would be desirable to request an expression of opinion from 

the Shareowners on the appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. If the Shareowners do not ratify the 

selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the selection of independent accountants will be reconsidered by the 

Board of Directors.  

MISCELLANEOUS 

The Board of Directors is not aware of any other matters to be presented for action at the Meeting. If any 

other matter requiring a vote of the Shareowners should arise, it is intended that the persons named as proxies 

will vote in accordance with their best judgment.  

METHOD AND EXPENSE OF SOLICITATION OF PROXIES 

The cost of soliciting Proxies on behalf of the Board of Directors will be paid by the Company. In addition to 

the solicitation by mail, a number of regular employees may solicit Proxies in person, over the internet, by 

telephone, telegraph or facsimile. Brokers, dealers, banks and their nominees who hold shares for the benefit of 

others will be asked to send Proxy material to the beneficial owners of the shares, and the Company will 

reimburse them for their expenses.
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PROPOSALS FOR 2002 ANNUAL MEETING

To be included in the Proxy material for the 2002 Annual Meeting, any proposal intended to be presented at that Meeting by a Shareowner must be received by the Secretary no later than November 14, 2001. To be properly brought before the Meeting, any proposal must be received by seventy-five days prior to the 2002 Annual 
Meeting.  

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company's annual financial statements and related management discussion are appended to this 
document as Schedule B.  

By Order of the Board of Directors.  
Robert J. Grey 
Secretary 

March 12, 2001
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Schedule A

Audit Committee Charter 
The principal functions of the Audit Committee are to provide corporate governance and assist PPL 

Corporation's Board of Directors in the oversight of management's responsibilities related to the internal control 

process and financial reporting of PPL Corporation and its subsidiaries (collectively, the "Company").  

MEMBERSHIP 

The Audit Committee shall consist of at least three directors. The members of the Audit Committee shall have 

no relationship with the Company that may interfere with the exercise of their independence from management 

and the Company and shall otherwise satisfy the applicable membership requirements of the New York Stock 

Exchange. No officer or employee of the Company may be a member of the Audit Committee.  

MEETINGS 

The Committee shall hold a minimum of three regular meetings each year and at such other times as it may 

deem necessary or appropriate.  

RESPONSIBILITIES 

The principal responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to ensure that systems and procedures are in place 

to: 

1. Review the performance and audit results of the independent auditors. The independent auditor is ultimately 

accountable to the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, which have the authority to select, evaluate 

and, where appropriate, replace the independent auditor, subject to ratification by the shareowners.  

2. Ensure that the independent auditor submits to the Audit Committee on a periodic basis a formal written 

statement delineating all relationships between the auditor and the Company, consistent with Independence 

Standards Board Standard No. 1, "Independence Discussions with Audit Committees." 

3. Engage the independent auditor in a dialogue with the Audit Committee with respect to any disclosed 

relationships, services or fees that may impact the objectivity and independence of the independent auditor 

and recommend that the Board of Directors take appropriate action in response to such information to satisfy 

itself of the auditor's independence. The Audit Committee will rely on the accuracy of the information 

provided by the independent auditor as to the services provided and fees paid and will rely on the 

representations of management in connection with the Audit Committee's consideration of the auditor's 

independence.  

4. Oversee the annual and quarterly financial reporting process through discussions with management and the 

independent and internal auditors regarding the quality and acceptability of the application of accounting 

principles, unusual transactions, and the impact of proposed accounting rules, including a discussion of the 

matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, "Communication with Audit 

Committees." 

5. Determine the overall adequacy of the Company's system of internal controls and processes, by reviewing 

audit plans and audit results with the independent and internal auditors.  

6. Review and evaluate the Company's process for identifying, assessing and managing business risks and 

exposures.  

7. Review with the independent auditor the scope of the audit and plan for the independent auditor's annual 

audit prior to its implementation.  

8. Review the Company's program for compliance with applicable laws, regulations and standards of integrity.  

9. Investigate instances of deviation from established codes of conduct or procedures which may affect the 

propriety and accuracy of the books and records of the Company.
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10. Review the charter, audit strategy, audit plan, audit results, audit operations, and the overall effectiveness of 
the internal audit function.  

11. Concur in the appointment or removal by management of the Manager-Corporate Audit Services.  
12. Ensure that the Company satisfies applicable Securities and Exchange Commission and New York Stock 

Exchange requirements, including preparation of the Report of the Audit Committee to be included in the 
Company's Proxy Statement and submission in the Proxy Statement of the Committee Charter at least once 
every three years.  

REVIEW OF COMMITTEE CHARTER 

The Committee will review and reassess the adequacy of this Charter on an annual basis and recommend 
any changes to the Board of Directors.
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

AFUDC (Allowance for Funds Used During 
Construction)-the cost of equity and debt funds used 
to finance construction projects that is capitalized as 
part of construction cost.  

Aguaytia-Aguaytia Energy, LLC, a consortium of 
energy companies involved in the development of gas 
pipeline and generating units in Peru.  

Bangor Hydro-Bangor Hydro-Electric Company.  

BG&E-Baltimore Gas & Electric Company.  

BGG-Bolivian Generating Group, LLC, an energy 
consortium with a 50% interest in an electric generating 
company in Bolivia.  

CEMAR-Companhia Energ6tica do Maranhdo, a 
Brazilian electric distribution holding company in which 
PPL Global has a majority ownership interest.  

CGE-Compahia General Electricidad, SA, a 
distributor of energy in Chile and Argentina, in which 
PPL Global has a minority ownership interest.  

Clean Air Act (Federal Clean Air Act Amendments 
of 1990)-legislation enacted to address certain 
environmental issues including acid rain, ozone and 
toxic air emissions.  

CTC-competitive transition charge on customer 
bills to recover allowable transition costs under the 
Customer Choice Act.  

Customer Choice Act-(Pennsylvania Electricity 
Generation Customer Choice and Competition Act)
legislation enacted to restructure the state's electric 
utility industry to create retail access to a competitive 
market for generation of electricity.  

DelSur-Distribuidora Electricidad del Sur S.A., an 
electric distribution company in El Salvador, a majority 
of which is owned by EC.  

DEP-Pennsylvania Department of Environmental 
Protection.  

DOE-Department of Energy.  

DRIP-Dividend reinvestment plan.  

EC-Electricidad de Centroamerica, S.A. de C.V, 
an El Salvadoran holding company and the majority 
owner of Del Sur. PPL Global has 100% ownership of 
EC.  

EGS-electric generation supplier.

EITF (Emerging Issues Task Force)-an 
organization that aids the FASB in identifying emerging 
issues that may require FASB action.  

Emel-Empresas Emel, S.A., a Chilean electric 
distribution holding company of which PPL Global has 
majority ownership.  

EMF-electric and magnetic fields.  

Energy Marketing Center-business unit 
responsible for marketing and trading wholesale energy 
and capacity. Effective July 1, 2000, the Energy 
Marketing Center is part of PPL EnergyPlus.  

Enrichment-the concentration of fissionable 
isotopes to produce a fuel suitable for use in a nuclear 
reactor.  

EPA-Environmental Protection Agency.  

EPS-Earnings per share.  

ESOP-Employee Stock Ownership Plan.  

Fabrication-the process which manufactures 
nuclear fuel assemblies for insertion into the reactor.  

FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board)-a 
rulemaking organization that establishes financial 
accounting and reporting standards.  

FERC (Federal Energy Regulatory Commission)
federal agency that regulates interstate transmission 
and wholesale sales of electricity and related matters.  

GAAP-Generally accepted accounting principles.  

Hyder-Hyder plc, a subsidiary of WPDL and 
owner of South Wales Electricity plc, Welsh Water and 
other service-oriented businesses.  

IBEW-lInternational Brotherhood of Electrical 
Workers.  

ICP-Incentive Compensation Plan.  

ISO-Independent System Operator.  

ITC-intangible transition charge on customer bills 
to recover intangible transition costs associated with 
securitizing stranded costs under the Customer Choice 
Act.  

JCP&L-Jersey Central Power & Light Company.  

LIBOR-London Interbank Offered Rate.
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Mirant-Mirant Corporation, formerly Southern 
Energy Inc., a diversified energy company based in 
Atlanta. PPL Global and Mirant jointly own WPDH and 
WPDL.  

Montana Power-The Montana Power Company, 
a Montana-based company engaged in diversified 
energy and communication-related businesses.  
Montana Power sold its generating assets to PPL 
Global in December 1999.  

NOR--nitrogen oxide.  

NPDES-National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System.  

NRC (Nuclear Regulatory Commission)-federal 
agency that regulates operation of nuclear power 
facilities.  

NUGs-(Non-Utility Gerierators)-generating 
plants not owned by public utilities whose electrical 
output must be purchased by utilities under the PURPA 
if the plant meets certain criteria.  

OSM-United States Office of Surface Mining.  

PCB (Polychlorinated Biphenyl)-additive to oil 
used in certain electrical equipment up to the late
1970s. Now classified as a hazardous chemical.  

PJM (PJM Interconnection, LLC)-operates the 
electric transmission network and electric energy 
market in the mid-Atlantic region of the U.S.  

PLR-provider of last resort, referring to PPL 
Electric providing electricity to relail customers within 
its delivery territory who have chosen not to shop for 
electricity under the Customer Choice Act.  

PPL-PPL Corporation, the parent holding 
company of PPL Electric, PPL Energy Funding and 
other subsidiaries.  

PPL Capital Funding-PPL Capital Funding, Inc., 
a PPL financing subsidiary.  

PPL Capital Trust-a Delaware statutory 
business trust created to issue Preferred Securities, 
whose common securities are held by PPL Electric.  

PPL Capital Trust II-a Delaware statutory 
business trust created to issue Preferred Securities, 
whose common securities are held by PPL Electric.  

PPL Electric -PPL Electric: Utilities Corporation, 
a regulated subsidiary which distributes and transmits 
electricity in its service territory, and provides electric 
supply to retail customers in this territory as a PLR.

PPL Energy Funding-PPL Energy Funding 
Corporation, an unregulated subsidiary which, as of 
July 1, 2000, is the parent company for most of PPL's 
unregulated businesses.  

PPL EnergyPlus-PPL EnergyPlus, LLC, an 
unregulated subsidiary of PPL Energy Funding which 
markets wholesale electricity and supplies energy and 
energy services in newly deregulated markets.  

PPL Gas Utilities -PPL Gas Utilities Corporation, 
a regulated subsidiary specializing in natural gas 
distribution, transmission and storage services, and the 
sale of propane.  

PPL Generation-PPL Generation, LLC, an 
unregulated subsidiary of PPL Energy Funding which, 
effective July 1, 2000, owns and operates U.S.  
generating facilities through various subsidiaries.  

PPL Global-PPL Global, LLC, an unregulated 
subsidiary which invests in and develops domestic and 
international power projects, and owns and operates 
international projects. Effective June 30, 2000, PPL 
Global, Inc. became PPL Global, LLC. (Effective July 1, 
2000, PPL Global became a subsidiary of PPL Energy 
Funding.) 

PPL Holtwood-PPL Holtwood, LLC, a subsidiary 
of PPL Generation which, effective July 1, 2000, owns 
PPL's hydroelectric generating operations in 
Pennsylvania.  

PPL Maine-PPL Maine, LLC, formerly Penobscot 
Hydro, LLC. PPL Maine, effective July 1, 2000, became 
a subsidiary of PPL Generation.  

PPL Montana-PPL Montana, LLC, an 
unregulated subsidiary which generates electricity for 
wholesale sales in Montana and the Northwest.  
Effective July 1, 2000, PPL Montana became a 
subsidiary of PPL Generation.  

PPL Services-PPL Services Corporation, an 
unregulated subsidiary of PPL which, as of July 1, 
2000, provides shared services for PPL and its 
subsidiaries.  

PPL Susquehanna-PPL Susquehanna, LLC, the 
nuclear generating subsidiary of PPL Generation 
effective July 1, 2000.  

PPL Transition Bond Company-PPL Transition 
Bond Company, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
PPL Electric, formed to issue transition bonds under 
the Customer Choice Act.
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Preferred Securities-Company-obligated 
mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of 
subsidiary trusts holding solely company debentures 
(issued by PPL Capital Trust and PPL Capital Trust II.) 

PRP-potentially responsible parties under 
Superfund.  

PUC (Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission)
state agency that regulates certain ratemaking, 
services, accounting, and operations of Pennsylvania 
utilities.  

PUC Final Order-final order issued by the PUC 
on August 27, 1998, approving the settlement of PPL 
Electric Utilities' restructuring proceeding.  

PUHCA-Public Utility Holding Company Act of 
1935.  

PURPA (Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 
1978)-legislation passed by Congress to encourage 
energy conservation, efficient use of resources, and 
equitable rates.  

PURTA-Public Utility Realty Tax Act.  

SCR-selective catalytic reduction.  

SEC-Securities and Exchange Commission.  

SFAS (Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards)-accounting and financial reporting rules 
issued by the FASB.  

SNCR-selective non-catalytic reduction.  

S0 2-- sulfur dioxide.

Superfund-federal and state environmental 
legislation that addresses remediation of contaminated 
sites.  

SWEB-the trading name for South Western 
Electricity plc, a British regional electric utility company.  
Following the sale of its supply business in 1999, 
SWEB was renamed Western Power Distribution. See 
WPD, below.  

Synfuel projects-production facilities that 
manufacture synthetic fuel from coal or coal 
byproducts. Favorable federal tax credits are available 
on qualified synfuel products.  

UGI-UGI Corporation.  

VEBA (Voluntary Employee Benefit Association 
Trust)-trust accounts for health and welfare plans for 
future payments to employees, retirees or their 
beneficiaries.  

WPD-Western Power Distribution, the trading 
name for South Western Electricity, plc, a British 
regional electric utility company.  

WPDH-WPD Holdings UK, a jointly owned 
subsidiary of PPL Global and Mirant. WPDH owns 
WPD.  

WPDL-Western Power Distribution Limited, a 
jointly owned subsidiary of PPL Global and Mirant.  
WPDL owns 100% of the common shares of Hyder.
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REVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS OF 
PPL CORPORATIONS 

PPL Corporation (formerly F'PL Resources, Inc.) is an energy and utility holding company that was 
incorporated in 1994. Through its subsidiaries, PPL generates electricity in power plants in the northeastern and 
western U.S.; markets wholesale or retail energy in 42 states and Canada; delivers electricity to 5.7 million 
customers in the U.S., U.K. and Latin America; and provides energy services for businesses in the mid-Atlantic 
and northeastern U.S.  

PPL Electric Utilities Corporation (formerly PP&L, Inc., incorporated in 1920) is a subsidiary of PPL and a 
regulated public utility. PPL Electric: provides electricity delivery service in its service territory in Pennsylvania, and 
provides electricity supply to retail customers in that territory as a Provider of Last Resort under the Pennsylvania 
Customer Choice Act. Prior to July 1, 2000, PPL Electric also generated electricity at its power plants in 
Pennsylvania, and marketed wholesale and retail electricity (through PPL EnergyPlus) in deregulated markets.  

On July 1, 2000, PPL and PPL Electric completed a corporate realignment in order to effectively separate 
PPL Electric's regulated transmission and distribution businesses from its recently deregulated generation 
businesses and to better position the companies and their affiliates in the new competitive marketplace. The 
corporate realignment included the following key features: 

" PPL Electric contributed its generating and certain other related assets, along with associated liabilities, 
to new unregulated generating subsidiaries of PPL Generation. In connection with the contribution, PPL 
Energy Funding, the parent company of PPL Generation, assumed $670 million aggregate principal 
amount of PPL Electric's debt issued to affiliated companies.  

" PPL Electric also contributed assets associated with its wholesale energy marketing activities, along with 
associated liabilities, to its wholly-owned subsidiary, PPL EnergyPlus, and contributed its interest in PPL 
EnergyPlus to PPL Energy Funding.  

" PPL Electric distributed in a "tax-free spin-off" all of the outstanding shares of stock of PPL Energy 
Funding to PPL, which resulted in PPL Energy Funding becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of PPL.  

" PPL's unregulated power subsidiary, PPL Global, also transferred its U.S. electric generating subsidiaries 
to PPL Generation.  

"* PPL Electric entered into agreements with PPL EnergyPlus for the purchase of electricity to meet all of 
PPL Electric's requirements through 2001 as a PLR for customers who have not selected an alternative 
supplier under the Customer Choice Act.  

As a result of the corporate realignment, PPL Generation's principal business is owning and operating U.S.  
generating facilities through various subsidiaries; PPL EnergyPlus' principal business is unregulated wholesale 
and retail energy marketing; PPL Electric's principal businesses are the regulated transmission and distribution 
of electricity to serve retail customers in its franchised territory in eastern and central Pennsylvania, and the 
supply of electricity to retail customers in that territory as a PLR; and PPL Global's principal businesses are the 
acquisition and development of both U.S. and international energy projects, and ownership and operation of 
international energy projects. PPL Energy Funding serves as the parent company for substantially all of PPL's 
unregulated businesses, including PPL Generation, PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Global. Other subsidiaries of PPL 
and PPL Electric are generally aligned in the new corporate structure according to their principal business 
functions.  

The corporate realignment followed receipt of various regulatory approvals, including approvals from the 
PUC, the FERC, the NRC and the IRS.  

Terms and abbreviations appearing in the Review of the Financial Conditions and Results of Operations are 
explained in the glossary.  

Forward-looking Information 

Certain statements contained in these financial statements concerning expectations, beliefs, plans, 
objectives, goals, strategies, future events or performance and underlying assumptions and other statements 
which are other than statements of historical facts are "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the
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federal securities laws. Although PPL believes that the expectations and assumptions reflected in these 

statements are reasonable, there can be no assurance that these expectations will prove to have been correct.  

These forward-looking statements involve a number of risks and uncertainties, and actual results may differ 

materially from the results discussed in the forward-looking statements. In addition to the specific factors 

discussed in the Review of the Financial Condition and Results of Operations section herein, the following are 

among the important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking 

statements: market demand and prices for energy, capacity and fuel; weather variations affecting customer 

energy usage; competition in retail and wholesale power markets; the effect of any business or industry 

restructuring; the profitability and liquidity of PPL and its subsidiaries; new accounting requirements or new 

interpretations or applications of existing requirements; operating performance of plants and other facilities; 

environmental conditions and requirements; system conditions and operating costs; development of new projects, 

markets and technologies; performance of new ventures; political, regulatory or economic conditions in countries 

where PPL or its subsidiaries conduct business; receipt of necessary governmental approvals; capital market 

conditions; stock price performance; foreign exchange rates; and the commitments and liabilities of PPL and its 

subsidiaries. Any such forward-looking statements should be considered in light of such important factors and in 

conjunction with PPL's other documents on file with the SEC.  

New factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those described in forward-looking 

statements emerge from time to time, and it is not possible for PPL to predict all of such factors, or the extent to 

which any such factor or combination of factors may cause actual results to differ from those contained in any 

forward-looking statement. Any forward-looking statement speaks only as of the date on which such statement is 

made, and PPL undertakes no obligation to update the information contained in such statement to reflect 
subsequent developments or information.  

Results of Operations 

The following discussion explains significant changes in principal items on the Consolidated Statement of 

Income, comparing 2000 to 1999, and 1999 to 1998.  

Certain items on the Consolidated Statement of Income have been impacted by the acquisition of Montana 

generating assets. PPL acquired the generating assets from Montana Power in December 1999. As such, the 

results of PPL Montana are included for the entire year in 2000, but only for the last two weeks of 1999. When 

discussing PPL's results of operations for 2000 compared with 1999, the results of PPL Montana for the year 

2000 are eliminated for purposes of comparability.  

Earnings 
2000 1999 1998 

Earnings per share (basic)-excluding nonrecurring items ............................ $3.29 $2.35 $1.87 
Nonrecurring items: 

Environmental insurance recoveries ............................................. .16 

Sale of Sunbury plant and related assets (Note 11) ............................... 28 
Sale of SW EB supply business (Note 11) ........................................ 42 

S ecuritization (N ote 5) .......................................................... 13 
Write-down carrying value of investments (Note 11) .............................. (.34) 

PUC restructuring charge (Note 5) .............................................. (5.56) 

FERC municipalities settlement (Note 5) ........................................ (.19) 

S ettlem ent w ith N U G ........................................................... 11 

U .K . tax rate reduction .......................................................... 06 
PPL Gas Utilities acquisition costs ............................................... 03 

Other impacts of restructuring ...................................................... .22 

Earnings (loss) per share (basic)- actual ............................................ $3.45 $2.84 $(3.46) 

The earnings of PPL for 2000, 1999 and 1998 were impacted by several nonrecurring items. Earnings in 

2000 benefited by 16 cents per share from insurance settlements for past and potential future environmental 

exposures. In addition, the PUC restructuring adjustments provided a favorable impact of about 22 cents per 
share on earnings in the second half of 1998. The nonrecurring items without note references are discussed in 

"Other Income and (Deductions)."
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Excluding the effects of nonrecurring items, earnings per share were $3.29 in 2000 (or $3.28 diluted), 
compared with $2.35 in 1999. The adjusted earnings for 2000 represents a 94 cents per share improvement, or 
about 40%, compared with 1999. The earnings improvement was primarily due to: 

"• higher margins on wholesale transactions, including PPL Montana; 

"• the end of a one year 4% rate reduction for delivery customers in Pennsylvania; 

"• gains on sales of emission allowances; 

"* lower depreciation on certain fossil generating assets; and 

"° fewer common shares outstanding.  

These earnings improvements in 2000 were partially offset by higher levels of interest expense, higher costs 
of wages and employee benefits, and the write-off of a regulatory asset related to Pennsylvania's 1998 electric 
choice program.  

Excluding the effects of nonrecurring items, 1999 earnings were $2.35 compared with $1.87 for 1998. The 
adjusted earnings for 1999 represents a 48 cents per share improvement, or about 26%, compared with 1998.  
This earnings improvement was primarily due to higher margins on wholesale energy and marketing activities, an 
increase in electricity supplied to commercial and industrial customers, lower taxes, lower depreciation on 
generation assets, increased earrings from unregulated operations, and the benefit of fewer common shares 
outstanding. In addition, 1998 earnings were adversely impacted by mild winter weather. The earnings 
improvements in 1999 were partially offset by a 4% rate reduction for electric delivery customers in Pennsylvania 
and by the loss of customers who shopped for alternate electric generation suppliers. In addition, 1998 earnings 
benefited from certain regulatory treatments that did not carry over to 1999.  

Operating Revenues 

Retail Electric and Gas 

The increase (decrease) in relail revenues from electric and gas operations was attributable to the following 
(millions of dollars): 

2000 vs. 1999 1999 vs. 1998 

Retail Electric Revenue 
PPL Electric 

Electric delivery ........................................................ $ 28 $(179) 
PLR electric generation supply .......................................... 32 (159) 

PPL EnergyPlus Electric generation supply ................................... 88 416 
PPL Global Electric delivery ................................................. 75 245 
O th e r ..................... ................................................. 3 2 5 

226 348 

Retail Gas Revenue 
P PL G as U tilities ........................................................... 25 74 
P PL EnergyPlus ............................................................ 43 6 

68 80 
Retail Revenues- total ........................................................... $294 $ 428 

Operating revenues from retail electric operations increased by $226 million in 2000 compared with 1999.  
PPL EnergyPlus provided 15.5% more electricity to retail customers in 2000 as compared to 1999. Revenues 
from PPL Global were $75 million, or 31%, greater in 2000 as compared to 1999, due to the acquisition of 
CEMAR and higher sales volumes in Chile, El Salvador and Bolivia. Also contributing to the increase were higher 
PPL Electric retail delivery sales in 2000 compared with 1999, and the end of the one year 4% rate reduction for 
delivery customers. In addition, PPL Electric's PLR revenues were higher in 2000, as fewer customers selected 
a supplier other than PPL Electric.
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Operating revenues from retail electric operations increased by $348 million in 1999 compared with 1998.  
This was primarily due to the consolidation of Emel and EC results effective January 1, 1999. Also, PPL Electric 

and PPL EnergyPlus provided 6.5% more electricity to retail customers during 1999 as compared with 1998.  

Both PPL Gas Utilities and PPL EnergyPlus had higher retail gas sales for 2000 when compared to 1999.  

The increase in PPL Gas Utilities' revenues reflects greater demand, higher gas commodity costs and increased 
off-system revenues in 2000. PPL EnergyPlus' increase was related to intensified gas marketing efforts and 
increased retail pricing attributed to higher wholesale gas commodity costs.  

After eliminating the revenues of PPL Gas Utilities, which was acquired in August 1998, retail gas revenues 
increased by $6 million in 1999 compared with 1998.  

PPL Gas Utilities' two natural gas delivery subsidiaries reached a settlement with the PUC for a $9.3 million 
base rate increase, effective January 1, 2001. As a condition of the settlement, PPL Gas Utilities agreed to not 

increase natural gas delivery base rates in Pennsylvania for the next three years.  

Wholesale Energy Marketing and Trading 

The increase (decrease) in revenues from wholesale energy marketing and trading activities was attributable 
to the following (millions of dollars): 

2000 vs. 1999 1999 vs. 1998 

PPL Electric/PPL EnergyPlus 
Bilateral Sales .............................................................. $209 $ 38 
P J M ....................................................................... 3 9 
Cost-based contracts ....................................................... (38) (71) 
G as & oil sales ............................................................. (39) 223 

P P L M ontana ................................................................... 405 9 

P P L M aine ..................................................................... 67 15 
O the r .......................................................................... (3 ) 3 

$640 $217 

After eliminating the revenues of PPL Montana, wholesale energy marketing and trading revenues increased 

by $235 million in 2000 compared to 1999. This was primarily due to higher bilateral sales revenues due to higher 
market pricing and increased sales volumes to other counterparties.  

Wholesale energy marketing and trading revenues increased by $217 million in 1999 compared with 1998.  
This increase was predominately due to an increase in wholesale gas revenues. This increase was, in part, due 
to greater demand for gas-fired generation and an increase in retail gas marketing activities. The decrease in 
revenues from cost-based contracts reflects the phase-down of the capacity and energy agreement with JCP&L.  
The contract expired in December 1999.  

Energy Related Businesses 

Energy related businesses (see Note 1 to Financial Statements) contributed $46 million to the 2000 operating 
income of PPL, which was a decrease of $14 million from 1999. This decrease was primarily due to operating 
losses incurred by PPL's synfuel projects. These and other losses were partially offset by increased operating 
income of the mechanical contracting and engineering subsidiaries, and higher equity earnings from PPL Global's 
international investments.  

Energy related businesses provided an additional $35 million to operating income in 1999 compared with 
1998. This was primarily due to PPL Global's higher equity earnings from its investment in WPD, and additional 
operating income provided by the mechanical contracting and engineering subsidiaries.
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Fuel 

Fuel costs increased by $47 million in 2000 compared with 1999, and decreased by $11 million in 1999 
compared with 1998.  

Electric fuel cost increased by $23 million in 2000 compared with 1999. Excluding PPL Montana, electric fuel 
costs decreased by $8 million during 2000 compared with 1999. The decrease was attributed to lower unit costs 
for nuclear generation, in part due to a $5 million accrual in 1999 for dry cask canisters for on-site spent fuel 
storage. The decrease from lower unit costs was partially offset by higher generation at Susquehanna.  

Electric fuel costs decreased by $44 million in 1999 compared with 1998. The decrease resulted from lower 
generation by PPL Generation's coal-fired and oil/gas fired units, as well as lower fuel prices for coal. The lower 
coal-fired generation resulted from units being dispatched less during off-peak periods, as a result of NOx 
allowances affecting the unit costs from May to September of 1999. The Holtwood plant closing and the Sunbury 
plant sale (See "Power Plant Operations" discussion) also contributed to the decrease in generation. In addition, 
PPL Generation entered into a rail contract which lowered coal freight prices effective June 1999. These 
decreases in 1999 were partially offset by higher fuel prices for nuclear and oil/gas-fired stations.  

The cost of natural gas and propane increased by $24 million in 2000 compared with 1999. This reflects 
higher sales by PPL Gas Utilities, and intensified gas marketing efforts by PPL EnergyPlus.  

The cost of natural gas and propane increased by $33 million in 1999 compared with 1998. This reflects the 
acquisition of PPL Gas Utilities in August 1998. The results for 1999 included a full year of operations of PPL 
Gas Utilities.  

Energy Purchases 

The increase in energy purchases was attributed to the following (millions of dollars): 

2000 vs. 1999 1999 vs. 1998 

P PL EnergyPlus ................................................................ $143 $309 
P P L M a ine ..................................................................... 58 6 
P P L G lobal ..................................................................... 46 142 
P P L M ontana ................................................................... 12 1 1 
O th e r .. .... ... ... ... .......... ... ... ... ........................ ....... ... ... ... 1 5 

$383 $458 

After excluding the impact of PPL Montana, energy purchases increased by $262 million during 2000, 
compared with 1999. This increase was attributed to higher wholesale prices for energy purchases needed to 
supply retail load obligations.  

Excluding the purchases made by Emel and EC, which were consolidated by PPL Global effective January 1, 
1999, energy purchases increased by $316 million in 1999 when compared to 1998. The increase was primarily 
due to increased gas purchases by the Energy Marketing Center, additional wholesale purchases to support PPL 
EnergyPlus, and higher wholesale prices for electricity. These increases were partially offset by a decrease in 
the volume of electricity purchases.  

Other Operation Expenses 

Other operation expenses increased by $47 million in 2000 when compared to 1999. After eliminating the 
expenses of PPL Montana, other operation expenses decreased $30 million in 2000 when compared with 1999.  
This decrease was primarily the result of environmental insurance settlements, gains on the sale of emission 
allowances and reduced pension costs. These reductions were partially offset by increased expenses due to the 
CEMAR acquisition, a loss accrual under the Clean Air Act and increased costs of wages and other benefits.  

Other operation expenses increased by $69 million in 1999 compared with 1998. Operating expenses of 
acquired companies and certain regulatory impacts caused a substantial portion of this increase. These included: 

• PPL Global's consolidation of Emel and EC, effective January 1, 1999, which added about $25 million in 
operation expenses.
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0 About $23 million of additional operation expenses of PPL Gas Utilities recorded in 1999 compared to 
1998. PPL Gas Utilities was acquired in August 1998.  

0 About $46 million of regulatory credits recorded in 1998. These credits were for the loss of revenue as a 
result of Pennsylvania's pilot Electric Choice Program and the deferral of undercollected energy costs. No 

similar items were reflected in 1999, as the pilot program was completed and energy costs were no longer 

recoverable through the Energy Cost Rate.  

Eliminating the effects of the above amounts, the other operation expenses of PPL decreased by $29 million 

in 1999 compared with 1998. This decrease was primarily due to PPL Electric's cost-cutting initiatives, gains on 

the sale of emission allowances and decreased load dispatching activities for system control.  

Maintenance Expenses 

Maintenance expenses increased by $46 million in 2000 from 1999. After eliminating the expenses of PPL 

Montana, maintenance expenses increased by $33 million in 2000 from 1999. This increase was primarily due to 

higher maintenance costs at the Susquehanna generating station, higher transmission and distribution line 
maintenance expenses and higher costs of wages.  

Maintenance expenses increased by $33 million in 1999 from 1998. About half of the increase was due to 

the consolidation of Emel and EC effective January 1, 1999 and the acquisition of PPL Gas Utilities in August 

1998. The other half of this increase was due to higher costs of outage-related and other maintenance at PPL 

Electric's fossil and nuclear power plants, and additional expenses to maintain transmission and distribution 
facilities.  

Power Plant Operations 

In April 1999, PPL Electric closed its Holtwood coal-fired generating station. The closing was part of an effort 

to reduce operating costs and position PPL for the competitive marketplace. The adjacent hydroelectric plant, 

owned by PPL Holtwood, continues to operate.  

In November 1999, PPL Electric sold its Sunbury plant and the principal assets of its wholly-owned coal 

processing subsidiary, Lady Jane Collieries, to Sunbury Holdings, LLC. PPL Electric received cash proceeds of 

$107 million for the assets, including coal inventory, which resulted in a one-time contribution to earnings of about 

28 cents per share.  

Depreciation 

Depreciation increased by $4 million in 2000 compared with 1999. After eliminating the expenses of PPL 

Montana, depreciation decreased by $10 million in 2000 compared with 1999. This decrease was primarily due 

to a change in the estimated remaining useful lives of certain PPL generating plants. PPL subsidiaries periodically 

review the depreciable lives of their fixed assets. In conjunction with corporate realignment activities undertaken 
in early 2000, studies were conducted of depreciable lives of certain generation assets. These studies indicated 

that the estimated economic lives for certain generation assets were longer than currently used to calculate 

depreciation for financial statement purposes. Therefore, effective July 1, 2000, PPL Generation revised the 

estimated economic lives for fossil generation and pipeline assets. This change is expected to reduce 

depreciation expense by approximately $33 million per year for the next several years from previous levels. The 

reduction in depreciation expense in the second half of 2000 was partially offset by depreciation of CEMAR's 

transmission, distribution and other assets recorded subsequent to acquisition by PPL Global.  

Depreciation decreased by $81 million in 1999 compared with 1998. This decrease was mainly due to the 

write-down of generation-related assets in connection with the restructuring adjustments recorded in June 1998.  

The decrease was partially offset by depreciation associated with the acquisition of PPL Gas Utilities in August 

1998 and the consolidation of Emel and EC effective January 1, 1999.  

Other Income and (Deductions) 

Other income of PPL decreased by $112 million in 2000 from 1999. PPL Electric's earnings in 2000 reflected 

a charge of $12 million resulting from a PUC ruling requiring the write-off of the regulatory asset for the loss
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incurred in Pennsylvania's pilot Electric Choice Program, and an adverse FERC decision regarding investments 
in PJM. PPL Generation also recorded a loss contingency for an unasserted claim against the company under 
the Clean Air Act. Other income in 1999 included PPL Global's share of the gain on the sale of SWEB's electrical 
supply business (which was $78 million pre-U.S. tax), and a $66 million pre-tax gain on the sale of PPL Electric's 
Sunbury plant and the principal assets of its wholly owned subsidiary, Lady Jane Collieries. These increases were 
partially offset by a $51 million write-down of certain of PPL Global's international investments: WPD, Aguaytia 
and BGG. The net impact of the charges in 2000, versus the credits to income in 1999, are the primary reasons 
for the decrease in other income between the periods.  

Other income in 1999 increased by $31 million from 1998. PPL recorded several favorable nonrecurring 
items in 1998, including a $30 million recovery from a NUG to settle a suit over disputed energy prices, a $9 
million credit for a reduction in U.K. corporate tax rates and a $6 million credit to earnings to reverse the prior 
expensing of PPL Gas Utilities acquisition costs. However, there were larger credits to other income in 1999, as 
noted above.  

Financing Costs 

PPL experienced higher financing costs on long-term debt during the past few years, primarily associated 
with the issuance of $2.4 billion of transition bonds by PPL Transition Bond Company in August 1999, and the 
issuance of medium-term notes by PPL Capital Funding in 2000. Refer to Note 10 to the Financial Statements 
for more information. Interest on long-term debt and dividends on preferred stock increased from $219 million in 
1997 to $349 million in 2000. Interest on short-term debt, net of capitalized interest and AFUDC borrowed funds, 
increased from $20 million in 19197 to $53 million in 2000. This increase reflects PPL Capital Funding's 
commercial paper program initiated in 1998.  

Income Taxes 

Income tax expense increased by $120 million in 2000 compared with 1999. This was primarily due to an 
increase in pre-tax book income and a 1999 release of deferred taxes no longer required due to securitization.  

Income tax expense decreased by $85 million in 1999, compared with 1998. This was primarily due to a 
release of deferred income taxes no longer required due to securitization and tax changes relating to the 1998 
restructuring write-off.  

Financial Condition 

Energy Marketing and Trading Activities 

PPL, through its PPL EnergyPlus subsidiary, purchases and sells electric and energy at the wholesale level 
under FERC market-based tariffs throughout the U.S. PPL enters into agreements to market available energy and 
capacity from its generating assets in Pennsylvania, Maine and Montana with the expectation of profiting from 
market price fluctuations.  

If PPL were unable to deliver firm capacity and energy under these agreements, under certain circumstances 
it would be required to pay damages. These damages would be based on the difference between the market price 
to acquire replacement capacity or energy and the contract price of the undelivered capacity or energy.  
Depending on price volatility in the wholesale energy markets, such damages could be significant. Extreme 
weather conditions, unplanned power plant outages, transmission disruptions, non-performance by counterparties 
(or their counterparties) with which it has power contracts, and other factors could affect PPL's ability to meet its 
firm capacity or energy obligations, or cause significant increases in the market price of replacement capacity and 
energy. Although PPL attempts to mitigate these risks, there can be no assurance that it will be able to fully meet 
its firm obligations, that it will not be required to pay damages for failure to perform, or that it will not experience 
counterparty non-performance in the future.  

PPL attempts to mitigate risks associated with open contract positions by reserving generation capacity to 
deliver electricity to satisfy its net firm sales contracts and, when necessary, by purchasing firm transmission 
service. In addition, PPL adheres to its risk management policy and programs, including established credit 
policies to evaluate counterparty credit risk. To date, PPL has not experienced any significant losses due to non-
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performance by counterparties. Additionally, given the current electric energy situation in California, PPL has 
established a reserve to limit its exposure as a result of sales within that market area. See Note 19 to Financial 

Statements for discussion related to the California energy situation.  

On January 1, 1999, PPL adopted mark-to-market accounting for energy contracts executed for trading 

purposes, in accordance with EITF 98-10, "Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk 

Management Activities." Under mark-to-market accounting, gains and losses from changes in market prices on 

contracts executed for trading purposes are reflected in current earnings. The earnings effect of mark-to-market 

accounting was not significant in 1999. Under EITF 98-10, energy trading activities refer to energy contracts 

executed with the objective of generating profits on, or from exposure to, shifts or changes in market prices. Risk 

management activities refer to energy contracts that are designated as (and effective as) hedges of non-trading 

activities (i.e., marketing available capacity and energy and purchasing fuel for consumption). PPL adopted SFAS 

133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities," as amended by SFAS 138, effective 
January 1, 2001. See Note 18 to the Financial Statements for the effect of adopting SFAS 133.  

Market Risk Sensitive Instruments 

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

PPL actively manages the market risk inherent in its commodity, debt, foreign currency and equity positions.  

The Board of Directors of PPL has adopted a risk management policy to manage the risk exposures related to 

energy prices, interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates. This policy established a Risk Management 

Committee comprised of certain executive officers which oversees the risk management function. Nonetheless, 

adverse changes in commodity prices, interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and equity prices may 

result in losses in earnings, cash flows and/or fair values. The forward-looking information presented below 

provides only estimates of what may occur in the future, assuming certain adverse market conditions, due to 

reliance on model assumptions. As a result, actual future results may differ materially from those presented.  

These disclosures are not precise indicators of expected future losses, but only indicators of reasonably possible 
losses.  

See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of financial derivatives used to hedge debt issuances 

and retirements during 2000. Note 9 also describes hedge positions at December 31, 2000 to manage exposures 

to interest rate risk for anticipated debt issuances in the first quarter of 2001.  

Commodity Price Risk 

PPL's risk management program is designed to manage the risks associated with market fluctuations in the 

price of electricity, natural gas, oil and emission allowances. PPL's risk management policy and programs include 

risk identification and risk limits management, with measurement and controls for real-time risk monitoring. In 

2000, PPL entered into fixed-price forward and option contracts that required physical delivery of the commodity, 

exchange-for-physical transactions and over-the-counter contracts (such as swap agreements where settlement 

is generally based on the difference between a fixed and index-based price for the underlying commodity). PPL 

expects to continue using such contracts in 2001.  

PPL enters into contracts to hedge the impact of market fluctuations on its energy-related assets, liabilities 

and other contractual arrangements. In addition, it executes these contracts to take advantage of market 

opportunities. PPL may at times create a net open position in its portfolio that could result in significant losses if 

prices do not move in the manner or direction anticipated.  

PPL uses various methodologies to simulate forward price curves in the energy markets to estimate the size 

and probability of changes in market value resulting from commodity price movements. The methodologies 

require several key assumptions, including selection of confidence levels, the holding period of the commodity 
positions, and the depth and applicability to future periods of historical commodity price information.  

At December 31, 2000, PPL estimated that a 10% adverse movement in market prices across all geographic 

areas and time periods could have decreased the value of its trading portfolio by approximately $6 million, as 

compared to a $1 million decrease at December 31, 1999. For PPL's non-trading portfolio, a 10% adverse 

movement in market prices across all geographic areas and time periods could have decreased the value of its 

non-trading portfolio by approximately $292 million at December 31, 2000, as compared to an $87 million
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decrease at December 31, 1999. However, this effect would have been offset by an inverse change in the value 
of the underlying commodity, the electricity generated. In addition to commodity price risk, PPL's commodity 
positions are also subject to operational and event risks including, among others, increases in load demand and 
forced outages at power plants.  

Commodity Price Risk-PPL Etlectric 

On July 1, 2000, PPL and PPL Electric completed a corporate realignment and transferred generation assets 
to unregulated PPL affiliates. As part of the realignment, PPL Electric and PPL EnergyPlus entered into a long
term power sales agreement under which PPL EnergyPlus will sell PPL Electric, at a predetermined pricing 
arrangement, energy, capacity and ancillary services to fulfill its PLR obligation through 2001. As a result, PPL 
Electric has shifted any electric price risk to PPL EnergyPlus. PPL Electric is currently evaluating supply 
alternatives after 2001, including extension of the existing contract with PPL EnergyPlus, negotiation of a new 
contract or contracts with PPL EnergyPlus, or supply from other sources.  

Interest Rate Risk 

PPL and its subsidiaries, including PPL Electric, have issued debt to finance their operations. PPL has also 
issued debt to provide funds for unregulated energy investments, which also increases interest rate risk. PPL 
manages interest rate risk by using financial derivative products to adjust the mix of fixed and floating-rate interest 
rates in its debt portfolios, adjusting the duration of its debt portfolios and locking in U.S. treasury rates (and 
interest rate spreads over treasuries) in anticipation of future financing, when appropriate. Risk limits are designed 
to balance risk exposure to volatility in interest expense and losses in the fair value of PPL's and PPL Electric's 
debt portfolio due to changes in the absolute level of interest rates. See Note 9 to Financial Statements for a 
discussion of financial derivative instruments outstanding at December 31, 2000.  

PPL's potential annual exposure to increased interest expense due to a 10% increase in interest rates was 
estimated at $6.7 million at December 31, 2000, and $4.9 million at December 31, 1999.  

PPL is also exposed to changes in the fair value of its debt portfolio. At December 31, 2000, PPL estimated 
that its potential exposure to a change in the fair value of its debt portfolio through a 10% adverse movement in 
interest rates was $65.6 million, ccmpared with $61.3 million at December 31, 1999.  

PPL utilizes various risk management instruments to reduce its exposure to adverse interest rate movements 
for future anticipated financings. While PPL is exposed to changes in the fair value of these instruments, they are 
designed such that any economic loss in value should be offset by interest rate savings at the time the future 
anticipated financing is completed. At December 31, 2000, PPL estimated its potential exposure to a change in 
the fair value of these instruments, through a 10% adverse movement in interest rates, at $2.5 million, compared 
to $46.3 million at December 31, 1999.  

Market events that are inconsistent with historical trends could cause actual results to exceed estimated 
levels.  

Foreign Currency Risk 

PPL Global has investments in international energy-related distribution facilities. PPL Global is exposed to 
foreign currency risk primarily through investments in affiliates in Latin America and Europe.  

PPL has adopted a foreign currency risk management program designed to hedge foreign currency 
exposures including firm commitments, recognized assets or liabilities, forecasted transactions or net 
investments. At December 31, 2000, PPL had certain anticipated purchases of equipment which were, in part, 
payable in euros. As of December 31, 2000, PPL had entered into forward contracts for the purchase of 37 million 
euros. See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information.  

Nuclear Decommissioning Fund--Securities Price Risk 

In connection with the corporale realignment, effective July 1, 2000, the nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
for the Susquehanna nuclear plant were transferred from PPL Electric to PPL Susquehanna.
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PPL Susquehanna maintains trust funds, as required by the NRC, to fund certain costs of decommissioning 
the Susquehanna station. At December 31, 2000, these funds were invested primarily in domestic equity 
securities and fixed-rate, fixed-income securities and are reflected at fair value on PPL's Consolidated Balance 
Sheet. The mix of securities is designed to provide returns to be used to fund Susquehanna's decommissioning 
and to compensate for inflationary increases in decommissioning costs. However, the equity securities included 
in the trusts are exposed to price fluctuation in equity markets, and the value of fixed rate, fixed income securities 
are exposed to changes in interest rates. PPL Susquehanna actively monitors the investment performance and 
periodically reviews asset allocation in accordance with its nuclear decommissioning trust policy statement. A 
hypothetical 10% increase in interest rates and 10% decrease in equity prices would have resulted in an $18.1 
million reduction in the fair value of the trust assets at December 31, 2000, as compared to an $18.6 million 
reduction at December 31, 1999.  

PPL Electric's restructuring settlement agreement in 1998 provides for the collection of authorized nuclear 
decommissioning costs through the CTC. Additionally, PPL Electric is permitted to seek recovery from customers 
of up to 96% of any increases in these costs. Under the power purchase agreement between PPL Electric and 
PPL EnergyPlus, these recoveries would be passed on to PPL EnergyPlus. Similarly, these recoveries would be 
passed on to PPL Susquehanna under a power purchase agreement between PPL EnergyPlus and PPL 
Susquehanna. Therefore, PPL's securities price risk is expected to remain insignificant.  

Capital Expenditure Requirements 

The schedule below shows PPL's current capital expenditure projections for the years 2001-2005 and actual 
spending for the year 2000 (millions of dollars): 

PPL Capital Expenditure Requirements 

Actual Projected 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

Construction expenditures1 

Generating facilities2 .......... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 79 $387 $ 826 $473 $118 $107 

Transmission and distribution facilities ...................... 148 155 164 166 169 182 
Environmental ............................................. 134 69 18 22 57 51 
O ther ..................................................... 35 94 40 41 37 35 

Total Construction Expenditures ........................ 396 705 1,048 702 381 375 
Nuclear fuel ................................................... 44 59 54 55 57 57 

Total Capital Expenditures ............................. $440 $764 $1,102 $757 $438 $432 

(1) Construction expenditures include AFUDC and capitalized interest, which are expected to be less than $11 
million in each of the years 2001-2005.  

(2) Includes the projected development costs for PPL Global's turbine generation projects. Some of these 
projects may ultimately be financed by parties who lease such projects back to PPL pursuant to leases that 
are not capitalized on PPL's financial statements.  

(3) This information excludes lease payments by PPL Montana under its sales/leaseback transaction.  
(4) This information excludes any equity investments by PPL Global.  

PPL's capital expenditure projections for the years 2001-2005 total about $3.5 billion. Capital expenditure 
plans are revised from time-to-time to reflect changes in conditions.  

Acquisitions and Development 

Refer to Note 11 to the Financial Statements for information regarding acquisitions and development 
activities. Additionally, in February 2001, WPDL and Glas executed a contract whereby Glas would purchase the 
water business for one British pound sterling and assume the water business' 1.8 billion British pounds sterling 
of debt.  

At December 31, 2000, PPL Global had investments in foreign facilities, including consolidated investments 
in Emel, EC, CEMAR and others. See Note 3 to the Financial Statements for information on PPL Global's 
unconsolidated investments accounted for under the equity method.
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Financing and Liquidity 

Cash and cash equivalents increased by $409 million more during 2000 compared with 1999. The reasons 
for this change were: 

"* A $221 million increase in cash provided by operating activities, primarily due to an increase in operating 
income.  

" A $428 million decrease in cash used in investing activities, primarily due to lower acquisitions of 
generating assets.  

" A $240 million decrease in cash provided by various financing activities.  

From 1998 through 2000, PPL issued $4.1 billion of long-term debt (including $2.4 billion of securitized debt 
issued by PPL Transition Bond Company). For the same period, PPL issued $105 million of common stock, 
excluding stock issued in conjunction with the PPL Gas Utilities acquisition. From 1998 through 2000, PPL retired 
$2.5 billion of long-term debt and purchased $835 million of common shares. From 1998 through 2000, PPL 
Electric also incurred $128 million of obligations under capital leases.  

Refer to Note 10 to the Financial Statements for additional information on credit arrangements and financing 
activities in 2000. Also, in February 2001, PPL and PPL Capital Funding filed a $1.2 billion omnibus shelf 
registration statement with the SEC to register debt and equity securities.  

Financial Indicators 

Earnings for 2000, 1999 and 1998 were impacted by nonrecurring items. (See "Earnings" for additional 
information.) The following financial indicators reflect the elimination of these impacts from earnings, and provide 
an additional measure of the underlying earnings performance of PPL and its subsidiaries.  

2000 1999 1998 

Earnings per share, diluted, as adjusted .......................................... $3.28 $2.35 $ 1.87 
Return on average common equity ............................................... 27.14% 16.89% 10.98% 
Times interest earned before income taxes ....................................... 2.95 3.14 3.28 
Dividends declared per share .................................................... $1.06 $1.00 $1.335 

See "Selected Financial and Operating Data" for additional financial indicators.  

Environmental Matters 

See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of environmental matters.  

Increasing Competition 

The electric utility industry has experienced, and will continue to experience, a significant increase in the level 
of competition in the energy supply market at both the state and federal level.  

Federal Activities 

PPL Electric, PPL EnergyPlus and certain subsidiaries of PPL Generation have authority from the FERC to 
sell specified ancillary services at market-based rates in the following markets: the New England power pool, the 
New York power pool, the market administered by the California ISO, and the PJM.  

PPL Electric, PPL EnergyPlus and certain subsidiaries of PPL Generation also have authority from the FERC 
to sell electric energy and capacity at market-based rates and to sell, assign or transfer transmission rights and 
associated ancillary services. PPL Electric has a FERC-filed code of conduct governing its relationship with such 
affiliates that engage in the sale and/or transmission of electric energy.
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State Activities 

Refer to Note 5 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of PPL Electric's PUC restructuring proceeding 

under the Customer Choice Act.  

Also refer to Note 17 to the Financial Statements regarding PPL Electric's transfer of its retail electric 

marketing function to PPL EnergyPlus. PPL EnergyPlus has a PUC license to act as a Pennsylvania EGS. This 
license permits PPL EnergyPlus to offer retail electric supply to participating customers in the service territory of 
PPL Electric and in the service territories of other Pennsylvania utilities.  

In 2000, PPL EnergyPlus served industrial and commercial customers in Pennsylvania, New Jersey, 
Delaware, Maine and Montana. PPL EnergyPlus is licensed to sell energy in Maryland and Massachusetts, and 
has filed an application for such a license in New York.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENTr ACCOUNTANTS 

To Board of Directors and Shareholders 
of PPL Corporation: 

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of 
preferred stock, of company-obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities and of long-term debt and the 
related consolidated statements of income, of cash flows and of shareowners' common equity present fairly, in 
all material respects, the financial position of PPL Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2000 and 
1999, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for 
our opinion.  

PAj~USIL~EO~ 44f 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
January 29, 2001
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PPL CORPORATION 
MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The management of PPL Corporation is responsible for the preparation, integrity and objectivity of the 

consolidated financial statements and all other sections of this annual report. The financial statements were 

prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and the 

Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission for regulated businesses.  

In preparing the financial statements, management makes informed estimates and judgments of the expected 

effects of events and transactions based upon currently available facts and circumstances. Management believes 

that the financial statements are free of material misstatement and present fairly the financial position, results of 

operations and cash flows of PPL.  

PPL's consolidated financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 

(PricewaterhouseCoopers), independent certified public accountants. PricewaterhouseCoopers' appointment as 

auditors was previously ratified by the shareowners. Management has made available to 

PricewaterhouseCoopers all PPL's financial records and related data, as well as the minutes of shareowners' and 

directors' meetings. Management believes that all representations made to PricewaterhouseCoopers during its 

audit were valid and appropriate.  

PPL maintains a system of internal control designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance as 

to the integrity and reliability of the financial statements, the protection of assets from unauthorized use or 

disposition and the prevention and detection of fraudulent financial reporting. The concept of reasonable 

assurance recognizes that the cost of a system of internal control should not exceed the benefits derived and 

that there are inherent limitations in the effectiveness of any system of internal control.  

Fundamental to the control system is the selection and training of qualified personnel, an organizational 

structure that provides appropriate segregation of duties, the utilization of written policies and procedures and the 

continual monitoring of the system for compliance. In addition, PPL maintains an internal auditing program to 

evaluate PPL's system of internal control for adequacy, application and compliance. Management considers the 

internal auditors' and PricewaterhouseCoopers' recommendations concerning its system of internal control and 

has taken actions which are believed to be cost-effective in the circumstances to respond appropriately to these 

recommendations. Management believes that PPL's system of internal control is adequate to accomplish the 
objectives discussed in this report.  

The Board of Directors, acting through its Audit Committee, oversees management's responsibilities in the 

preparation of the financial statements. In performing this function, the Audit Committee, which is composed of 

four independent directors, meets periodically with management, the internal auditors and the independent 

certified public accountants to review the work of each. The independent certified public accountants and the 

internal auditors have free access to the Audit Committee and to the Board of Directors, without management 
present, to discuss internal accounting control, auditing and financial reporting matters.  

Management also recognizes its responsibility for fostering a strong ethical climate so that PPL's affairs are 

conducted according to the highest standards of personal and corporate conduct. This responsibility is 

characterized and reflected in the business policies and guidelines of PPL's operating subsidiaries. These policies 

and guidelines address: the necessity of ensuring open communication within PPL; potential conflicts of interest; 

proper procurement activities; compliance with all applicable laws, including those relating to financial disclosure; 

and the confidentiality of proprietary information.  

William F. Hecht 
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 

John R. Biggar 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Millions of Dollars, except per share data) 

2000 1999 1998 

Operating Revenues 
Retail electric and gas ........................................................ $3,167 $2,873 $2,445 
W holesale energy marketing ard trading ....................................... 2,080 1,440 1,223 
Energy related businesses .................................................... 436 277 118 

Total .................................................................. 5,683 4,590 3,786 

Operating Expenses 
Operation 

F uel ....................................................................... 539 492 503 
Energy purchases .......................................................... 1,922 1,539 1,081 
O ther ...................................................................... 690 643 574 
Amortization of recoverable transition costs ................................... 227 194 

M aintenance ................................................................. 261 215 182 
Depreciation (Note 1) ......................................................... 261 257 338 
Taxes, other than income (Note 7) ............................................. 191 161 188 
Energy related businesses .................................................... 390 217 93 

T otal ................................................................... 4 ,481 3,718 2,959 
O perating Incom e .............................................................. 1,202 872 827 

Other Income and (Deductions)-- Net .......................................... (15) 97 66 
Income Before Interest, Income Taxes and Minority Interest .................... 1,187 969 893 

Interest Expense .......................................................... 376 277 230 

Income Before Income Taxes, Minority Interest and Extraordinary Items ........ 811 692 663 
Income Taxes (Note 7) .................................................... 294 174 259 
M inority Interest (N ote 1) .................................................. 4 14 

Income Before Extraordinary Items ........................................... 513 504 404 
Extraordinary Items (net of income taxes) (Note 5) .......................... 11 (46) (948) 

Income (Loss) Before Dividends on Preferred Stock ........................... 524 458 (544) 
Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements .................................... 26 26 25 

Net Incom e (Loss) ............................................................. $ 498 $ 432 $ (569) 

Basic Earnings Per Share of Common Stock (Note 4): 
Income Before Extraordinary Items ...................................... $ 3.38 $ 3.14 $ 2.29 
Extraordinary Items (net of tax) .......................................... 0.07 (0.30) (5.75) 

Net Incom e (Loss) ............................................................. $ 3.45 $ 2.84 $ (3.46) 

Diluted Earnings Per Share of Common Stock (Note 4): 
Income Before Extraordinary Items ............................................. $ 3.37 $ 3.14 $ 2.29 
Extraordinary Items (net of tax) ................................................ 0.07 (0.30) (5.75) 

Net Incom e (Loss) ............................................................. $ 3.44 $ 2.84 $ (3.46) 

Dividends Declared per Share of Common Stock .................................. $ 1.06 $ 1.00 $1.335 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.  
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Millions of Dollars)

2000 1999 1998

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
N et incom e (loss) ..............................................................  
Extraordinary items (net of income taxes) ........................................  

Net income before extraordinary items ...........................................  
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

D epreciatio n .................................................................  
Amortizations-recoverable transition costs and other ...........................  
Gain on sale of generating assets and electric energy projects ..................  
M ino rity interest ..............................................................  
Writedown of investments in electric energy projects ............................  
Preferred stock dividend requirement ..........................................  
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates ..................................  
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits ..............................  

Change in current assets and current liabilities ...................................  
Other operating activities- net ..................................................  

Net cash provided by operating activities ..................................  

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment ...................................  
Sale of generating assets and electric energy projects ............................  
Proceeds from sale/leaseback of generating assets ...............................  
Investment in generating assets and electric energy projects ......................  
Sale of nuclear fuel to trust .....................................................  
Purchases of available-for-sale securities ........................................  
Sales and maturities of available-for-sale securities ...............................  
Loan to affiliated com pany ......................................................  
Other investing activities- net ...................................................  

Net cash used in investing activities .......................................  

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Issuance of long-term debt ......................................................  
Retirem ent of long-term debt ....................................................  
Issuance of com m on stock ......................................................  
Purchase of treasury stock ......................................................  
Payments on capital lease obligations ...........................................  
Payment of common and preferred dividends ....................................  
Term ination of nuclear fuel lease ................................................  
Net increase in short-term debt ..................................................  
Other financing activities- net ...................................................  

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ..........................  

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents ..........................  
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period ...............................  

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period .....................................  

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information 
Cash paid during the period for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized) ............................................  
Incom e taxes ................................................................

$ 498 
11 

487

$ 432 
(46) 

478

261 257 
121 149 

(146) 
4 14 

51 
26 26 

(80) (59) 
(59) (43) 
78 (82) 
27 (1) 

865 644 

(460) (318) 
221

410 
(570) 

27 
(11) 

(114) 
(33) 

(751) 

1,000 
(532) 

35 

(11) 
(177) 
(154) 

45 
27 

233 

347 
133 

$ 480

$(569) 
(948) 

379 

338 
(3) 

25 

(49) 
12 

(42) 
(23) 

637 

(304)

(1,095) (306) 
14 54 

(15) 
70

(1) 
(1,179) 

2,620 
(1,644) 

8 
(417) 

(59) 
(180) 

215 
(70) 

473 

(62) 
195 

$ 133

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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(485) 

495 
(295) 

62 
(419) 

(58) 
(278) 

487 

(1) 

(7) 
145 

50 

$195

$363 $ 267 $237 
$266 $ 184 $248



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AT DECEMBER 31, 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Millions of Dollars) 

2000 1999 

Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 1) .................................................. $ 480 $ 133 
Accounts receivable (less reseive: 2000, $70; 1999, $22) .............................. 588 399 
Notes receivable-affiliated company (Note 16) ......................................... 114 
U nbilled revenues ................................................................... 279 310 
Fuel, materials and supplies--at average cost ......................................... 197 200 
P repaym ents ....................................................................... 40 119 
Unrealized energy trading gains ...................................................... 79 26 
O the r .............................................................................. 168 10 6 

1,945 1,293 

Investments 
Investment in unconsolidated affiliates at equity (Note 3) ............................... 800 424 
Investment in unconsolidated affiliates at cost ......................................... 46 
Nuclear plant decommissioning trust fund (Notes 1 and 8) ............................. 268 255 
O ther (N ote 9) ...................................................................... 47 16 

1,161 695 
Property, Plant and Equipment--net 

Electric utility plant in service--(Note 1) 
Transm ission and distribution ...................................................... 2,841 2,462 
G eneration ....................................................................... 2,177 2,352 
G eneral .......................................................................... 294 259 

5,312 5,073 
Construction work in progress ........................................................ 261 181 
N uclear fuel ........................................................................ 123 139 

Electric utility plant ................................................................ 5,696 5,393 
G as and oil utility plant .............................................................. 177 171 
O ther property ...................................................................... 75 60 

5,948 5,624 
Regulatory Assets and Other Noncurrent Assets (Notes 1 and 5) 

Recoverable transition costs ......................................................... 2,425 2,647 
O the r .............................................................................. 88 1 9 15 

3,306 3,562 

$12,360 $11,174 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.  
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AT DECEMBER 31, 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Millions of Dollars) 

2000 1999 

Liabilities and Equity 
Current Liabilities 

Short-term debt (Note 10) ......................................................... $ 902 $ 857 

Note payable- affiliated company (Note 16) ........................................ 135 

Long-term debt ................................................................... 317 468 

Above market NUG contracts (Notes 5 and 15) ..................................... 93 99 

A ccounts payable ................................................................. 506 399 

T axes ............................................................................ 223 110 

Inte rest .......................................................................... 4 2 3 1 

D ividends ........................................................................ 45 43 

Unrealized energy trading losses ................................................... 84 28 

O the r ............................................................................ 164 245 
2,511 2,280 

Long-term Debt (Note 10) .......................................................... 4,467 3,689 

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits (Note 7) .......................... 1,412 1,548 

Above market NUG contracts (Notes 5 and 15) ..................................... 581 674 

O ther (Notes 1 and 8) ............................................................. 976 959 

2,969 3,181 

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 15) .................................  

M inority Interest (Note 1) ........................................................... 54 64 

Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust 

holding solely company debentures ............................................. 250 250 

Preferred Stock 
W ith sinking fund requirements .................................................... 47 47 

W ithout sinking fund requirements ................................................. 50 50 
97 97 

Shareowners' Common Equity 
C om m on stock ................................................................... 2 2 

Capital in excess of par value ...................................................... 1,895 1,860 

Treasury stock (Note 1) ........................................................... (836) (836) 

Earnings reinvested ................. 999 654 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (Note 1) ................................. (36) (55) 

Capital stock expense and other ................................................... (12) (12) 

2,012 1,613 

$12,360 $11,174 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREOWNERS' COMMON EQUITY 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Millions of Dollars)

For the Years Ended December 31,

Common stock at beginning of year .......................................  
Issuance of com m on stock .............................................  

Com m on stock at end of year .............................................  

Capital in excess of par value at beginning of year .........................  
Common stock issued through the ESOP, DRIP, and the ICP (a) ..........  
Common stock issued for purchase of PPL Gas Utilities ..................  
O th e r ...... ... ....... ... ... ... ... ............ .........................  

Capital in excess of par value at end of year ...............................  

Treasury stock at beginning of year .......................................  
Purchase of treasury stock .............................................  

Treasury stock at end of year .............................................  

Earnings reinvested at beginning of year ..................................  
N et incom e (loss) (b) ...................................................  
Cash dividends declared on common stock ..............................  

Earnings reinvested at end of year ......... ...............................  

Accumulated other comprehensive income at beginning of year (c) ..........  
Foreign currency translation adjustments, net of tax benefit of $6, $6, 

$3 (b) .................................................  
Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale securities (b) .................  
Minimum pension liability adjustment (b) .................................  

Accumulated other comprehensive income at end of year ...................  

Capital stock expense at beginning of year ................................  
O th e r .... ... ....... ... ... ... . .................................... ... ..  

Capital stock expense at end of year ......................................  

Total Shareowners' Common Equity .......................................  

Common stock shares (thousands') at beginning of year (a) .................  
Common stock issued through the ESOP, DRIP, and the ICP .............  
Common stock issued for purchase of PPL Gas Utilities ..................  
Treasury stock purchased ..............................................  

Common stock shares at end of year ......................................

2000 

$ 2 $ 

2 

1,860 
35 

1,895 

(836) 

(836) 

654 
498 

(153) 

999 

(55) 

15 
3 
1 

(36) 

(12) 

(12) 

$ 2,012 $ 

143,697 1 
1,344

1999 1998

2 $ 2

2 2 

1,866 1,669 
8 62 

135 
(14) 

1,860 1,866 

(419) 
(417) (419) 

(836) (419) 

372 1,164 
432 (569) 

(150) (223) 

654 372 

(4)

(51) 

(55) 

(27) 
15 

(12) 

1,613 

57,412 
282

(13,997) 

145,041 143,697

1 
(2) 
(3) 

(4) 

(26) 
(1) 

(27) 

$ 1,790 

166,248 
2,604 
5,556 

(16,996) 

157,412

(a) $.01 par value, 390 million shares authorized. Each share entitles the holder to one 
presented to any shareowners' meeting.  

(b) Statement of Comprehensive Income (Note 1): 
Net income (loss) ................................ ....... $ 498 

Other comprehensive income, net of tax: 
Foreign currency translation adjustments ............................ 15 
Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale securities ................. 3 
Minimum pension liability aoljustment ................................ 1 

Total other comprehensive income .................................... 19 

Comprehensive income (loss) ........................................ $ 517

vote on any question 

$ 432 $ (569) 

(51) 1 
(2) 
(3) 

(51) (4) 

$ 381 $ (573)

(c) See Note 1 for disclosure of balances for each component of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income.  

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.  
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PREFERRED STOCK AT DECEMBER 31, 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries (a) 
(Millions of Dollars) 

Shares 
Outstanding Outstanding 
2000 1999 2000

PPL Electric 
Preferred Stock-$100 par, cumulative 

4 1½ % ...........................................................  
S e rie s ...........................................................  

Details of Preferred Stock (b)

Shares Optional 
Outstanding Outstanding Redemption 
2000 1999 2000 Price Per Share

Sinking Fund Provisions 
Shares to be 
Redeemed Redemption 
Annually Period

With Sinking Fund Requirements Series 
Preferred 

5.95% .................................  
6.125% ...............................  
6 .15% .................................  
6.33% .................................  

Without Sinking Fund Requirements 
41/2% Preferred ..........................  
Series Preferred 

3.35% .................................  
4.40% .................................  
4 .60% .................................  
6 .75% .................................

$1 
31 
10 
5 

$47

$1 
31 
10 
5 

$47

10,000 
315,500 

97,500 
46,000

$25 $25 247,658

2 
11 

3 
9 

$50

2 
11 

3 
9 

$50

20,605 
117,676 
28,614 
90,770

Increases (Decreases) in Preferred Stock 

There were no issuances or redemptions of preferred stock in 2000, 1999 or 1998.  

(a) Each share of PPL Electric's preferred stock entitles the holder to one vote on any question presented to 
PPL Electric's shareowner's meetings. There were also 10 million shares of PPL's preferred stock and 5 
million shares of PPL Electric's preference stock authorized; none were outstanding at December 31, 2000 
and 1999.  

(b) The involuntary liquidation price of the preferred stock is $100 per share. The optional voluntary liquidation 

price is the optional redemption price per share in effect, except for the 41½% Preferred Stock for which such 
price is $100 per share (plus in each case any unpaid dividends).  

(c) These series of preferred stock are not redeemable prior to the following years: 5.95%, 2001; 6.125%, 
6.15%, 6.33% and 6.75%, 2003.  

(d) Shares to be redeemed annually on October 1 as follows: 2003-2007, 57,500; 2008, 28,000.  

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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$25 
72 

$97

Shares 
Authorized 

629,936 
10,000,000

$25 
72 

$97

247,658 
726,665

(c) (c) 
(c) 
(c)

10,000 
(d) 

97,500 
46,000

April 2001 
2003-2008 
April2003 
July 2003

$110.00 

103.50 
102.00 
103.00 

(c)



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPANY-OBLIGATED 
MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE SECURITIES AT DECEMBER 31, 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries (a) 
(Millions of Dollars) 

Outstanding Outstanding 
2000 1999 2000 Authorized

Company-Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable 
Preferred Securities of Subsidiary Trusts Holding 
Solely Company Debentures--$25 per security 

8.10% .............................................. $150 $150 6,000,000 
8.20% .............................................. 100 100 4,000,000 

$250 $250

Maturity (b)

6,000,000 July 2027 
4,000,000 April 2027

(a) PPL Electric issued a total of $250 million of company-obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities 
of subsidiary trusts holding solely company debentures by PPL Capital Trust and PPL Capital Trust II, two 
Delaware statutory business trusts. These preferred securities are supported by a corresponding amount of 
junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures issued by PPL Electric to the trusts. PPL Electric owns all 
of the common securities, representing the remaining undivided beneficial ownership interest in the assets 
of the trusts. The proceeds derived from the issuance of the preferred securities and the common securities 
were used by PPL Capital Trust and PPL Capital Trust II to acquire $103 million and $155 million principal 
amount of Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures ("Subordinated Debentures"), respectively.  
PPL Electric has guaranteed all of the trusts' obligations under the preferred securities. The proceeds of the 
sale of these preferred securities were loaned by PPL Electric to PPL for the tender offer for PPL Electric's 
preferred stock.  

(b) The preferred securities are subject to mandatory redemption, in whole or in part, upon the repayment of the 
Subordinated Debentures al maturity or their earlier redemption. At the option of PPL Electric, the 
Subordinated Debentures are redeemable on and after April 1, 2002 (for the 8.20% securities) and July 1, 
2002 (for the 8.10% securities) in whole at any time or in part from time to time. The amount of preferred 
securities subject to such mandatory redemption will be equal to the amount of related Subordinated 
Debentures maturing or being redeemed. The redemption price is $25 per security plus an amount equal to 
accumulated and unpaid distributions to the date of redemption.  

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM DEBT AT DECEMBER 31, 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Millions of Dollars)

First Mortgage Bonds (a) 
6 % .. ... ... ... ... ... . ... ... ... ... ... ................ ... ..  
73/4% ....................................................  

67/8% ....................................................  

6 7/8o ....................................................  

61/2% ....................................................  

61/8% to 7.70% ...........................................  
7 3/8% ....................................................  

9 1/4% ....................................................  
93/8% to 7.30% ...........................................  

First Mortgage Pollution Control Bonds (a) 
6.40% Series H ...........................................  
5.50% S eries I ............................................  
6.40% Series J ...........................................  
6.15% S eries K ...........................................  

Series 1999-1 Transition Bonds 
6.08% to 7.15% ..........................................  

Medium-Term Notes 
5.75% to 8.375% .........................................  

Pollution Control Revenue Bonds ..............................  
Unsecured Promissory Notes ..................................  
Other Long-Term Debt ........................................  

Unamortized (discount) and premium-net ......................  

Less amount due within one year ..............................  

Total Long-Term Debt .....................................

Outstanding 
2000 1999 

$ 125 
$ 28 28 

19 19 
25 25 

125 125 
350 (d) 350 

10 10 
(c) 28 

88 88

90 
53 

116 
55 

959

90 
53 

116 
55 

1,112

2,164 (e) 2,390

1,487 (f) 
9 

16 
155 (g) 

4,790 
(6) 

4,784 
(317) 

$4,467

597 
9 

17 
38 

4,163 
(6) 

4,157 
(468) 

$3,689

Maturity (b) 

June 1, 2000 
May 1, 2002 

February 1, 2003 
March 1, 2004 

April 1, 2005 
2006-2010 
2011-2015 
2016-2020 
2021-2025 

November 1, 2021 
February 15, 2027 

September 1, 2029 
August 1, 2029 

2001-2008 

2000-2007 
June 1, 2027 

2005-2022 
2001-2024

(a) Substantially all owned transmission and distribution plant is subject to the lien of PPL Electric's Mortgage.  

(b) Aggregate long-term debt maturities through 2005 are (millions of dollars); 2001, $317; 2002, $507; 2003, 

$387; 2004, $418; 2005, $947. There are no bonds outstanding that have sinking fund requirements.  

(c) In April 2000, PPL Electric redeemed and retired all of its First Mortgage Bonds, 9-1/4 Series due 2019, at 

the aggregate par value of $27.6 million through the maintenance and replacement fund provisions of its 

mortgage.  
(d) In May 1998, PPL Electric issued $200 million First Mortgage Bonds, 6-1/8% Reset Put Securities Series due 

2006. In connection with this issuance, PPL Electric assigned to a third party the option to call the bonds 

from the holders on May 1, 2001. These bonds will mature on May 1, 2006, but will be required to be 

surrendered by the existing holders on May 1, 2001 either through the exercise of the call option by the 

callholder or, if such option is not exercised, through the automatic exercise of a mandatory put by the trustee 

on behalf of the bondholders.  
(e) In August 1999, PPL Transition Bond Company issued $2.4 billion of transition bonds to securitize a portion 

of PPL Electric's stranded costs. The bonds were issued in eight different classes, with expected average 

lives of 1 to 8.7 years. Bond principal payments of $226 million were made in 2000.  

(f) During 2000, PPL Capital Funding issued the following series of medium-term notes: in February 2000, $500 

million of 7.75% Series due 2005; in June 2000, $300 million of 8.375% Series due 2007; in August 2000, 

$25 million of 7.75% Series due 2002; in September 2000, $125 million and $50 million of two floating-rate 

issues with maturities of 2002. Retirements of $110 million were made in October 2000.  

(g) In 2000, PPL Global acquired a controlling interest in CEMAR. As a result, in the third quarter PPL Global 

consolidated the financial statements of CEMAR.  

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Terms and abbreviations appearing in Notes to Financial Statements are explained in the glossary.  

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Business and Consolidation 

PPL is an energy holding company based in Allentown, PA. PPL is the parent of PPL Energy Funding, PPL 
Electric, PPL Gas Utilities, PPL Services, and PPL Capital Funding.  

PPL Energy Funding serves as the holding company for PPL's principal unregulated subsidiaries: PPL 
Generation, PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Global. The principal business of PPL Generation is owning and operating 
U.S. generating facilities through various subsidiaries. The principal business of PPL EnergyPlus is unregulated 
wholesale and retail energy marketing. PPL Global's principal businesses are the acquisition and development of 
both U.S. and international energy projects, and the ownership and operation of international energy projects.  

PPL Electric is the principal regulated subsidiary of PPL. PPL Electric's principal businesses are the 
regulated transmission and distribution of electricity to serve retail customers in its service territory in eastern and 
central Pennsylvania, and the supply of electricity to retail customers in that territory as a PLR.  

PPL consolidates the financial statements of its affiliates when it has majority ownership and control. All 
significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated. Minority interests in operating results and equity 
ownership are reflected in the consolidated financial statements.  

The consolidated financial stratements reflect the accounts of all controlled affiliates on a current basis, with 
the exception of certain PPL Global investments. It is the policy of PPL Global to record equity in earnings of 
affiliates on a lag, based on the availability of financial data on a U.S. GAAP basis. Earnings from WPDH and 
WPDL are recorded on a one-month lag. PPL Global has 51% equity ownership interests in these entities but 
has joint control of these investments with Mirant. Earnings from all other equity method investments are recorded 
on a three-month lag. PPL Global consolidates the results of Emel, EC, the Bolivian subsidiaries and other 
investments on a one-month lag. The results of CEMAR are consolidated on a three-month lag. Earnings from 
PPL Global's 2.9% investment in CGE are accounted for using the cost method.  

When ownership interest in an affiliate increases through a series of acquisitions and subsequently results in 
control, the equity method of accounting ceases to apply. In accordance with Accounting Research Bulletin 51, 
"Consolidated Financial Statements," the affiliate's results are included in the consolidated financial statements 
as though it were acquired at the beginning of the year. The portion of the affiliate's earnings owned by outside 
shareowners is included in "Minority Interest" in the consolidated financial statements.  

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.  

Accounting Records 

The accounting records for PFL Electric and PPL Gas Utilities are maintained in accordance with the Uniform 
System of Accounts prescribed by the FERC and adopted by the PUC.  

Regulation 

Historically, PPL Electric accounted for its operations in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 71, which 
requires rate-regulated entities to reflect the effects of regulatory decisions in their financial statements. PPL 
Electric discontinued application ol: SFAS 71 for the generation portion of its business, effective June 30, 1998.  
In connection with the corporate realignment, effective July 1, 2000, the generating and certain other related 
assets, along with associated liabilities, were contributed to new unregulated subsidiaries of PPL Generation. PPL 
Gas Utilities and two PPL Global affiliates continue to be subject to SFAS 71.
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Property, Plant and Equipment 

Following are the classes of PPL's Electric Utility Plant in Service with associated accumulated depreciation 

reserves, at December 31, 2000 and 1999 (millions of dollars): 

2000 1999 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
G eneration ....................................................................... $ 6,801 $ 6,837 

Transmission and Distribution ...................................................... 3,521 3,836 

G eneral .......................................................................... 460 4 15 

10,782 11,088 

Less: Accumulated depreciation ........................................................ 5,470 6,015 

Property, Plant and Equipment- net .................................................... $ 5,312 $ 5,073 

Property, plant and equipment is recorded at original cost, unless impaired, in which case the plant's basis is 

reduced to its estimated fair value. Property, plant and equipment acquired is recorded at the fair market value at 

acquisition date. Generation plant is reflected at the lower of cost or market value, as these assets are no longer 

subject to the provisions of SFAS 71. The other classes of property, plant and equipment, as well as items 

capitalized subsequent to an acquisition, are recorded at historical cost.  

PPL subsidiaries periodically review the depreciable lives of their fixed assets. In conjunction with the 

corporate realignment, studies were conducted of depreciable lives of certain generation assets. These studies 

indicated that the estimated economic lives for certain generation assets were longer than the lives used to 

calculate depreciation for financial statement purposes. Therefore, effective July 1, 2000, PPL Generation 

subsidiaries revised the estimated economic lives for fossil generation and pipeline assets. The effect of this 

change in 2000 was to increase net income by about $10 million, or 7 cents per share.  

AFUDC is capitalized as part of the construction costs for regulated projects. Capitalized interest is recorded 

for non-regulated construction projects in accordance with SFAS 34.  

The cost of repairs and replacements are charged to expense as incurred for non-regulated projects. When 

regulated property, plant and equipment is retired, the original cost plus the cost of retirement, less salvage, is 

charged to accumulated depreciation. When entire regulated operating units are sold or non-regulated plant is 

retired or sold, the costs of such assets and the related accumulated depreciation are removed from the balance 

sheet and the gain or loss, if any, is included in income, unless otherwise required by the FERC.  

Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of property using various methods including the 

straight-line, composite, and group methods. The annual provisions for depreciation have been computed 

principally in accordance with the following ranges of asset lives: generation, 5-50 years; transmission and 
distribution, 15-80 years; and general, 10-80 years.  

Amortization of Goodwill 

Goodwill, which is included in "Regulatory Assets and Other Noncurrent Assets" on the Consolidated 

Balance Sheet, is amortized on a straight-line basis over a 40-year period, except for goodwill related to the 

CEMAR acquisition which is amortized on a straight-line basis over a 30-year period. The excess cost over fair 

value of PPL Global's investments in unconsolidated affiliates is amortized on a straight-line basis over a period 

not in excess of 40 years.  

Nuclear Decommissioning and Fuel Disposal 

An annual provision for PPL's share of the future cost to decommission the Susquehanna station, equal to 

the amount allowed in utility rates, is charged to depreciation expense. Such amounts are invested in external 

trust funds which can be used only for future decommissioning costs. See Note 8.
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Recoverable Transition Costs 

Based on the PUC Final Order, PPL Electric was amortizing its competitive transition (or stranded) costs over 
an 11-year transition period beginning January 1, 1999 and ending December 31, 2009. In August 1999, 
competitive transition costs of $2.4 billion were converted to intangible transition costs when securitized by the 
issuance of transition bonds. The intangible transition costs are being amortized over the life of the transition 
bonds, August 1999 through December 2008, in accordance with an amortization schedule filed with the PUC.  
The assets of PPL Transition Bond Company, including the intangible transition property, are not available to 
creditors of PPL or PPL Electric. The transition bonds are obligations of PPL Transition Bond Company and are 
non-recourse to PPL and PPL Electric. The remaining competitive transition costs are also being amortized based 
on an amortization schedule previously filed with the PUC, adjusted for those competitive transition costs that 
were converted to intangible transition costs. As a result of the conversion of a significant portion of the 
competitive transition costs into intangible transition costs, amortization of substantially all of the remaining 
competitive transition costs will occur in 2009.  

Accounting for Price Risk Management 

PPL engages in price risk management activities for both energy trading and non-trading activities as defined 
by EITF 98-10, "Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities." In 1999 
and 2000, PPL entered into commodity forward and financial contracts for the physical purchase and sale of 
energy as well as energy contracts that can be settled financially. In 1998, these instruments were reflected in 
the financial statements using the accrual method of accounting. As of January 1, 1999, PPL adopted mark-to
market accounting for energy trading contracts, in accordance with EITF 98-10. Gains and losses from changes 
in market prices are reflected in "Energy Purchases" on the Consolidated Statement of Income.  

PPL used EITF 98-10 to account for its commodity forward and financial contracts and will adopt SFAS 133, 
"Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities" on January 1, 2001. See Note 18 for additional 
information.  

PPL entered into interest rate derivative contracts to hedge its exposure to changes in the fair value of its 
assets or liabilities, its exposure to variability in expected cash flows associated with existing assets or liabilities, 
or forecasted transactions. The gains or losses on these derivatives have been deferred and are being 
recognized over the life of the debt, in accordance with SFAS 80, "Accounting for Futures Contracts." 

PPL and its subsidiaries also enter into foreign currency derivative contracts to hedge foreign currency 
exposures, including firm commitments, recognized assets or liabilities, forecasted transactions or net 
investments. Until PPL adopts SEAS 133, market gains and losses are recognized in accordance with SFAS 52, 
"Foreign Currency Translation,"' and are included in accumulated other comprehensive income on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheet.  

Leases 

Leased property of PPL capitalized on the Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31, 1999, consisted 
solely of nuclear fuel. In March 2000, PPL Electric terminated its nuclear fuel lease and repurchased $154 million 
of nuclear fuel from the lessor energy trust. In July 2000, all nuclear fuel was transferred to PPL Susquehanna in 
connection with the corporate realignment.  

In July 2000, PPL Montana sold its investment in the Colstrip Steam Generation electric plant to owner 
lessors who are leasing the assets back to PPL Montana under four 36-year operating leases. The proceeds from 
this sale approximated $410 million. A gain of approximately $8 million was deferred, and is being amortized over 
the life of the lease. PPL Montana used the proceeds to reduce outstanding debt and make distributions to its 
parent, PPL Generation. PPL Montana leases a 50% interest in the Colstrip Units 1 and 2 and a 30% interest in 
Unit 3, through four non-cancelable operating leases. The leases provide two renewal options based on the 
economic useful life of the generation assets. The leases place certain restrictions on PPL Montana's ability to 
incur additional debt, sell assets and declare dividends, and require PPL Montana to maintain certain financial 
ratios related to cash flow and net worth. Future minimum lease payments are estimated as follows (millions of 
dollars): 2001, $43; 2002, $49; 2003, $47; 2004, $44; 2005, $38; and thereafter, $531.
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Payments on other leased property classified as operating leases are estimated as follows (millions of 
dollars): 2001, $55; 2002, $57; 2003, $59; 2004, $61; and 2005, $64. These leases include vehicles, office space, 
personal computers and other equipment.  

Revenue Recognition 

"Retail Electric and Gas" and "Wholesale Energy Marketing and Trading" revenues are recorded based on 
deliveries through the end of the calendar month.  

"Energy Related Businesses" revenue includes revenues from PPL Global, PPL Spectrum, and the 

mechanical contracting and engineering subsidiaries. PPL Global's revenue reflects its proportionate share of 
affiliate earnings under the equity method of accounting, as described in the Business and Consolidation section 
of this Note 1, and dividends received from its investments accounted for using the cost method. PPL Spectrum 
and the mechanical contracting and engineering subsidiaries record profits from construction contracts on the 
percentage-of-completion method of accounting. Under the percentage-of-completion method, the relationship of 

actual costs incurred to total estimated costs of the contracts is applied to total income to be derived from the 
contracts. Income from time and material contracts is recognized currently as the work is performed. Costs 

include all direct material and labor costs and job-related overhead. Provisions for estimated loss on uncompleted 
contacts, if any, are made in the period in which such losses are determined.  

Income Taxes 

The income tax provision for PPL is calculated in accordance with SFAS 109, "Accounting for Income 
Taxes." 

The provision for PPL Electric's deferred income taxes for regulated assets is based upon the ratemaking 
principles reflected in rates established by the PUC and FERC. The difference in the provision for deferred 
income taxes for regulated assets and the amount that otherwise would be recorded under U.S. GAAP is deferred 
and included in taxes recoverable through future rates on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. See Note 7.  

PPL Electric deferred investment tax credits when utilized, and is amortizing the deferrals over the average 
lives of the related assets.  

PPL and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return.  

Cash Equivalents 

All highly liquid debt instruments purchased with original maturities of three months or less are considered to 
be cash equivalents.  

Comprehensive Income 

Comprehensive income consists of net income and other comprehensive income, defined as changes in 

common equity from transactions not related to shareowners. Other comprehensive income consists of unrealized 
gains or losses on available-for-sale securities, the excess of additional pension liability over unamortized prior 
service costs and foreign currency translation adjustments recorded by PPL Global. Comprehensive income is 

reflected on the Consolidated Statement of Shareowners' Common Equity, and "Accumulated Other 
Comprehensive Income" is presented on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.  

The accumulated other comprehensive income of PPL at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively, 
consisted of (in millions): foreign currency translation adjustments, ($34) and ($50); unrealized gains on available
for-sale securities, $3 and $1; and adjustments to minimum pension liability, ($5) and ($6).  

Treasury Stock 

Treasury shares are reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as an offset to common equity under the 
cost method of accounting. Management has no definitive plans for the future use of these shares. Treasury 
shares are not considered outstanding in calculating earnings per share.
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Foreign Currency Translation 

Assets and liabilities of international operations where the local currency is the functional currency have been 
translated at year-end exchange rates, and related revenues and expenses have been translated at average 
exchange rates prevailing during the year. Adjustments resulting from translation have been recorded in other 
comprehensive income. The effect of translation adjustments on other comprehensive income, net of income 
taxes, is disclosed in the Consolidated Statement of Shareowners' Common Equity. Gains or losses relating to 
foreign currency transactions are recognized in income currently. The aggregate transaction gain (loss) was not 
significant in 2000, 1999 or 1998.  

Project Development Costs 

In accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants' Statement of Position 98-5, 
"Reporting on the Costs of Start-Up Activities", PPL Global expenses the costs of evaluating potential acquisition 
and development opportunities as incurred. Acquisition and development costs are capitalized upon approval of 
the investment by the PPL Global Board of Managers and the Finance Committee of PPL's Board of Directors 
or, if later, the achievement of sufficient project milestones such that the economic viability of the project is 
reasonably assured. The level of assurance needed for capitalization of such costs requires that all major 
uncertainties be resolved and a high probability that the project will proceed as planned, or that such costs will 
be recoverable through long-term operations, a financing or a sale.  

The continued capitalization of project development and acquisition costs is subject to on-going risks related 
to successful completion. In the event that PPL Global determines that a particular project is no longer viable, 
previously capitalized costs are charged to expense in the period that such determination is made.  

Reclassification 

Certain amounts in the 1999 and 1998 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current 
presentation.  

2. Segment and Related Information 

On July 1, 2000, PPL and PPL Electric completed a corporate realignment, in order to effectively separate 
PPL Electric's regulated transmission and distribution businesses from its recently deregulated generation 
businesses and to better position the companies and their affiliates in the new competitive marketplace.  

PPL's reportable segments have been revised to reflect this new corporate structure. After realignment, the 
new segments of PPL are Supply, Delivery and Development. The Supply group includes the domestic 
unregulated energy marketing and generation functions of PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Generation. The Delivery 
group includes the regulated electric and gas delivery businesses of PPL Electric and PPL Gas Utilities. The 
Development group includes PPL Global, the principal businesses of which are the acquisition and development 
of both U.S. and international energy projects, and the ownership and operation of international energy projects.  
The majority of PPL Global's international investments are located in the U.K., Chile, El Salvador and Brazil. Each 
segment includes an allocation of indirect corporate costs for services provided by PPL Services. These indirect 
costs include functions such as financial, legal, human resources, and information services. Prior to the corporate 
realignment, the reportable segments of PPL were PPL Electric, PPL Global and Other.
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Previously reported 1999 information has been restated to conform to the current presentation. Previously 

reported 1998 information has not been restated in terms of the new segments, due to the fact that electric rates 

were not unbundled to separate charges for generating, transmission and distribution services until January 1, 

1999. Therefore, it is impracticable to restate 1998 information. Financial data for PPL's business segments are 

as follows (millions of dollars): 

2000 1999 

Income Statement data 
Revenues from external customers 

S upply ............................................................................. $3,945 $2,988 

D elivery ............................................................................ 1,282 1,272 

D evelopm ent ....................................................................... 456 330 

5,683 4,590 

Intersegment revenues 

N/A-There are no intersegment revenues.  

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 
D evelopm ent ....................................................................... 80 59 

80 59 

Depreciation 
S upply ............................................................................. 136 137 

D elivery ............................................................................ 104 102 

D evelopm ent ....................................................................... 21 18 

261 257 

Amortization-recoverable transition costs and other 
S upply ............................................................................. (107) (45) 

D elivery ............................................................................ 228 194 

121 149 

Interest Revenue 
D evelopm ent ....................................................................... 12 8 

12 8 

Interest Expense 
Supply ................................................................. 63 65 

D elivery ............................................................................ 230 168 
D evelopm ent ....................................................................... 83 44 

376 277 

Income Taxes 
S upply ............................................................................. 25 1 118 

D elive ry ............................................................................ 59 28 

D evelopm ent ....................................................................... (16) 28 

294 174 

Extraordinary items, net of income taxes 
D e live ry ............................................................................ 11 (4 6 ) 

11 (46) 

Net Income 
S upply ............................................................................. 368 220 

D elive ry ............................................................................ 113 177 

D evelopm ent ....................................................................... 17 35 

498 432 

Net income excluding nonrecurring items (a) 
S upply ............................................................................. 368 178 
D elivery ............................................................................ 89 158 

D evelopm ent ....................................................................... 17 22 

474 358 

(a) Nonrecurring items: additions to (deductions from) net income

B-31



il

Supply 
Sale of Sunbury plant and related assets ...........................................  

Delivery 
Environm ental insurance settlem ent ................................................  
Securitization.....................................................  

Development 
SW EB sale of supply business .....................................................  
W ritedown of carrying value of certain investments ..................................  

Cash Flow Data 
Expenditures for property, plant & equipment 

S u p p ly . ....... ... ... ... ....... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ....... ..  
D e liv e ry ... ... ....... ... ... ... ............................................... .. ...  
D evelo pm ent .....................................................................  

Investment in generating assets and electric energy projects 
S u p p ly ..... .......... ... ... ... ... ... ................... ......... ... ... ... ........  
D eve lo p m e nt .....................................................................  

Balance Sheet data 
Cumulative net investment in unconsolidated affiliates at equity 

S u p p ly . .......... ... ... ... ... ....... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .......... ... ... ... ..  
D eve lo pm e nt .....................................................................  

Total assets 
S u p p ly .. .... ... ... ........ .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ...... ............. ... .  
D e liv e ry . .......... ... ... ................ ............ ......... ... ... ... ... ... ... ..  
D eve lo pm e nt .....................................................................  

Financial data for PPL's business segments under the old basis of segmentation were as 
dollars):

2000 1999 

42 

24 
19 

64 
(51) 

13 

$ 24 $ 74

$ 39 
319 
102 

460

$ 43 
271 

4 

318

870 
570 225 

$570 $ 1,095 

December 31, 

2000 1999

$ 17 
783 

800

$ 17 
407 

424

3,843 3,778 
6,049 5,972 
2,468 1,424 

$12,360 $11,174 

follows (millions of

Income Statement data 
Operating Revenues 

P P L E le ctric ........................................................................  
P P L G lo b a l .........................................................................  
O ther and Elim inations ..............................................................  

Depreciation 
PPL Electric.......................................................  
PPL Global ........................................................  
O ther and Elim inations ..............................................................  

Interest Expense 
P P L E le ctric ................ ........................................................  
P P L G lo b a l ................. ........................................................  
O ther and Elim inations .............. ................................................

1999 1998

$3,952 
330 
308 

4,590 

233 
18 
6 

257 

214 
44 
19 

277

$3,643 
47 
96 

3,786 

335 

3 

338 

196 
22 
12 

230
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1999 1998 

Income Taxes 
P PL Electric .......................................................................... 151 273 

PPL Global ................................................. 29 (4) 

O ther and Elim inations ................................................................. (6) (10) 

174 259 

Extraordinary Items, net of income taxes 
P PL Electric .......................................................................... (46) (948) 

(46) (948) 

Net Income (Loss)-actual 
P P L Electric .......................................................................... 398 (587) 

PPL Global .................. 37 15 

O ther and Elim inations ................................................................. (3) 3 
432 (569) 

Net Income (Loss)-excluding nonrecurring items (b) 
P P L E lectric .......................................................................... 337 304 

P P L G lobal ........................................................................... 24 6 

O ther and Elim inations ................................................................. (3) 

358 310 

(b) Nonrecurring items: additions to (deductions from) net income 

PPL Electric 
Sale of Sunbury plant and related assets ............................................... 42 

S ecuritization ......................................................................... 19 

PUC restructuring charge ............................................................. (915) 

FERC m unicipality settlem ent .......................................................... (32) 

SER settlement ................................................................. 18 

Other im pacts of restructuring ......................................................... _ _ 38 

61 (891) 

PPL Global 
SW EB sale of supply business ........................................................ 64 

W ritedown of carrying value of certain investments ...................................... (51) 

U.K. incom e tax rate reduction ......................................................... 9 

13 9 

Other and Eliminations 
PPL Gas Utilities acquisition costs ..................................................... 3 

$ 74 $(879) 

1999 1998 

Cash Flow data 
Expenditures for property, plant & equipment 

P PL Electric .......................................................................... $ 300 $ 297 

P P L G lobal ........................................................................... 4 

O ther and Elim inations ................................................................ 14 7 

318 304 

Investment in generating assets and electric energy projects 
PP L G lobal .......................................................................... 1,095 306 

$1,095 $306 
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3. Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates-at Equity 

PPL's investments in unconsolidated affiliates accounted for under the equity method were $800 million and 
$424 million at December 31, 22000 and 1999, respectively. The most significant investment was PPL Global's 
investment in WPDH, which was $479 million at December 31, 2000 and $303 million at December 31, 1999. At 
December 31, 2000 PPL Global had a 51% equity ownership interest in WPDH, but shared joint control with 
Mirant. Accordingly, PPL Globa! accounts for its investment in WPDH (and other investments where it has 
majority ownership but lacks voting control) under the equity method of accounting.  

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates accounted for under the equity method at December 31, 2000, and 
the effective equity ownership percentages, were as follows: 

PPL Global 
Bolivian Generating Group, LLC-29.3% 
Latin American Energy & Electricity Fund I, LP-16.6% 
Aguaytia Energy, LLC--1 1.4% 
WPD Holdings UK-51% 
Hidrocentrais Reunidas, LDA-50% 
Hidro Iberica, B. V.-50% 
Southwest Power Partners, LLC-50% 
Western Power Distribution Limited-51% 

PPL Generation 
Safe Harbor Water Power Corporation-33.3% 
Bangor Pacific Hydro Associates-50% 

Summarized below is financial information from the financial statements of these affiliates, as comprehended 
in the PPL consolidated financial statements for the periods noted (millions of dollars): 

December 31, 
2000 1999 

Balance Sheet Data 
C urrent A ssets ........................................................................ $ 396 $ 389 
Noncurrent Assets ..................................................................... 4,904 3,340 
C urrent Liabilities ...................................................................... 409 367 
N oncurrent Liabilities .................................................................. 3,365 1,890 

2000 1999 1998 
Income Statement Data 

Revenues (a) ................................................................. $505 $1,130 $1,206 
O perating Incom e ............................................................ 254 212 188 
N et Incom e (a) ............................................................... 131 427 137 

(a) The decrease in revenues and net income in 2000 were in part due to the sale of the supply business of 
WPD, formerly SWEB, in the fourth quarter of 1999.  

4. Earnings Per Share 

SFAS 128, "Earnings Per Share," requires the disclosure of basic and diluted EPS. Basic EPS is calculated 
by dividing earnings available to common shareowners ("Net Income" on the PPL's Consolidated Statement of 
Income) by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. In the calculation of 
diluted EPS, weighted average shares outstanding are increased for additional shares that would be outstanding 
if potentially dilutive securities were converted to common stock.  

Potential dilutive securities for PPL consist of stock options granted under the incentive compensation plans 
(See Note 12) and stock units representing common stock granted under directors compensation programs.
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Reconciliations of the numerator and denominator for basic and diluted earnings per common share are 

shown below.

2000 1999 1998 

(Millions, except per Share Data)

Income (Numerator) 
Earnings applicable to common stock-before extraordinary items..  
Extraordinary item s ..............................................  

Earnings applicable to common stock-after extraordinary items ....  

Shares(Denominator) 
Number of shares on which basic earnings per share is calculated = 

Weighted-average shares outstanding during year ...............  
Add-Incremental shares attributable to stock options .........  
Add-Incremental shares attributable to stock units ............  

Number of shares on which diluted earnings per share is 
ca lculated ....................................................  

Basic EPS before extraordinary items .............................  
Diluted EPS before extraordinary items ...........................  

Basic EPS after extraordinary items ..............................  
Diluted EPS after extraordinary items .............................

$ 487 
11 

$ 498 

144,350,221 
364,535 

66,841 

144,781,597 
$ 3.38 
$ 3.37 

2000 

$ 3.45 
$ 3.44

$ 478 
(46) 

$ 432 

152,287,390 
9,631 

58,938 

152,355,959 
$ 3.14 
$ 3.14 

1999 

$ 2.84 
$ 2.84

$ 379 
(948) 

$ (569) 

164,650,872 

48,180 

164,699,052 
$ 2.29 
$ 2.29 

1998 

$ (3.46) 
$ (3.46)

5. Extraordinary Items 

PUC Restructuring and FERC Settlement 

Historically, PPL Electric prepared its financial statements for its regulated operations in accordance with 

SFAS 71, which requires rate-regulated companies to reflect the effects of regulatory decisions in their financial 

statements. PPL Electric deferred certain costs pursuant to rate actions of the PUC and the FERC and recovered, 
or expected to recover, such costs in electric rates charged to customers.  

The EITF addressed the appropriateness of the continued application of SFAS 71 by entities in states that 

have enacted restructuring legislation similar to Pennsylvania's Customer Choice Act. The EITF came to a 

consensus on Issue No. 97-4, "Deregulation of the Pricing of Electricity-Issues Related to the Application of 
FASB Statements 71 and 101," which concluded that an entity should cease to apply SFAS 71 when a 

deregulation plan is in place and its terms are known. For PPL Electric, with respect to the generation portion of 

its business, this occurred effective June 30, 1998 based upon the outcome of the PUC restructuring proceeding.  

PPL Electric adopted SFAS 101 for the generation side of its business. SFAS 101 required a determination of 

impairment of plant assets performed in accordance with SFAS 121, and the elimination of all effects of rate 

regulation that were recognized as assets and liabilities under SFAS 71.  

PPL Electric performed impairment tests of its electric generation assets on a plant specific basis and 

determined that $2.388 billion of its generation plant was impaired at June 30, 1998. Impaired plant was the 

excess of the net plant investment at June 30, 1998 over the present value of the net cash flows during the 

remaining lives of the plants. Annual net cash flows were determined by comparing estimated generation 

sustenance costs to estimated regulated revenues for the remainder of 1998, market revenues for 1999 and 

beyond, and revenues from bulk power contracts. The net cash flows were then discounted to present value.  

In addition to the impaired generation plant, PPL Electric estimated that there were other stranded costs 

totaling $1.989 billion at June 30, 1998. This primarily included generation-related regulatory assets and liabilities 

and an estimated liability for above-market purchases under NUG contracts. The total estimated impairment 

described above was $4.377 billion. The PUC's Final Order in the restructuring proceeding, entered on August 
27, 1998, permitted the recovery of $2.819 billion through the CTC on a present value basis, excluding amounts 

for nuclear decommissioning and consumer education, resulting in a net under-recovery of $1.558 billion. PPL 
Electric recorded an extraordinary charge for this under-recovery in June 1998.
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Under FERC Order 888, 16 small utilities which had power supply agreements with PPL Electric signed 
before July 11, 1994, requested and were provided with PPL Electric's current estimate of its stranded costs 
applicable to these customers if they were to terminate their agreements in 1999. Subject to certain conditions, 
FERC-approved settlement agreements executed with 15 of these customers provide for continued power supply 
by PPL Electric through January 2004. As a result of these settlements, PPL Electric, in the second quarter of 
1998, recorded an extraordinary charge in the amount of $56 million.  

The extraordinary items related to the PUC restructuring proceeding and the FERC settlement are reflected 

on the Consolidated Statement of Income, net of income taxes.  

Details of amounts written-off in June 1998 were as follows (millions of dollars): 

Im paired generation-related assets ....................................................... $ 2,388 
Above-m arket NUG contracts ............................................................ 854 
Generation-related regulatory assets and other ............................................ 1,135 

T o ta l .. ....... ... ... ................... ...... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .................. 4 ,3 7 7 
Recoverable transition costs (a) .......................................................... (2,819) 
Extraordinary item pre-tax- -FUC ........................................................ 1,558 

-- F E R C ....................................................... 56 

1,614 
T ax effects ............................................................................. (666) 
Extraordinary item s ..................................................................... $ 948 

(a) Excluding recoveries for nuclear decommissioning and consumer education expenditures.  

PPL Electric believes that the electric transmission and distribution operations continue to meet the 
requirements of SFAS 71 and that regulatory assets associated with these operations will continue to be 
recovered through rates from customers. At December 31, 2000, $277 million of net regulatory assets, other than 
the recoverable transition costs, remain on PPL Electric's books. These regulatory assets will continue to be 
recovered through regulated transmission and distribution rates over periods ranging from one to 29 years.  

Extinguishment of Debt-Securiitization 

In August 1999, PPL Transition Bond Company issued $2.4 billion of transition bonds to securitize a portion 
of PPL Electric's stranded costs. PPL Electric used a portion of the securitization proceeds to repurchase $1.5 
billion of its first mortgage bonds. The premiums and related expenses to reacquire these bonds were $59 million, 
net of tax. PPL Electric's customers will benefit from securitization through an expected average rate reduction of 
approximately one percent for the period the transition bonds are outstanding. With securitization, a substantial 
portion of the CTC has been replaced with an ITC, which passes 75% of the net financing savings back to 
customers. In August 1999, PPL Electric released approximately $78 million of deferred income taxes associated 
with the CTC that was no longer required because of securitization. The net securitization impact of the bond 
repurchase and the tax change was a gain of $19 million.
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SFAS 4, "Reporting Gains and Losses from Extinguishment of Debt," requires that a material aggregate gain 
or loss from the extinguishment of debt be classified as an extraordinary item, net of the related income tax effect.  
The $59 million loss associated with the bond repurchase was treated as an extraordinary item. Details were as 
follows (millions of dollars): 

Reacquisition cost of debt ................................................... $ 1,554 
Net carrying am ount of debt ................................................. (1,454) 

Extraordinary charge pre-tax ................................................. 100 
T ax effects ................................................................. (4 1) 

Extraordinary charge ........................................................ $ 59 

The extraordinary charge related to extinguishment of debt was partially offset in December 1999 with a 
credit relating to wholesale power activity. In December 2000 there was an additional credit relating to wholesale 
power activity.  

6. Sales to Other Electric Utilities 

As part of the corporate realignment on July 1, 2000, PPL Electric's contracts for sales to other electric 
utilities were assigned to PPL EnergyPlus, which was transferred to an unregulated subsidiary of PPL. See Note 
17 for information on the corporate realignment.  

PPL EnergyPlus provided JCP&L with 300,000 kilowatts of capacity and related energy from the 
Pennsylvania generating units through November 2000, at which point the agreement was terminated. PPL 
EnergyPlus is reselling the returning capacity in wholesale markets.  

In August 1999, the FERC approved new interconnection and power supply agreements between PPL 
EnergyPlus and UGI. Under the new power supply agreement, effective August 1999, UGI purchases capacity 
from PPL EnergyPlus equal to UGI's PJM capacity obligation less the capacity reserve value of UGI's owned 
generation and an existing power purchase agreement. In 2000, UGI purchased a firm block of energy in addition 
to the capacity. This agreement terminated in February 2001.  

PPL EnergyPlus provides BG&E with 129,000 kilowatts, or 6.6%, of PPL Susquehanna's share of capacity 
and related energy from the Susquehanna station. Sales to BG&E will continue under existing agreements 
through May 2001.  

PPL Montana provides power to Montana Power under two wholesale transition sales agreements. These 
agreements expire in December 2001 and June 2002. PPL Montana supplied Montana Power with 5,096 million 
kWh in 2000.  

7. Income and Other Taxes 

For 2000, 1999 and 1998 the corporate federal income tax rate was 35%, and the PA corporate net income 
tax rate was 9.99%.
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The tax effects of significant temporary differences comprising PPL's net deferred income tax liability were 
as follows (millions of dollars): 

2000 1999 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Deferred investment tax credits ...................................................... $ 66 $ 71 
NUG contracts & buybacks .......................................................... 326 360 
Accrued pension costs .............................................................. 106 108 
Deferred foreign incom e taxes. ....................................................... 86 
Other ........................................ .... 195 181 
V aluation allow ance ................................................................. (8) (6) 

771 714 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Electric utility plant- net ............................................................. 845 813 
Restructuring- CTC ................................................................. 949 1,026 
Taxes recoverable through future rates ............................................... 102 107 
O th e r ............................................................................... 5 3 9 6 

1,949 2,042 

Net deferred tax liability .................................................................. $1,178 $1,328 

Details of the components o1: income tax expense, a reconciliation of federal income taxes derived from 
statutory tax rates applied to income from continuing operations for accounting purposes, and details of taxes 
other than income are as follows (millions of dollars): 

2000 1999 1998 

Income Tax Expense 
C urrent-Federal .................................................................. $285 $178 $183 
C urrent-State .................................................................... 57 36 64 
C urrent-Foreign .................................................................. 11 10 

353 224 247 

D eferred-Federal ................................................................. (52) 76 19 
D eferred-State ................................................................... 12 (109) 3 
D eferred-Foreign ................................................................. (4) 

(44) (33) 22 

Investment tax credit, net-federal .................................................. (15) (17) (10) 

$294 $174 $259 

Total income tax expense-Federal ..................................................... $218 $237 $192 
Total income tax expense-State ....................................................... 69 (73) 67 
Total income tax expense-Foreign ..................................................... 7 10 

$294 $174 $259 
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2000 1999 1998 

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense 
Indicated federal income tax on pre-tax income before extraordinary item at statutory 

tax rate- 35% ................................................................. $284 $242 $232 

Increase/(decrease) due to: 
State incom e taxes .............................................................. 45 (50) 43 
Flow through of depreciation differences not previously normalized .................. 2 3 9 
Amortization of investment tax credit .............................................. (11) (12) (10) 
Difference related to income recognition of foreign affiliates ......................... (15) (13) 
Foreign incom e taxes ............................................................ 7 6 
Federal incom e tax credits ........................................................ (6) (1) 
O the r ........................................................................... (12 ) (15) (1) 

10 (68) 27 

Total incom e tax expense ............................................................. $294 $174 $259 

Effective income tax rate ............................................................. 36.3% 25.1% 39.1% 

In August 1999, PPL Electric released approximately $78 million of deferred income taxes associated with 
the CTC that were no longer required because of securitization.  

2000 1999 1998 

Taxes Other than Income 
State gross receipts .............................................................. $128 $108 $105 
S tate utility realty ................................................................ 6 13 4 1 
State capital stock ............................................................... 23 13 18 
Social security and other ......................................................... 34 27 24 

$191 $161 $188 

PPL does not record U.S. deferred income taxes on the undistributed earnings of its foreign subsidiaries and 
its 20% to 50% owned corporate joint ventures where management has determined that the earnings are 
permanently reinvested in the companies that produced them. The cumulative undistributed earnings are included 
in consolidated retained earnings on the balance sheet. The amount considered permanently reinvested at 
December 31, 2000 was $27.1 million. It is not practical to estimate the amount of taxes that might be payable 
on these foreign earnings if they were remitted to PPL.  

8. Nuclear Decommissioning Costs 

The cost to decommission the Susquehanna station is based on a site-specific study to dismantle and 
decommission each unit immediately following final shutdown. PPL's 90% share of the total estimated cost of 
decommissioning the Susquehanna station was approximately $724 million in 1993 dollars. This estimate 
includes decommissioning the radiological portions of the station and the cost of removal of non-radiological 
structures and materials. The operating licenses for Units 1 and 2 expire in 2022 and 2024, respectively.  

Decommissioning costs are recorded as a component of depreciation expense. Beginning in January 1999, 
in accordance with the PUC Final Order, $130 million of decommissioning costs will be recovered from customers 
through the CTC over the 11-year life of the CTC rather than the remaining life of Susquehanna. The recovery 
will include a return on unamortized decommissioning costs. Decommissioning charges were $26 million in 2000, 
$27 million in 1999 and $12 million in 1998.  

Amounts collected from PPL Electric's customers for decommissioning, less applicable taxes, are deposited 
in external trust funds for investment and can be used only for future decommissioning costs. Accrued nuclear 
decommissioning costs were $280 million and $260 million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.  

In February 2000, the FASB issued a revised Exposure Draft on the accounting for obligations associated 
with the retirement of long-lived assets. The FASB expects to issue a final document during the second quarter 
of 2001. As a result, current industry accounting practices for decommissioning may change, including the 
possibility that the estimated cost for decommissioning could be recorded as a liability at the present value of the 
estimated future cash outflows that will be required to satisfy those obligations.
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9. Financial Instruments

PPL utilized financial derivative products to hedge interest rate risk associated with anticipated debt 
issuances. In April 2000, PPL settled $180 million notional amount of treasury lock agreements and made a 
payment of $6 million under the terms of the agreements. In 2000, PPL settled $1.050 billion notional amount of 
forward-starting interest rate swaps. PPL received net proceeds of about $26 million. These amounts have been 
deferred on the balance sheet and are currently being amortized over the life of the medium-term notes. Of these 
total notional amounts, $270 million was in connection with the PPL Montana lease transaction and resulted in 
net proceeds of about $4 million, which also have been deferred on the balance sheet and are currently being 
amortized over the life of the lease. PPL also settled $125 million notional amount of interest rate swaps in the 
fourth quarter of 2000 and made a payment of about $3 million. Since the original transaction dates of these 
swaps, the anticipated debt they were expected to hedge was not issued. Therefore, the payment made on these 
swaps is recorded in current earnings.  

At December 31, 2000, PPL agreed to pay fixed rates between 5.90%-6.138% on forward-starting swaps 
with notional amounts of $100 million and maturities of May 2006. PPL will receive a variable-rate interest 
payment based on either a 3-month or 6-month LIBOR rate through the maturity of these agreements. The 
estimated fair value of these acIreements, which represents the estimated amount PPL would pay if it had 
terminated these agreements at December 31, 2000, was insignificant.  

PPL has also entered into interest rate swap agreements whereby PPL agreed to pay a floating interest rate 
and receive a fixed interest rate payment. These swaps are executed with the intent of adjusting the amount of 
floating-rate debt carried in PPL's liability portfolio. In 2000, PPL settled $915 million of these swaps and recorded 
a gain of approximately $2 million. At December 31, 2000, PPL had approximately $19 million notional amount of 
these swaps outstanding. The estimated fair value of these contracts, representing the amount PPL would pay if 
it terminated these agreements at December 31, 2000, was insignificant.  

During 2000, PPL entered into currency hedges related to the acquisition of Hyder shares in order to 
minimize its exposure to adverse foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations. PPL also entered into currency 
forward agreements to lock in the exchange rate on the purchase of 37 million euros. These positions were 
unwound in 2000. The net gain on these hedges was insignificant. Subsequently, new currency forward 
agreements for 37 million euros were entered into and remained outstanding at December 31, 2000, the 
estimated fair value of which was insignificant.  

The carrying amount on the Consolidated Balance Sheet and the estimated fair value of PPL's financial 
instruments are as follows (millions of dollars):

Assets 
Nuclear plant decommissioning trust fund (a) ........................  
Financial investm ents (a) ...........................................  
O ther investm ents (a) ..............................................  
Cash and cash equivalents (a) .....................................  
Other financial instruments ircluded in other current assets (a) .......  

Liabilities 
Preferred stock with sinking fund requirements (b) ...................  
Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of 

subsidiary trusts holding solely company debentures (b) ............  
Long-term debt (b) ................................................  
Commercial paper and bank loans (a) ..............................  

(a) The carrying value of these financial instruments generally is based 
approximates fair value.

December 31, 2000 December 31, 1999 

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 
Amount Value Amount Value 

$268 $268 $255 $255 
6 6 1 1 

41 41 15 15 
486 480 133 133 

2 2 4 4 

47 46 47 45

250 
4,784 
1,037

250 
4,804 
1,037

250 
4,157 

857

217 
4,189 

857

on established market prices and

(b) The fair value generally is based on quoted market prices for the securities where available and estimates 
based on current rates offered to PPL where quoted market prices are not available.
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10. Credit Arrangements & Financing Activities 

PPL Electric and PPL Capital Funding issue commercial paper and borrow from banks to provide short-term 
funds. PPL Capital Funding's commercial paper is guaranteed by PPL. At December 31, 2000, PPL Electric and 
PPL Capital Funding had $636 million of short-term debt outstanding at interest rates ranging from 7.17% to 
7.94% per annum.  

In order to enhance liquidity, and as a credit back-stop to the commercial paper programs, PPL Electric, PPL 
Capital Funding and PPL (as guarantor for PPL Capital Funding) share a 364-day $750 million credit facility and 
a five-year $300 million credit facility, each with a group of banks. At December 31, 2000, no borrowings were 
outstanding under either facility.  

In December 2000, PPL Capital Funding entered into a three-month $200 million credit facility. At 
December 31, 2000, PPL Capital Funding had borrowed $200 million under this facility to be used for general 
corporate purposes including making loans to PPL subsidiaries and reducing their debt balances. In January 
2001, PPL Capital Funding entered into a three-month $200 million credit facility and subsequently borrowed this 
amount to use for the same general corporate purposes.  

Through December 31, 2000, PPL Capital Funding had issued $1 billion of medium-term notes, of which 
$825 million was issued at fixed rates between 7.75% and 8.375% and $175 million at floating rates tied to 3
month LIBOR. The proceeds from these issuances were used for general corporate purposes, including making 
loans to PPL subsidiaries and reducing commercial paper balances. In October 2000, PPL Capital Funding retired 
$110 million of medium-term notes consisting of three separate series with coupons between 5.86% and 5.90%.  

In April 2000, PPL Electric redeemed and retired all of its outstanding First Mortgage Bonds, 9-1/4% Series 
due 2019, at the aggregate par value of $27.6 million through the maintenance and replacement fund provisions 
of its Mortgage. In June 2000, PPL Electric paid and retired all $125 million aggregate principal amount of its 
outstanding First Mortgage Bonds, 6% Series due 2000.  

During 2000, PPL Transition Bond Company made principal payments on bonds totaling $226 million.  

In 1999, PPL Montana entered into $950 million of credit facilities, non-recourse to PPL, with a group of 
banks, including a $675 million 364-day facility and two revolving credit facilities totaling $275 million which 
mature in 2002. The purpose of these facilities was to provide bridge loan financing for the acquisition of the 
Montana assets and to fund PPL Montana's working capital needs.  

In July 2000, PPL Montana completed the sale of its investment in the Colstrip coal-fired plant to owner 
lessors, which are leasing the assets back to PPL Montana under four 36-year operating leases. The proceeds 
from the sale were approximately $410 million. PPL Montana used these proceeds to reduce outstanding debt 
and make distributions to its parent, PPL Generation. This sale-leaseback was financed with the private issuance 
of pass-through certificates due 2020. In November 2000, PPL Montana filed an S-4 registration statement with 
the SEC for the exchange of these certificates for registered securities. During 2000, PPL Montana reduced the 
amount of its credit facilities to $100 million. At December 31, 2000, no borrowings were outstanding under these 
facilities. PPL Montana has also obtained letters of credit in the aggregate amount of $71 million.  

In September 2000, a PPL Global subsidiary entered into an agreement with a lessor to lease turbine
generators and related equipment. See Note 11 for additional information. The turbines are being financed using 
a leasing structure that eliminates the need for cash outlays during the turbine manufacturing process and 
diversifies PPL's funding sources.  

In December 2000, PPL initiated a Structured Equity Shelf Program for the issuance of up to $100 million in 
PPL common stock in small amounts on a periodic basis.  

11. Acquisitions, Development and Divestitures 

Domestic Generation Projects 

In November 1999, PPL Electric sold its Sunbury plant and the principal assets of its wholly-owned coal 
processing subsidiary, Lady Jane Collieries, to Sunbury Holdings, LLC. PPL Electric received cash proceeds of 
$107 million for these assets, which resulted in an after tax gain of about $42 million.
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In 1998, PPL Global signed definitive agreements with Montana Power, Portland General Electric Company 
("Portland") and Puget Sound Energy, Inc. ("Puget") to acquire interests in 13 Montana power plants, with 2,372 
gross megawatts of generating -apacity, for a purchase price of $1.546 billion. The acquisition involved the 
Colstrip and Corette coal-fired plants, 11 hydroelectric facilities and a storage reservoir. The Puget and Portland 
agreements also provided for the acquisition of related transmission assets for an additional $126 million, subject 
to certain conditions. In December 1999, PPL Global completed the purchase of about 1,315 gross megawatts of 
generating assets from Montana Power for $757 million. This acquisition transferred to PPL Montana the 11 
hydroelectric facilities, the storage reservoir, the Corette plant and Montana Power's ownership interest in three 
of the four units of the Colstrip plant, along with other generation-related assets.  

PPL Global's acquisition of the Colstrip interests of Puget and Portland, totaling 1,057 additional megawatts, 
was subject to several conditions. primarily the receipt by Puget and Portland of satisfactory regulatory approvals 
from the state utility commissions in Washington and Oregon. However, these satisfactory regulatory approvals 
were not obtained. The acquisition agreements permitted each party to terminate the respective agreements if 
closing did not occur by April 30, 2000. Both of these acquisition agreements have now been terminated.  

The Montana Power Asset Purchase Agreement, which PPL Global assigned to PPL Montana, provided that 
if neither the Puget nor the Portland acquisitions were consummated, PPL Montana would be required to 
purchase a portion of Montana Power's interest in the 500-kilovolt Colstrip Transmission System for $97 million, 
subject to receipt of required regulatory approvals, which have been received. PPL Montana currently is in 
discussions with Montana Power to pursue alternatives to acquiring this entire interest in the Colstrip 
Transmission System as contemplated by the Asset Purchase Agreement. These discussions are ongoing; 
therefore, PPL Montana cannot predict whether it will buy all, or less than all, of Montana Power's interest in the 
Colstrip Transmission System or what the purchase price will be if a purchase occurs.  

In May 2000, PPL Global announced plans to install five compact, natural gas-fired electric generation 
facilities in eastern Pennsylvania totaling about 900 megawatts of capacity. The five facilities, with an estimated 
total cost between $450 and $500 million, will be peaking generators to be used during periods of high energy 
demand. These facilities are expected to be completed by the summer of 2002, pending necessary governmental 
approvals.  

PPL Global continues to pursue plans to build peaking capacity in New York state. The current emphasis is 
on a facility for 300 megawatts of capacity at a total capital cost of approximately $200 million.  

In September 2000, a PPL. Global subsidiary entered into an arrangement that provides 30 turbine
generators for PPL's domestic expansion program. The gas-fired, 50-megawatt turbine-generators and related 
equipment, manufactured by General Electric, will provide PPL with flexibility in growing its electricity generation 
and marketing business in various regions of the U.S. General Electric will receive approximately $400 million 
under the terms of the arrangement. The turbines are being financed using a leasing structure, with the PPL 
Global subsidiary as the lessee., that eliminates the need for any cash outlays during the turbine manufacturing 
process and diversifies PPL's funding sources. The units are expected to go into service beginning in 2002. The 
arrangement also gives the lessor the option to purchase an additional 36 turbine-generators and lease them to 
the PPL Global subsidiary.  

In December 2000, PPL Global announced plans to develop a gas-fired plant in Pinal County, Arizona which 
will operate during times of intermediate and high demand for electricity. The facility will use combustion turbines 
that PPL recently acquired from General Electric (described above). The facility is expected to be in operation by 
summer 2002, pending necessary governmental approvals. The current emphasis is on a facility for 500 to 600 
megawatts of capacity with an anticipated project cost of about $300 million.  

In December 2000, PPL Global signed an agreement to purchase Starbuck Power Company, LLC, from 
Northwest Power Enterprises, Inc:., which will transfer the ownership and development rights for up to a 1,200
megawatt gas-fired, combined cycle power plant to be built in eastern Washington state. The facility, to be called 
PPL Starbuck, is expected to be in service by 2004, pending necessary governmental approvals. The expected 
cost of the facility is approximately $600 million.  

In January 2001, PPL Montour, LLC acquired an additional interest in the coal-fired Conemaugh Power Plant 
from Potomac Electric Power Company. Under the terms of the acquisition agreement, PPL Montour, LLC and a 
subsidiary of Allegheny Energy, Inc. jointly acquired a 9.72 percent interest in the 1,711 megawatt plant. The
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purchase increased PPL's ownership interest to 16.25% in the two-unit plant. PPL paid $78 million for its 83
megawatt share of the plant.  

International Distribution Projects 

In September 1999, PPL Global's U.K. subsidiary, SWEB, sold its electricity supply business to London 
Electricity for about $264 million. PPL Global recorded an after tax gain from the sale of $64 million. The supply 
business provided about 15% of SWEB's annual earnings. PPL Global and Mirant continue joint ownership of the 
electric delivery business, which has been renamed WPD. WPD continues to own and operate an extensive 
power network in southwest Britain, transporting and delivering electricity to 1.4 million customers.  

In December 1999, the U.K.'s Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, the regulatory authority for electricity and 
natural gas distribution, announced the final price review for the electric distribution companies, including WPD.  
In this final price review, WPD was given a one-time rate cut of 19%, the lowest rate reduction among distribution 
companies in the U.K. The price cut is effective for five years starting in April 2000. As a result of this action, 
PPL Global evaluated the carrying value of its investment in WPD and the investment was written down by $36 
million. In December 1999, in unrelated transactions, PPL Global wrote down the carrying value of two other 
international investments by a total of $16 million.  

At the end of June 2000, PPL Global finalized the acquisition of an 84.7% interest in CEMAR, an electricity 
distribution company in Brazil. The acquisition price was $289 million, financed initially with short-term debt. In 
accordance with its policy of recording the results of foreign operations on a lag basis, the operating results of 
CEMAR were consolidated on a three-month lag.  

WPDL submitted an offer to purchase shares of Hyder for 365 pence per share, or a total purchase price of 
559 million British pounds sterling ($838 million based on current exchange rates at that time). Hyder is the owner 
of South Wales Electricity plc, an electric distribution company serving approximately 980,000 customers in 
Wales. Hyder also owns certain Welsh water and other service-oriented businesses.  

On September 15, 2000, WPDL's offer of 365 pence per share was declared unconditional in all respects 
and remained open for acceptance by Hyder shareowners through October 25, 2000. Designation of the 
increased offer as unconditional allowed WPDL to take operational control of Hyder.  

On September 29, 2000, WPDL closed on the purchase of approximately 110 million shares of Hyder for a 
total purchase price of about 395 million British pounds sterling ($584 million based on current exchange rates at 
that time). When combined with WPDL's existing ownership interest in Hyder, this purchase gave WPDL 
approximately 70% of Hyder's total outstanding shares. Subsequently, WPDL purchased the remaining shares of 
Hyder.  

PPL Global's ownership interest in WPDL is 51%, but it has joint control with Mirant, who's ownership interest 
is 49%. PPL Global's share of the acquisition cost was made from existing resources and facilities, of which 
approximately $100 million is expected to be repaid by the end of the first quarter of 2001. Based on a 51% 
ownership interest, PPL Global's share of the total investment in WPDL was $114 million.  

WPDL is actively pursuing a range of options with respect to Hyder's non-electric businesses. In this regard, 
WPDL is offering management of Hyder's water business in a competitive bid process, pursuant to European 
Union procurement rules. At the same time, WPDL has announced an agreement in principle with Welsh firm 
Glas Cymru Cyfyngedig (Glas) for the disposition of the water business. In January 2001, the U.K. regulator 
announced that it would not move to block Glas' plans for the water business.  

In October 2000, PPL Global announced a partnership with the Claro group, a key shareowner of CGE, a 
leading energy distribution company in Chile and Argentina. PPL Global had a 2.9% ownership interest in CGE 
at December 31, 2000. Under the terms of the partnership, the Claro group had the right to sell up to an additional 
5.6% to PPL Global over the next two years. In January 2001, PPL Global purchased the additional 5.6 percent 
of CGE from the Claro group, bringing its total investment to about $141 million. CGE provides electricity delivery 
services to 1.4 million customers in Chile, and natural gas delivery services to 200,000 customers in Santiago.
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Other

During 2000, PPL acquired three additional mechanical engineering and contracting firms in the northeast 
U.S. The purchase prices of these acquisitions were not significant.  

12. Stock-Based Compensation 

Under the PPL Incentive Compensation Plan ("ICP") and the Incentive Compensation Plan for Key 
Employees ("ICPKE") (together,, :he "Plans"), restricted shares of common stock as well as stock options may 
be granted to officers and other key employees of PPL, PPL Electric and other affiliated companies. Awards 
under the Plans are made in the common stock of PPL by the Compensation and Corporate Governance 
Committee of the Board of Directors in the case of the ICP, and by the PPL Corporate Leadership Council in the 
case of the ICPKE. Each Plan limits the number of shares available for awards to two percent of the outstanding 
common stock of PPL on the first day of each calendar year. The maximum number of options which can be 
awarded under each Plan to any single eligible employee in any calendar year is 1.5 million shares. Any portion 
of these options that has not been granted may be carried over and used in any subsequent year. If any award 
lapses or is forfeited or the rights to the participant terminate, any shares of common stock are again available 
for grant. Shares delivered under the Plans may be in the form of authorized and unissued common stock, 
common stock held in treasury by PPL or common stock purchased on the open market (including private 
purchases) in accordance with applicable securities laws.  

Restricted Stock 

Restricted shares of common stock are outstanding shares with full voting and dividend rights. However, the 
shares are subject to forfeiture or accelerated payout under Plan provisions for termination, retirement, disability 
and death. Restricted shares vest fully if control of PPL changes, as defined by the Plans.  

Restricted stock awards of 440,549, 108,890 and 107,198 shares, with per share weighted-average fair 
values of $21.30, $26.74, and S322.74, were granted in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. Compensation 
expense for these three years was less than $3 million annually. At December 31, 2000, there were 607,009 
restricted shares outstanding. These awards currently vest from three to twenty-one years from the date of grant.  

Stock Options 

Under the Plans, stock options may also be granted with an option exercise price per share not less than 
the fair market value of PPL's common stock on the date of grant. The options are exercisable beginning one 
year after the date of grant, assuming the individual is still employed by PPL or a subsidiary, in installments as 
determined by the Compensation and Corporate Governance Committee of the Board of Directors in the case of 
the ICP, and the Corporate Leadership Council in the case of the ICPKE. The Committee (or the Corporate 
Leadership Council, in the case of the ICPKE) has discretion to accelerate the exercisability of the options. All 
options expire no later than ten years from the grant date. The options become exercisable if control of PPL 
changes, as defined by the Plans.  

PPL applies Accounting Principles Board Opinion 25 "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees" and 
related interpretations in accounl:ing for stock options. Since stock options are granted at market price, no 
compensation cost has been recognized. Compensation calculated in accordance with the disclosure 
requirements of FASB 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," was not significant.  

A summary of stock option activity follows: 

2000 1999 

Weighted Weighted 
Average Average 
Exercise Exercise 

Shares Price Shares Price 

Outstanding at beginning of yeaR ................................. 626,020 $26.84 
Granted ..................................................... 1,501,110 $22.45 704,800 $26.85 
Exercised ................................................... (56,590) $26.84 
Forfeited .................................................... (101,239) $24.02 (78,780) $26.84 

Outstanding at December 31 ...................................... 1,969,301 $23.64 626,020 $26.85 
Exercisable at December 31 ...................................... 215,158 $26.03 13,570 $26.84
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The weighted average fair values of options at their grant date during 2000 and 1999 were $3.35 and $2.37, 
respectively. The estimated fair value of each option granted is calculated using a modified Black-Scholes option
pricing model. The weighted average assumptions used in the model were as follows: 

2000 1999 

Risk-free interest rate ..................................................................... 6.74% 5.61% 
Expected option term ..................................................................... 10 yrs 10 yrs 
Expected stock volatility ................................................................... 19.79% 16.19% 
D ividend yield ............................................................................ 5.70% 6.60% 

Outstanding options had a weighted-average remaining life of 8.6 years at December 31, 2000.  

13. Retirement and Postemployment Benefits 

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 

PPL and its subsidiaries sponsor various pension and other postretirement and postemployment benefit 
plans.  

PPL Montana and PPL Maine (Penobscot Hydro) sponsor a separate, funded, noncontributory defined 
benefit plan, as do PPL Gas Utilities and its subsidiaries. The funded noncontributory defined benefit plan of PPL 
Electric became sponsored by various other PPL affiliated companies, in addition to PPL Electric, as a result of 
the realignment July 1, 2000. PPL and its subsidiaries also provide supplemental retirement benefits to directors, 
executives, and other key management employees through unfunded nonqualified retirement plans.  

Substantially all employees of PPL's subsidiaries will become eligible for certain health care and life 
insurance benefits upon retirement through contributory plans. Postretirement benefits under the PPL Retiree 
Health Plans (covering retirees of PPL Electric and various other affiliated PPL companies) and for the North 
Penn Gas Plans are paid from funded VEBA trust sponsored by the respective companies. The companies 
sponsoring the PPL Retiree Health Plans, and North Penn Gas, made contributions to the VEBA trusts of $30 
million and $1 million, respectively, during 2000 and 1999. At December 31, 2000, PPL Electric had a regulatory 
asset of $6 million relating to postretirement benefits that is being amortized and recovered in rates with a 
remaining life of 12 years.  

Net pension and postretirement medical benefit costs were (millions of dollars): 

Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Medical Benefits 

2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998 

Service cost ........................................................ $ 40 $ 42 $ 35 $ 5 $ 5 $ 4 
Interest cost ........................................................ 86 78 69 22 19 16 
Expected return on plan assets ...................................... (113) (99) (87) (8) (7) (4) 
Net amortization and deferral ........................................ (21) (9) (13) 12 12 9 

Net periodic pension and postretirement benefit cost ................... $ (8) $12 $ 4 $31 $29 $25 

The net periodic pension cost charged to (or credited to) operating expense was $(6) million in 2000, $9 
million in 1999 and $2 million in 1998. Retiree health and benefits costs charged to operating expense were 
approximately $25 million in 2000, $20 million in 1999 and $19 million in 1998. Costs in excess of the amounts 
charged to expense were charged to construction and other accounts.
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Postretirement medical costs at December 31, 2000 were based on the assumption that costs would 
increase 7.25% in 2000, then the rate of increase would decline gradually to 6% in 2006 and thereafter. A one
percentage point change in the assumed health care cost trend assumption would have the following effects (in 
millions): 

One 
Percentage Point 

Increase Decrease 

Effect on service cost and interest cost components ...................................... $ 1 $(1) 
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation ............................................... 12 (10) 

The following assumptions were used in the valuation of the benefit obligations: 
Pension Benefits 2000 1999 1998 

Discount rate ...................................................................... 7.5% 7.0% 6.25% 
Expected return on plan assets ..................................................... 9.2% 8.0% 8.0% 
Rate of compensation increase ..................................................... 4.75% 5.0% 5.0% 
Postretirement Medical Benefits 2000 1999 1998 

Discount rate ..................................................................... 7.5% 7.0% 6.25% 
Expected return on plan assets ..................................................... 7.6% 6.35% 6.35% 
Rate of compensation increase ..................................................... 4.75% 5.0% 5.0% 

The funded status of the combined plans was as follows (millions of dollars):

Pension Benefits 

2000 1999

Change in Benefit Obligation 
Benefit O bligation, January 1 ..............................................  

S e rvice co st .........................................................  
Inte rest cost .........................................................  
Plan am endm ents ....................................................  
A ctuarial (gain)/loss ..................................................  
Acquisitions/Divestitures ..............................................  
Special term ination benefits ...........................................  
Actual expense paid ..................................................  
N et benefits paid .....................................................  

Benefit O bligation, Decem ber 31 ..........................................  
Change in Plan Assets 
Plan assets at fair value, January 1 ........................................  

Actual return on plan assets ..........................................  
Em ployer contributions ...............................................  
Acquisitions/D ivestitures ..............................................  
Actual expense paid ..................................................  
N et benefits paid .....................................................  

Plan assets at fair value, December 31 ....................................  
Funded Status 
Funded Status of Plan ....................................................  
Unrecognized transition assets ............................................  
Unrecognized prior service cost ...........................................  
Unrecognized net (gain)/loss ..............................................  

Asset/(liability) recognized .................................................  
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheet consist of: 

P repaid benefit cost ..................................................  
A ccrued benefit liability ...............................................  
Intangible asset ......................................................  
Additional m inim um liability ............................................  
Accumulated other comprehensive income .............................  

Net Am ount Recognized ..................................................  

* Acquisition of PPL Montana & Penobscot Hydro net of Sunbury divestiture.

$1,206 
40 
86 
13 

(98) 

(4) 
(51) 

1,192 

1,799 
44 

2 
3 

(4) 
(50) 

1,794 

601 
(40) 
114 

(911) 

(236) 

1 
(237) 

(9) 
9 

$ (236)

$1,232 
42 
78 
2 

(127) 
25* 
3 

(3) 
(46) 

1,206 

1,627 
201 

1 
19* 
(3) 

(46) 

1,799 

593 
(45) 
110 

(906) 

(248) 

1 
(250) 

1 
(11) 
11 

$ (248)

Postretirement 
Medical Benefits 

2000 1999 

$317 $303 
5 5 

22 19 
18 

(18) (15) 
2*

(15) 

311

(15) 

317

130 104 
2 9 

33 33

(16) 

149 

(162) 
104 

27 
14 

(17)

(16) 

130 

(187) 
113 

33 
23 

(18)

(17) (18) 

$ (17) $ (18)
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The projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation, and fair value of plan assets for pension 
plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets were (in millions) $33, $29 and $0 
respectively, as of December 31, 2000 and $41, $34 and $6 respectively, as of December 31, 1999.  

PPL Electric and its subsidiaries formerly engaged in coal mining accrued an additional liability for the cost 
of health care of their retired miners. At December 31, 2000, the liability was $20 million. The liability is the net of 
$53 million of estimated future benefit payments offset by $33 million of available assets in PPL Electric funded 
VEBA trusts.  

PPL subsidiaries engaged in the mechanical contracting business make contributions to various union 
sponsored multiemployer pension and health and welfare plans. Contributions of $10 million, $8 million and $1 
million were made in 2000, 1999 and 1998 respectively.  

Savings Plans 

Substantially all employees of PPL's subsidiaries are eligible to participate in deferred savings plans (401 k's).  
Company contributions to the plans charged to operating expense approximated $9 million in 2000, $6 million in 
1999 and $4 million in 1998. Increasing contributions were the result of 1999 and 2000 enhancements to the 
matching formula for one of the PPL plans and a full year of participation in the plans for employees of PPL 
Montana in 2000.  

Employee Stock Ownership Plan 

PPL sponsors a non-leveraged employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP), in which substantially all 
employees of the pre-realignment PPL Electric are enrolled after one year of credited service. Dividends paid on 
ESOP shares are treated as ordinary dividends by PPL. Under existing income tax laws, PPL is permitted to 
deduct the amount of those dividends for income tax purposes and to contribute the resulting tax savings 
(dividend-based contribution) to the ESOP.  

The dividend-based contribution is used to buy shares of PPL's common stock and is expressly conditioned 
upon the deductibility of the contribution for federal income tax purposes. Contributions to the ESOP are allocated 
to eligible participants accounts as of the end of each year, based 75% on shares held in existing participants' 
accounts and 25% on the eligible participants' compensation.  

Amounts charged as compensation expense for ESOP contributions approximated $4 million in 2000, $4 
million in 1999 and $6 million in 1998. However, these amounts were offset by the dividend-based contribution 
tax savings and had no impact on PPL's earnings.  

ESOP shares outstanding at December 31, 2000 totaled 5,377,849, or 4% of total common shares 
outstanding, and are included in all EPS calculations.  

Postemployment Benefits 

PPL Electric and various affiliated companies, after the corporate realignment, provide health and life 
insurance benefits to disabled employees and income benefits to eligible spouses of deceased employees.  
Postemployment benefits charged to operating expenses were not significant in 2000, 1999 or 1998.  

14. Jointly Owned Facilities 

At December 31, 2000, subsidiaries of PPL owned undivided interests in the following facilities (millions of 
dollars): 

Electric 
Utility Construction 

Ownership Plant in Other Accumulated Work in 
Interest Service Property Depreciation Progress 

PPL Generation 
Generating Stations 

Susquehanna ................................... 90.00% $4,187 $3,504 $21 
Keystone ....................................... 12.34% 70 45 1 
W ym an ........................................ 8.33% 15 1 
Conem augh .................................... 11.39% 107 54 

Merrill Creek Reservoir .............................. 8.37% 22 12
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Each PPL Generation subsidiary, either on its own behalf or through another PPL affiliate, provided its own 
financing for its share of the facility. Each receives a portion of the total output of the generating stations equal to 
its percentage ownership. The share of fuel and other operating costs associated with the stations is reflected on 
the Consolidated Statement of Income.  

On January 8, 2001, PPL Generation purchased an additional 83 megawatts of generation capacity at the 
Conemaugh Generating station. The addition brings PPL Generation's ownership to 16.25 percent.  

15. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 

Wholesale Energy Commitments 

As part of the purchase of generation assets from Montana Power, PPL Montana agreed to supply electricity 
to Montana Power under two wholesale transition service agreements. The agreements expire in 2001 and 2002.  
In addition, PPL Montana assumed a power purchase agreement, which expires in April 2010. In accordance with 
purchase accounting guidelines, PPL Montana recorded a liability of $111 million as an estimate of the fair value 
of the contracts at the acquisition date. The supply and purchase contracts are prospectively amortized over the 
contract terms as adjustments to "Wholesale Energy Marketing and Trading" revenues and "Energy Purchases", 
respectively. The unamortized balance at December 31, 2000 was $92 million and is included in "Other" in the 
"Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities" section of the Consolidated Balance Sheet.  

Liability for Above Market NUG Contracts 

At June 30, 1998, PPL Electric recorded a loss accrual for above market contracts with NUGs of $854 million.  
See Note 5 for further informatior,. Effective January 1999, PPL Electric began reducing this liability as an offset 
to "Energy Purchases" on the Consolidated Statement of Income. This reduction is based on the estimated timing 
of the purchases from the NUGs and projected market prices for this generation. The final existing NUG contract 
expires in 2014. In connection with the corporate realignment, effective July 1, 2000, the remaining balance of 
this liability was transferred to PPL EnergyPlus. The liabilities associated with these above market NUG contracts 
were $674 million at December 31, 2000.  

Commitments-Acquisitions and Development Activities 

PPL Global and its subsidiaries have committed additional capital and extended loans to certain affiliates, 
joint ventures and partnerships in which they have an interest. At December 31, 2000, PPL Global and its 
subsidiaries had approximately $839 million of such commitments. The majority of these commitments are for the 
purchase of turbines from GE, as well as the January 2001 Conemaugh and CGE acquisitions, as discussed in 
Note 11.  

Nuclear Insurance 

PPL Susquehanna is a member of certain insurance programs which provide coverage for property damage 
to members' nuclear generating stations. Facilities at the Susquehanna station are insured against property 
damage losses up to $2.75 billion under these programs. PPL Susquehanna is also a member of an insurance 
program which provides insurance coverage for the cost of replacement power during prolonged outages of 
nuclear units caused by certain specified conditions. Under the property and replacement power insurance 
programs, PPL Susquehanna could be assessed retroactive premiums in the event of the insurers' adverse loss 
experience. At December 31, 20C0, this maximum assessment was about $20 million.  

PPL Susquehanna's public liability for claims resulting from a nuclear incident at the Susquehanna station is 
limited to about $9.5 billion under provisions of The Price Anderson Amendments Act of 1988. PPL Susquehanna 
is protected against this liability by a combination of commercial insurance and an industry assessment program.  
In the event of a nuclear incident at any of the reactors covered by The Price Anderson Amendments Act of 1988, 
PPL Susquehanna could be assessed up to $176 million per incident, payable at $20 million per year.
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Environmental Matters

Air 

The Clean Air Act deals, in part, with acid rain, attainment of federal ambient ozone standards and toxic air 
emissions. PPL subsidiaries are in substantial compliance with the Clean Air Act.  

The DEP has finalized regulations requiring further seasonal (May-June) NOx reductions to 80% from 1990 
levels starting in 2003. These further reductions are based on the requirements of the Northeast Ozone Transport 
Region Memorandum of Understanding and two EPA ambient ozone initiatives: the September 1998 EPA State 
Implementation Plan (SIP) call (i.e., EPA's requirement for states to revise their SIPs) issued under Section 110 
of the Clean Air Act, requiring reductions from 22 eastern states, including Pennsylvania; and the EPA's approval 
of petitions filed by Northeastern states, requiring reductions from sources in 12 Northeastern states and 
Washington D.C., including PPL sources. The EPA's SIP-call was substantially upheld by the D.C. Circuit Court 
of Appeals in an appeals proceeding. Although the Court extended the implementation deadline to May 2004, the 
DEP has not changed its rules accordingly. PPL expects to achieve the 2003 NOx reductions with the recent 
installation of SCR technology on the Montour units and possibly SCR or SNCR on a Brunner Island unit.  

The EPA has also developed new standards for ambient levels of fine particulates. These standards were 
challenged and remanded to the EPA by the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals in 1999. However, on appeal to the 
United States Supreme Court the D. C. Circuit Court's decision was reversed in part and remanded to the D.C.  
Circuit. The new particulates standard, if finalized, may require further reductions in S02 for certain PPL 
subsidiaries and year-round NOx reductions commencing in 2010-2012 at SIP-call levels in Pennsylvania, and at 
slightly less stringent levels in Montana. The revised ozone standard, if finalized, is not expected to have a 
material effect on facilities of PPL subsidiaries.  

Under the Clean Air Act, the EPA has been studying the health effects of hazardous air emissions from 
power plants and other sources, in order to determine what emissions should be regulated and has determined 
that mercury emissions must be regulated. In this regard, EPA is expected to develop regulations by 2004.  

In 1999, the EPA initiated enforcement actions against several utilities, asserting that older, coal-fired power 
plants operated by those utilities have, over the years, been modified in ways that subject them to more stringent 
"New Source" requirements under the Clean Air Act. The EPA has since issued notices of violation and 
commenced enforcement activities against other utilities, and has threatened to continue expanding its 
enforcement actions. At this time PPL is unable to predict whether such EPA enforcement actions will be brought 
with respect to any of its affiliates' plants. However, the EPA regional offices that regulate plants in Pennsylvania 
(Region Ill) and Montana (Region VIII) have indicated an intention to issue information requests to all utilities in 
their jurisdiction, and the Region VIII office has issued such a request to PPL Montana's Corette plant. PPL 
cannot presently predict what, if any, action the EPA might take following PPL's responses to such information 
requests. Should the EPA initiate one or more enforcement actions against PPL, compliance with any such EPA 
enforcement actions could result in additional capital and operating expenses in amounts which are not now 
determinable, but which could be significant.  

The EPA is also proposing to revise its regulations in a way that will require power plants to meet "New 
Source" performance standards and/or undergo "New Source" review for many maintenance and repair activities 
that are currently exempted.  

Water Waste 

The final National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit for the Montour plant contains stringent 
limits for iron discharges. The results of a toxic reduction study show that additional water treatment facilities or 
operational changes are needed at this station. A plan for these changes is being developed and will be submitted 
to DEP in the fall of 2001.  

EPA has significantly lowered the water quality standard for arsenic. The lowered standard may require PPL 
Generation to further treat wastewater and/or take abatement action at several of its power plants, the cost of 
which is not now determinable, but could be significant.  

Capital expenditures through the year 2003 to correct groundwater degradation at fossil-fueled generating 
stations, and to address waste water control at PPL Generation's facilities, are included in the table of 
construction expenditures in the section entitled "Financial Condition-Capital Expenditure Requirements" in the
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Review of the Financial Condition and Results of Operations. Additional capital expenditures could be required 
beyond the year 2005 in amounts which are not now determinable but which could be significant. Actions taken 
to correct groundwater degradation, to comply with the environmental regulations and to address waste water 
control, are also expected to result in increased operating costs in amounts which are not now determinable but 
which could be significant.  

EPA's proposed requirements for new or modified water intake structures will affect where generating 
facilities are built, will establish inlake design standards, and could lead to requirements for cooling towers at new 
power plants. These proposed regulations are expected to be finalized by August of 2001. In the worst case, the 
rule could require new or modified cooling towers at one or more PPL stations. Another new rule, also expected 
in 2001, will address existing structures. Each of these rules could impose significant costs on PPL, which are 
not now determinable.  

Superfund and Other Remediaion 

In 1995 PPL Electric entered into a consent order with the DEP to address a number of sites where it may 
be liable for remediation. This may include potential PCB contamination at certain PPL Electric substations and 
pole sites; potential contamination at a number of coal gas manufacturing facilities formerly owned and operated 
by PPL Electric; and oil or other contamination which may exist at some of PPL Electric's former generating 
facilities. In connection with the July 1, 2000 corporate realignment, PPL Electric's generation facilities were 
transferred to subsidiaries of PPL Generation. As of December 31, 2000, work has been completed on 
approximately three-quarters of the sites included in the consent order.  

In 1996, PPL Gas Utilities entered into a similar consent order with the DEP to address a number of sites 
where subsidiaries of PPL Gas Utilities may be liable for remediation. The sites primarily include former coal gas 
manufacturing facilities. Subsidiaries of PPL Gas Utilities are also investigating the potential for any mercury 
contamination from gas meters and regulators. Any sites will likely be addressed under the consent order.  

At December 31, 2000, PPL. Electric, PPL Generation and PPL Gas Utilities had accrued approximately 
$20.3 million, representing the estimated amounts they will have to spend for site remediation, including those 
sites covered by each company's consent orders mentioned above.  

In October 1999, the Montana Supreme Court held in favor of several citizens' groups that the right to a clean 
and healthful environment is a fundamental right guaranteed by the Montana Constitution. The court's ruling could 
result in significantly more stringent environmental laws and regulations, as well as an increase in citizens' suits 
under Montana's environmental laws. The effect on PPL Montana of any such changes in laws or regulations or 
any such increase in legal actions are not currently determinable, but could be significant.  

Future cleanup or remediation work at sites currently under review, or at sites not currently identified, may 
result in material additional operating costs for PPL subsidiaries that cannot be estimated at this time. Under the 
Montana Power acquisition agreement, PPL Montana is indemnified by Montana Power for any pre-acquisition 
environmental liabilities. However, this indemnification is conditioned on certain circumstances that can result in 
PPL Montana and Montana Power sharing in certain costs within limits set forth in the agreement.  

General 

Due to the environmental issues discussed above or others, PPL subsidiaries may be required to modify, 
replace or cease operating certain facilities to comply with statutes, regulations and actions by regulatory bodies 
or courts. In this regard, PPL subsidiaries also may incur capital expenditures, operating expenses and other 
costs in amounts which are not now determinable, but which could be significant.  

Credit Support for Affiliated Companies 

PPL provides certain guarar tees for its subsidiaries. Specifically, PPL guarantees all of the debt of PPL 
Capital Funding. As of December 31, 2000, PPL had guaranteed $1.5 billion of medium-term notes and $581 
million of commercial paper issued by PPL Capital Funding. PPL had also guaranteed certain obligations of PPL 
EnergyPlus for up to $625 million under power purchase and sales agreements. PPL had also guaranteed certain
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obligations of other subsidiaries, totaling $473 million at December 31, 2000. Finally, PPL has caused lender 
banks, under its 364-day credit facility, to issue letters of credit in the aggregate amount of $125 million on behalf 
of PPL Montana.  

Source of Labor Supply 

As of December 31, 2000, PPL and its subsidiaries had 11,893 full-time employees. This included 3,330 in 
PPL Electric; 424 in PPL Gas Utilities; 2,398 in PPL Generation; 1,697 in PPL EnergyPlus; 45 in PPL Global; 
3,056 in several Central and South American electric companies controlled by PPL Global; and 943 in PPL 
Services.  

Approximately 49%, or 4,297, of PPL's domestic workforce are members of labor unions, with four IBEW 
locals representing nearly 4,100. The other unions primarily represent small locals of gas utility employees in 
Pennsylvania. The bargaining agreement with the largest union was negotiated in 1998 and expires in May of 
2002. Eight new three-year contracts with smaller locals in Pennsylvania were negotiated in 2000 and five 
additional agreements will expire during the first half of 2001, with the largest being for three locals representing 
about 320 Montana employees.  

16. Related Party Transactions 

A wholly-owned subsidiary of PPL Global extended a 90 million British pounds sterling loan facility to WPDH, 
an entity in which PPL Global has a 51% ownership interest and shares joint control with Mirant. This facility was 
subsequently reduced to 76.5 million pounds sterling. This facility provided funds that were loaned to WPDL as 
temporary financing for the acquisition of Hyder. The facility was entered into September 28, 2000 and expires 
September 25, 2001. Interest is reset monthly based on sterling LIBOR. This rate was 6.4% as of December 31, 
2000. At December 31, 2000, WPDH had borrowed 76.5 million British pounds sterling (US $114 million at the 
foreign exchange rate on December 31, 2000.) 

At December 31, 2000, PPL Global had a $135 million note outstanding payable to an affiliate of WPDH.  
The note was denominated in U.S. dollars, and provided for interest at market rates. PPL Global repaid this note 
in January, 2001.  

17. Corporate Realignment 

On July 1, 2000, PPL and PPL Electric completed a corporate realignment in order to effectively separate 
PPL Electric's regulated transmission and distribution businesses from its recently deregulated generation 
businesses and to better position the companies and their affiliates in the new competitive marketplace. The 
realignment included PPL Electric's transfer of certain generation and related assets, and associated liabilities, to 
affiliates at book value. The net book value of this transfer, recorded as a distribution on common shares from 
PPL Electric to its parent, PPL, was $271 million. PPL Energy Funding, a holding company for virtually all of 
PPL's unregulated businesses, assumed $670 million of debt that PPL Electric had issued to other subsidiaries 
of PPL.  

As a result of the corporate realignment, PPL Generation's principal business is owning and operating U.S.  
generating facilities through various subsidiaries; PPL EnergyPlus' principal business is wholesale and 
unregulated retail energy marketing; PPL Electric's principal businesses are the transmission and distribution of 
electricity to serve retail customers in its franchised territory in eastern and central Pennsylvania, and the supply 
of electricity to retail customers in that territory as a PLR, and PPL Global's principal businesses are the 
acquisition and development of both U.S. and international energy projects, and the ownership and operation of 
international energy projects. PPL Energy Funding serves as the holding company for substantially all of PPL's 
unregulated businesses, including PPL Generation, PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Global. Other subsidiaries of PPL 
and PPL Electric are generally aligned in the new corporate structure according to their principal business 
functions.  

The corporate realignment followed receipt of various regulatory approvals, including approvals from the 
PUC, the FERC, the NRC and the IRS.
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18. Adoption of SFAS 133 

On January 1, 2001, PPL will adopt SFAS 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging 
Activities." SFAS 133 requires that every derivative instrument be recorded on the balance sheet as an asset or 
liability measured at its fair value and that changes in the derivative's fair value be recognized currently in 
earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. PPL, through the use of a cross-functional project 
team, has completed the process of identifying all derivative instruments, determining their fair market values, 
designating and documenting hedge relationships, and evaluating the effectiveness of those hedge relationships.  

In accordance with the transition provisions of SFAS 133, PPL expects to record a cumulative-effect charge 
of $181.9 million in accumulated other comprehensive income to recognize at fair value all derivatives that are 
designated as cash flow hedging instruments. This adjustment includes a credit of $5.8 million for derivatives that 
were previously deferred on the balance sheet. A majority of PPL's fixed price commodity contracts meet the 
definition of derivatives under SEAS 133. PPL uses these contracts and other financial derivative instruments to 
mitigate commodity price risk related to the sale of electricity as well as the purchase of oil, gas and coal. PPL 
has designated many of these instruments as cash flow hedges of the anticipated purchases or sales of the 
commodity. PPL also uses certair financial derivative instruments to mitigate interest rate risk exposure for future 
financing. The most significant portion of the cumulative adjustment will be attributed to forward sales contracts 
and financial swaps in which PPL has reserved and stands ready to deliver energy from the planned output of its 
wholly-owned generating units. In these cases, PPL will realize a margin that represents the difference between 
the sales price and the average cost of generation.  

Future changes in the fair market values of these derivative instruments, to the extent that the hedges are 
effective at mitigating the underlying commodity risk, will be recorded in other comprehensive income. At the date 
the underlying transaction occurs, the amounts accumulated in other comprehensive income will be reported in 
earnings. To the extent that the hedges are not effective, the ineffective portion of the changes in the fair market 
value will be recorded directly in earnings. PPL expects to reclassify into earnings during the next twelve months 
$144.7 million from the transition adjustment that was recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income. The 
cash flow hedges described above cover the period from January 2001 through December 2008.  

Under the terms of SFAS 123, PPL will also record at fair value certain derivative instruments that do not 
qualify as hedges. This is expected to result in a cumulative-effect credit to earnings of $10.6 million in recognition 
of these instruments.  

The cumulative-effect adjustment in earnings to recognize at fair value all derivatives that are designated as 
fair-value hedging instruments and the cumulative-effect adjustment to recognize the difference between the 
carrying values and fair values of related hedged liabilities are expected to be insignificant.  

19. Sales to California Independent System Operator 

Through subsidiaries, PPL has made certain limited sales to the California Independent System Operator 
("Cal ISO"), for which PPL has not yet been paid in full. Specifically, through January 2001, PPL has made 
approximately $18 million of sales to the Cal ISO. A small amount of these sales were ordered by the U.S.  
Secretary of Energy ("Secretary") between December 14, 2000 and February 7, 2001 pursuant to emergency 
authority granted to the Secretary pursuant to federal law. The Secretary has not exercised his emergency 
authority after February 7, 2001. PPL negotiated prices for a portion of the involuntary sales with the Cal ISO.  
The prices for the remaining ordered sales will be established in future proceedings at the FERC.  

Given the myriad of electricity supply problems presently faced by the California electric utilities and the Cal 
ISO, PPL cannot predict when it will receive payment for sales to the Cal ISO that have been made, or that may 
be required to be made in the future, or the final amounts of such payments. As of December 31, 2000, PPL has 
fully reserved for possible underrecoveries of payments for these sales. PPL may have to add to this reserve in 
future periods if it is required by the Secretary to continue to supply the Cal ISO.  

Litigation arising out of the California electric supply situation has been filed at the FERC and in California 
courts against sellers of energy to the Cal ISO. The plaintiffs and intervenors allege abuse of market power, 
among other things, and seek price caps on wholesale sales in California and other western power markets, 
refunds of excess profits allegedly earned on these sales, and other relief, including treble damages and 
attorneys' fees. Certain PPL subsidiaries have intervened in the FERC proceedings in order to protect their 
interests, but have not been named as a defendant in any of the court actions. PPL cannot predict whether any 
of its subsidiaries will eventually be named in these lawsuits or other lawsuits, the outcome of any such litigation 
or the ultimate impact on PPL or ts subsidiaries of the California electricity supply situation.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA 
PPL Corporation 

Income Items-millions 
O perating revenues ......................................  
O perating incom e (f) .....................................  
Net incom e (loss) ............................ ...........  
Net income excluding nonrecurring items ..................  
Balance Sheet Items-millions (b) 
Property, plant and equipment, net ........................  
Recoverable transition costs ..............................  
Total assets .............................................  
Long-term debt ..........................................  
Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred 

securities of subsidiary trusts holding solely company 
debentures ............................................  

Preferred stock 
W ith sinking fund requirements .......................  
Without sinking fund requirements ....................  

Com m on equity ..........................................  
Short-term debt ..........................................  
Total capital provided by investors .........................  
Capital lease obligations (h) ..............................  
Financial Ratios 
Return on average common equity-% (e) .................  
Embedded cost rates (b) 

Long-term debt- % ..................................  
Preferred stock- % ..................................  
Preferred securities- % ..............................  

Times interest earned before income taxes (e) .............  
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges-total enterprise 

basis (c), (e) ...........................................  
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and dividends on 

preferred stock-total enterprise basis (c), (e) ............  
Common Stock Data 
Number of shares outstanding-thousands 

Y ea r-end ............................................  
A verage .............................................  

Number of record shareowners (b) ........................  
Basic EPS (loss)- reported ...............................  
Basic EPS-excluding nonrecurring items (e) ..............  
Diluted EPS (loss)- reported ..............................  
Diluted EPS-excluding nonrecurring items (e) .............  
Dividends declared per share .............................  
Book value per share (b) .................................  
Market price per share (b) ................................  
Dividend payout rate-% (g) ..............................  
Dividend yield- % (d) ....................................  
Price earnings ratio (g) ...................................  
Sales Data-millions of kWh 
Electric energy supplied- retail ............................  
Electric energy supplied-wholesale .......................  
Electric energy delivered- retail ...........................

2000(a) 1999(a) 1998(a) 1997(a) 1996

$ 5,683 
1,202 

498 
474 

5,948 
2,425 

12,360 
4,784 

250 

47 
50 

2,012 
1,037 
8,180

$ 4,590 
872 
432 
358 

5,624 
2,647 

11,174 
4,157 

250 

47 
50 

1,613 
857 

6,974 
125

$ 3,786 
827 

(569) 
309 

4,480 
2,819 
9,607 
2,984 

250 

47 
50 

1,790 
636 

5,757 
168

$ 3,077 
800 
296 
328

$ 2,926 
810 
329 
329

6,820 6,960 

9,485 9,670 
2,735 2,832 

250

47 
50 

2,809 
135 

6,026 
171

295 
171 

2,745 
144 

6,187 
247

27.14 16.89 10.98 11.69 12.30

6.98 
5.87 
8.44 
2.95

6.95 
5.87 
8.44 
3.14

7.40 
5.87 
8.44 
3.28

7.88 
5.85 
8.43 
3.59

2.66 2.80 3.10 3.51 

2.55 2.64 2.77 3.11

145,041 
144,350 
91,777 

$ 3.45 
$ 3.29 
$ 3.44 
$ 3.28 
$ 1.06 
$ 13.87 
$45.188 

32 
2.35 

13.78 

41,493 
40,884 
37,642

143,697 
152,287 
91,553 

$ 2.84 
$ 2.35 
$ 2.84 
$ 2.35 
$ 1.00 
$ 11.23 
$22.875 

43 
4.37 
9.73 

36,637 
32,045 
35,987

157,412 
164,651 
100,458 
$ (3.46) 
$ 1.87 
$ (3.46) 
$ 1.87 
$ 1.335 
$ 11.37 
$27.875 

71 
4.79 

14.91 

31,651 
36,708 
32,144

166,248 
164,550 
117,293 
$ 1.80 
$ 2.00 
$ 1.80 
$ 2.00 
$ 1.67 
$ 16.90 
$23.938 

84 
6.98 

11.97 

31,964 
21,454 
31,964

7.89 
6.09 

3.55 

3.45 

2.90 

162,665 
161,060 
123,290 
$ 2.05 
$ 2.05 
$ 2.05 
$ 2.05 
$ 1.67 
$ 16.87 
$ 23 

81 
7.26 

11.22 

32,307 
14,341 
32,307
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(a) The earnings for each year, except for 1996, were affected by nonrecurring items. These adjustments 
affected net income and cerlain items under Financial Ratios and Common Stock Data. See "Earnings" in 
Review of the Financial Condition and Results of Operations for a description of nonrecurring items in 2000, 
1999 and 1998.  

(b) At year-end.  
(c) Computed using earnings and fixed charges of PPL and its subsidiaries. Fixed charges consist of interest on 

short- and long-term debt, cther interest charges, interest on capital lease obligations and the estimated 
interest component of other rentals.  

(d) Based on year-end market prices.  
(e) Based on earnings excluding nonrecurring items.  
(f) Operating income of 1997 ard 1996 restated to conform to the current presentation.  
(g) Based on diluted EPS-excluding nonrecurring items.  
(h) PPL terminated its capital lease in 2000. See Note 1 for additional information.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF PPL CORPORATION 

Officers of PPL Corporation are elected annually by its Boards of Directors to serve at the pleasure of the 
Board. There are no family relationships among any of the executive officers, or any arrangement or 
understanding between any executive officer and any other person pursuant to which the officer was selected.  

There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, no criminal proceedings and no judgments or 
injunctions material to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any executive officer during the past five years.  

Listed below are the executive officers of PPL Corporation as of December 31, 2000:

Name 

W illiam F. Hecht ............  
Frank A. Long ..............  
John R. Biggar ..............  
Robert J. Grey ..............  

Michael E. Bray*............  

Paul T. Champagne* ........  
Lawrence E. De Simone* ....  
Joseph J. McCabe ..........  
James E. Abel ..............

Age Position 

57 Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 
60 Executive Vice President 
56 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
50 Senior Vice President, General Counsel and 

Secretary 
53 Vice Chair and President-PPL Electric Utilities 

Corporation 
42 President-PPL Global, Inc.  
53 President-PPL EnergyPlus, LLC 
50 Vice President and Controller 
49 Vice President-Finance and Treasurer

Effective Date of 
Election to 

Present Position 

February 24, 1995 
February 24, 1995 
January 1, 2001 
March 1, 1996 

July 1, 2000 

May 24, 1999 
November 1, 1998 
August 1, 1995 
June 1, 1999

Messrs. Bray, Champagne and De Simone have been designated executive officers of PPL Corporation by 

virtue of their respective positions at PPL subsidiaries. In addition, effective February 5, 2001, James H.  
Miller was elected President of PPL Generation, LLC, and by virtue of that position is an executive officer of 
PPL. Prior to that time, Mr. Miller was Executive Vice President of USEC, Inc.  

Each of the above officers, with the exception of Messrs. Bray, Champagne and De Simone, had been 
employed by PPL Electric Utilities for more than five years as of July 1, 2000. In connection with the July 1, 2000 
corporate realignment, Messrs. Hecht, Long, Biggar, Grey, McCabe and Abel became employees of PPL 
Services Corporation, another PPL subsidiary; Messrs. Hecht, Long, Biggar and Grey ceased being officers of 
PPL Electric Utilities.  

Mr. Bray joined PPL Electric Utilities in April 2000. Prior to that time, he was President and Chief Executive 
Officer of Consolidated Edison Development, Inc. Mr. De Simone joined PPL EnergyPlus in November 1998. Prior 
to that time, he was Senior Vice President-Energy Services at Virginia Power Company. (Effective with the July 
1, 2000 corporate realignment, PPL EnergyPlus became a principal PPL subsidiary and Mr. De Simone, as 
President of PPL EnergyPlus, became an executive officer of PPL.) Mr. Champagne became President of PPL 
Global in May 1999. Prior to that time, he was Vice President and Senior Development Officer of PPL Global.  

Prior to their election to the positions shown above, the following executive officers held other positions within 
PPL and PPL Electric Utilities since January 1, 1996. Mr. Hecht was Chairman, President and Chief Executive 
Officer (of PPL Electric Utilities); Mr. Biggar was Vice President-Finance, Vice President-Finance and 
Treasurer, Senior Vice President-Financial, and Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer; Mr. Grey was 
Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary; Mr. McCabe was Controller; and Mr. Abel was Manager
Treasury, Manager-Auditing, and Treasurer.
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SHAREOWNER AND INVESTOR INFORMATION 

Annual Meetings: The annual meeting of shareowners of PPL Corporation is held each year on the fourth 
Friday of April. The 2001 meeting for PPL Corporation will be held on Friday, April 27, 2001, at Lehigh University's 
Stabler Arena, at the Goodmar Campus Complex located in Lower Saucon Township, outside Bethlehem, 
Pennsylvania.  

Proxy Statement Material:: A proxy statement and notice of PPL's annual meeting is mailed to all 
shareowners of record as of February 28, 2001.  

Dividends: The 2001 dates for consideration of the declaration of dividends on PPL common stock by the 
Board of Directors or its Executive Committee are February 23, May 25, August 24 and November 16. Subject to 
the declaration, such dividends are paid on the first day of April, July, October and January. Dividend checks are 
mailed in advance of those dates with the intention that they arrive as close as possible to the payment dates.  
The 2001 record dates for dividends are expected to be March 9, June 8, September 10, and December 10.  

Direct Deposit of Dividends: Shareowners may choose to have their dividend checks deposited directly into 
their checking or savings account. Quarterly dividend payments are electronically credited on the dividend date, 
or the first business day thereafter.  

Dividend Reinvestment Plain: Shareowners may choose to have dividends on their PPL common stock or 
PPL Electric Preferred Stock reinvested in PPL common stock instead of receiving the dividend by check.  

Certificate Safekeeping: Shareowners participating in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan may choose to have 
their common stock certificates forwarded to PPL Services Corporation for safekeeping.  

Lost Dividend or Interest Checks: Dividend or interest checks lost by investors, or those that may be lost 
in the mail, will be replaced if the check has not been located by the 10th business day following the payment 
date.  

Transfer of Stock or Bonds: Stock or bonds may be transferred from one name to another or to a new 
account in the name of another person. Please contact Investor Services regarding transfer instructions.  

Bondholder Information: Much of the information and many of the procedures detailed here for 
shareowners also apply to bondholders. Questions related to bondholder accounts should be directed to Investor 
Services.  

Lost Stock or Bond Certificates: Please contact Investor Services for an explanation of the procedure to 
replace lost stock or bond certificates.  

PPL Summary Annual Reiport: Published and mailed in mid-March to all shareowners of record.  

Shareowner News: An easy-to-read newsletter containing current items of interest to shareowners 
published and mailed at the beginning of each quarter.  

Periodic Mailings: Letters regarding new investor programs, special items of interest, or other pertinent 
information are mailed on a non-scheduled basis as necessary.  

Duplicate Mailings: The summary annual report and other investor publications are mailed to each investor 
account. If you have more than one account, or if there is more than one investor in your household, you may 
contact Investor Services to request that only one publication be delivered to your address. Please provide 
account numbers for all duplicate mailings.  

Shareowner Information Line: Shareowners can get detailed corporate and financial information 24 hours 
a day using the Shareowner Information Line. They can hear timely recorded messages about earnings, 
dividends and other company news releases; request information by fax; and request printed materials in the 
mail.  

The toll-free Shareowner Information Line is 1-800-345-3085.  

Other PPL publications, such as the annual and quarterly reports to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (Forms 10-K and 10-Q) will be mailed upon request.
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Shareowners can also obtain information from PPL's Internet home page (www.pplweb.com). Shareowners 
can access PPL Securities and Exchange Commission filings, stock quotes and historical performance. Visitors 
to our website can provide their E-mail address and indicate their desire to receive future earnings or news 
releases automatically.  

Investor Services: For any questions you have or additional information you require about PPL and its 
subsidiaries, please call the Shareowner Information Line, or write to: 

Manager-Investor Services 
PPL Services Corporation 
Two North Ninth Street 
Allentown, PA 18101 

Internet Access: For updated information throughout the year, check out our home page at 
http://www.pplweb.com. You may also contact Investor Services via E-mail at invserv@pplweb.com.

Listed Securities: 
New York Stock Exchange 

PPL Corporation: 
Common Stock (Code: PPL) 

PPL Electric Utilities Corporation: 
41½% Preferred Stock 
(Code: PPLPRB) 
4.40% Series Preferred Stock 
(Code: PPLPRA) 

PPL Capital Trust: 
8.20% Preferred Securities 
(Code: PPLPRC) 

PPL Capital Trust II: 
8.10% Preferred Securities 
(Code: PPLPRD) 

Philadelphia Stock Exchange 

PPL Corporation: 
Common Stock 

PPL Electric Utilities Corporation 
41/2% Preferred Stock 
3.35% Series Preferred Stock 
4.40% Series Preferred Stock 
4.60% Series Preferred Stock

Fiscal Agents: 
Stock Transfer Agents and Registrars 

Wells Fargo Minnesota, N.A.  
Shareowner Services 
161 North Concord Exchange 
South St. Paul, MN 55075-1139 

PPL Services Corporation 
Investor Services Department 

Dividend Disbursing Office and 
Dividend Reinvestment Plan Agent 

PPL Services Corporation 
Investor Services Department 

Mortgage Bond Trustee 
Bankers Trust Co.  
Attn: Security Transfer Unit 
P.O. Box 291569 
Nashville, TN 37229 

Bond Interest Paying Agent 
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation 
Investor Services Department
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL, COMMON STOCK PRICE AND DIVIDEND DATA (Unaudited) 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Millions of Dollars, except per share data) 

For the Quarters Ended (a) 

March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31

2000 
O perating revenues ....................................................  
O perating incom e .....................................................  
Net income before extraordinary items ..................................  
N et inco m e ...........................................................  
Earnings per common share-basic (b) ...................................  
Dividends declared per common share-basic (c) .........................  
Price per common share 

H ig h . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
L o w . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . .. . .. . . .. . .. . .. . . . . . . . ..  

1999 
O perating revenues ....................................................  
O perating incom e .....................................................  
Net income before extraordinary items ..................................  
N et incom e (loss) ......................................................  
Earnings per common share-basic (b) ...................................  
Dividends declared per common share (c) ...............................  
Price per common share 

H ig h . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
L o w . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . .. . .. . .. . . . . ..

$1,413 
320 
142 
142 

0.99 
0.265

$1,297 
241 

92 
92 

0.64 
0.265

$1,458 
313 
136 
136 

0.94 
0.265

$24.00 $25.00 $44.44 
$18.38 $20.38 $21.94

$1,067 
262 
120 
120 

0.76 
0.25

$1,004 
164 

63 
63 

0.40 
0.25

$1,386 
238 
161 
102 

0.68 
0.25

$28.50 $31.88 $32.00 
$24.75 $24.13 $25.38

(a) Quarterly results can vary depending on weather and the forward pricing of power. In addition, earnings in 
2000 and 1999 were affected by nonrecurring items. Accordingly, comparisons among quarters of a year may 
not be indicative of overall trends and changes in operations.  

(b) The sum of the quarterly amounts may not equal annual earnings per share due to changes in the number 
of common shares outstanding during the year or rounding.  

(c) PPL has paid quarterly cash dividends on its common stock in every year since 1946. The dividends paid 
per share in 2000 were $1.06 and in 1999 were $1.00. The most recent regular quarterly dividend paid by 
PPL was 26.5 cents per share (equivalent to $1.06 per annum) paid January 1, 2001. Future dividends, 
declared at the discretion of the Board of Directors, will be dependent upon future earnings, financial 
requirements and other factors.
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$1,515 
328 
117 
128 

0.88 
0.265 

$46.13 
$37.56 

$1,133 
208 
134 
147 

1.02 
0.25 

$28.50 
$20.38



I I

For any questions you may have or additional information you may require about your account, change in 
stock ownership, dividend payments and the reinvestment of dividends, please call the Shareowner Information 
Line, or write to: 

Manager-Investor Services Department 
PPL Services Corporation 

Two North Ninth Street (GENTW14) 
Allentown, PA 18101 

Shareowner Information Line: 800-345-3085 

PPL and PPL Electric Utilities Corporation file a joint Form 10-K Report and Form 10-Q Report with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission. The Form 10-K Report for 2000 and the Form 1O-Q Report for the quarter 
ending March 31, 2001 are available without charge by writing to the Investor Services Department at the address 
printed above, or by calling the toll-free number.

For the latest information on PPL Corporation, 
visit our location on the Internet at 

http://www.pplweb.com

Whether you plan to attend the meeting or not, you may vote over the Internet, by telephone or by 
returning your Proxy. To ensure proper representation of your shares at the meeting, please follow the 
instructions at the website address on your Proxy or follow the instructions that you will be given after 
dialing the toll-free number on your Proxy. You may also mark, date, sign and mail the accompanying 
Proxy as soon as possible. An envelope, which requires no postage if mailed in the United States, is 
included for your convenience.


